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DECLARATION OF SERVICE BY MAIL 

I , Lee J . Kubby, say and declare: 

I am a c i t i z e n of the United States, over eighteen 
years of age, and not a party to the within action. My 
business address i s BOX 60267, Palo Alto, C a l i f o r n i a 94306. I a|n 
an attorney at law licensed by the State of Ca l i f o r n i a . 

That on April 1990 

I s&irved one (1) copy of the attached: 

Excerpts of Record Vokumes I and I I 

via United States F i r s t Class Mail on the following parties o 
record: 

PATRICK W. JORDAN 
WAYNE M. BOLIO 
MCLAUGHLIN AND IRVIN 
ROBERT S. BOGASON 
SOUTHERN PACIFIC TRANSPORTATION COMPANY 
One Market Plaza, Room 837 
San Francisco, CA 94105 

Telephone: 415-r41-1786 

JOHN H. ERNSTER 
One Santa Fe Plaza 
5200 E. Sheila Street 
Los Angeles, OV 90040 

TELEPHONE: 213 267-5605 

James M. Darby 
Kathleen S. King, Esq. 
Henning, Walsh & King 
100 Bush Street, Suite 440 
San Francibco, CA 94104 

TELEPHONE (415) 981-4400 

and by then sealing said envelope and depositing same into th 
United States mail, postage f u l l y prepaid. 

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing 
true and correct. 

Executed on April 1990. at Palo Alto, California. 

LEE J . KUBBY 
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LEE J. KUBBY, INC. 
A PRCrESSIONAL CORPORATION 
On» Palo A l t o Square 
Suite 260 

Palo A l t o , CA 94306 

Attorney f or P l a i n t i f f s 

ENDORSED 

^"''^»-C'SCocL^Su9r.c.-Court 

SEP 20 1935 

I>0.>»AU>W. DICKINSON. Cer.. 

IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

IN AND FOR THE C I T Y AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO 

S I E U MEI TU AND JOSEPH Z , TU 

P l a i n t i f f s 
VS 

SOUTHERN PACIFIC TRANSPORTATION 
COMPANY, ATCHISON, TOPEKA, SANTA FE 
RAILROAD COMPANY, PACIFIC FRUIT 
EXPRESS COMPANY, T. ALLEN, E.E.CLARK, 
R. W. FEND, T. R. ASHTON, DOE DEFEN­
DANTS ONE TO TWO THOUSAND, WHITE 
COMPANY, BLACK CORPORATION 

Defendants 

COMPLAINT 

PLAINTIFF SIEU MEI TU alleges t h a t : 

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION 

1. SOUTHERN PACIFIC TRANSPORTATION COMPANY i s and a l l 

times herein mentioned was a corporation authorized to do 

businesses i n the .state of C a l i f o r n i a , 

2. DEFENDANT PACIFIC FRUIT EXPRESS COMPANY (PFE) i s a 

wholly owned subsidiary of SOUTHERN PACIFIC TRANSPORTATION 

COMPANY. 

/ 

/ . , 
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3. The true names and capacities of Does One to Two Thou­

sand, White Company, Black Corporation, are unknown to 

p l a i n i i f f . P l a i n t i f f w i l l amend this complaint to insert 

said true names and capacities upon ascertainment. Plain­

t i f f i s informed and believes, and upon such information 

and be l i e f alleges that each of the said f i c t i t i o u s l y named 

defendants i s l i a b l e to p l a i n t i f f for the acts, events an̂ .̂  

occurrences alleged herein as a result of said defendant's 

relationship to defendant PACIFIC FRUIT EXPRESS COMPANY or 

participation in said acts, events and occurrences. 

4. P l a i n t i f f i s informed and believes, and upon such infor­

mation and belief alleges that each of the defendants 

herein was, at a l l times mentioned herein, the agent, 

employee or representative of the remaining defendants and 

was acting within the course, scope and authority of said 

relationship. 

5. P l a i n t i f f Sieu Mei Tu ISMT) i s a Chinese, f^ntnle born 

September 4, 1926. 

6. On May 15,1962, SMT and Defendant PACIFIC FRUIT EXPRESS 

COMPANY (PFE) entered into an oral employment agreement at 

San Francisco, California, pursuant to which SMT agreed to 

work for said defendant in the capacity of key punch opera­

tor and for which said defendant agreed to pay SMT compen­

sation. Thereafter on or about December 18, 1978 said 

agreement was reduced to writing, a copy of which i s 

attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by 

this reference as i f fully set forth. Through a series of 

promotions during continuous employment by the said defen-

-2- oi; 



1 dant 5MT was elevated to the position of General Clerk. She 

2 way terminated from employment by defendants and each of 

m «-hem effective October 9, 198E, involuntarily and wrong­

m f u l l y without good just or legitimate cause or reason. 

5 without continuance of pay or benefits. 

6 7. P l a i n t i f f has performed each and every conditioi^ and 

7 covenant required on her part to be performed pursuant to 

8 said employment agreement and, in particular, was conti­

9 nuously employed by defendant PFE from said date through 

10 October 9, 1985, occupying various positions within defen­

11 dant PFE. 

12 8. Pursuant to said employment agreement, defendant PFE 

m 
promised that p l a i n t i f f would be treated as a permanent 

m employee, that p l a i n t i f f ' s employment would continue indef­

15 i n i t e l y and i f no job were available for her she would con­

16 tinue to be paid her salary and benefits to age 65; that 

17 defendant PFE and i t s agents and employees would not act 

18 a r b i t r a r i l y in dealing with p l a i n t i f f , and that p l a i n t i f f ' s 

10 j employment would not be terminated except for good, just 

20 and legitimate cause or reason. Said promises were made 

21 expressly to p l a i n t i f f upon commencement of the employment 

22 relationship, were implied by the conduct and a c t i v i t i e s of 

23 defendant PFE and i t s agents and employees, and set £or̂ .h 

in writing, in particular, said promises were implied in 

25 the content of defeniant PFE's personnel policies and prac­

26 t i c e s ; by said defendant's contracts with p l a i n t i f f ' s bar­

27 gaining agent; by the longevity and continued nature of 

28 p l a i n t i f f ' s employment relationship; by the actions of 

07 
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1 defendant PFE and i t s agents and employees in consistently 

2 rating p l a i n t i f f ' s performance satisfactory, or better, 

3 issuing commendations to p l a i n t i f f for job performance, 

^ promoting p l a i n t i f f to her ultimate position within defen-

g dant PFE and in providing p l a i n t i f f with merit increases in 

g compensation, a l l of which, together wit.i the communica-

^ tions of defendant PFE's agents and employees in connection 

g therewith, ref l e c t defendant PFE's assurance of p l a i n t i f f ' s 

g continued employment. 

IQ 9. Effective October 9, 1985, defendant PFE acting in 

wrongful concert with each and every ot the remaining 

12 defendants breached said employment agreement and i t s 

13 express and implied promises by involuntarily and wrong-

j4 f u l l y terminating p l a i n t i f f ' s employment without c;ood, just 

15 °^ legitimate cause or reason and without continuation of 

jg salary and benefits. Prior to said termination defendants 

|.j and each of them deliberately and purposefully created 

Jg intolerable working conditions for p l a i n t i f f , causing her 

to be humiliated befcre other fellow employees. 

20 10» As a direct and foreseeable result of said wrongful 

21 termination, p l a i n t i f f has suffered damages in an amount 

22 not less than $30,000.00, the precise amount of which w i l l 

23 be proven at the time of t r i a l . Said damages include lost 

24 wages, salary, benefits and certain othtr incidental and 

25 consequential expenses and losses. P l a i n t i f f claims dair:iges 

2(j °f prejudgment interest pursuant to C i v i l Code Section 3287 

27 and/or any other provision of law providing for prejudgment 

interest. 
28 
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11. As a rosult of the aforesaid acts of defendants, plain­

t i f f has become mentally upset, distressed and aggravated. 

P l a i n t i f f claims ge.ieral damages for such mental distress 

and aggravation in the sum of $2,000,000.00 

12. Because the acts taken toward p l a i n t i f f were c&rried 

out by managerial employees acting in «» fleliberate, ccld, 

callous and intentional manner in order to inju.:** and dam­

age p l a i n t i f f , p l a i n t i f f requests the assessment of puni­

tive damages against defendants and each of them in the sum 

of $5,000,000.00. 

SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION 

13. P l a i n t i f f SMT realleges and incorporates herein by ref­

erence paragraphs 1-12 of her F i r s t Cause of Action and 

makes them a part of this Second Cause of Action. 

14. In consideration for the continuous employment o.. 

p l a i n t i f f , ^ p l a i n t i f f provided certain benefits to defen­

dants and each of them and suffered certain detriment 

beyond and in addition to the rendition of the personal 

services called for by said employment agreement in that 

when said defendant PFE moved i t s offices to a location 

more distant and involving a more arduous commute than the 

place of the original employment; P l a i n t i f f none the less 

suffered these mere d i f f i c u l t conditions of employment and 

continued to provide her services for the good of her 

employer, 

15. Implied as a term in said employment agreement, as a 

result of said con-sideration independent of the services to 

.5. 03 
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be performed by p l a i n t i f f , was defendant PFE's promise not 

to terminate p l a i n t i f f except for good or just cause 

THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION 

16. P l a i n t i f f SMT realleges and incorporates herein by ref­

erence paragraphs 1-15 supra and makes them a part of this 

Third Cause of Action. 

17. As a result of the employment relationship which 

existed between p l a i n t i f f and defendant PFE, the express 

and implied promises made in connection therewith, and the 

acts, conduct and communications which resulted in said 

implied promises, defendant PFE covenaf.ted and promised to 

act in good faith toward and deal f a i r l y with p l a i n t i f f and 

concerning a l l matters related to said employment so as to 

not deprive p l a i n t i f f of or injure her riyht to receive the 

benefits of said relationship. 

18. Defendant PFE's termination of p l a i n t i f f ' s employment 

was wrongfu?, in bad faith and unfair, and therefore a 

violation of said defendant's legal dutie.r, in that defen-

dani not only terminated p l a i n t i f f in bad faith and 

unfairly but also humiliated and shamed her before her f e l ­

low workers and friends by demanding that she perform 

demeaning dutie.s, moving PFE positions and fellow employees 

with less seniority or experience to other employment with 

defendant Southern Pacific Transportation Company, and not 

so moving p l a i n t i f f SMT leaving p l a i n t i f f uninformed of her 

expectations re employment, requiring her not to seek fur­

ther employment or be considered as self-terminated, etc.. 
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as a retaliatory discharge, discharge in conscious or reck­

less disregard of known rights, pretextual discharge, 

and/or discharge for reasons other than dissatisfaction 

with plaintiff's services 

19. As a further direct and proximate result of the afore­

mentioned wrongful conduct of defendants and each of them 

plaintiff has suffered anxiety, worry, mental, physical and 

emotional distress, and other incidental and consequential 

damages and expenses in excess of $30,000, the total amount 

of which will be proven at the time of t r i a l . 

20. The conduct of defendants and each of them as described 

herein was oppressive, fraudulent and malicious, thereby 

entitling plaintiff to an award of punitive damages in an 

amount appropriate to punish and make an example of defen­

dants and each of them. 

FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION 

21. Plaintiff realleges and incorporates herein by refer­

ence paragraphs 1-20 supra and makes them a part of this 

Fourth Cause of Action, 

22. Said termination was wrongful and in violation of the 

fundamental principles of public policy of the United 

States of America and the State of California as reflected 

in the constitution of each and as reflected in laws as set 

forth in 42 USC 1981, 1983, 1985 and California Government 

Code 12900 et seq., and California Public U t i l i t i e s Code 

453 (a), and the objectives underlying said policy (and 
1 
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1 law) in that said termination was based on discrimination 

2 against p l a i n t i f f because of p l a i n t i f f ' s sex, age or race. 

3 

4 23. As a result of said employment relationship, defendants 

5 and each of them was obliged to refrain from discharging 

6 p l a i n t i f f , or any employee, for reasons which violate or 

7 circumvent said policy, law or the objectives which 

8 underlie each. 

9 

10 FIFTH CAUSE OF ACTION 

11 24. P l a i n t i f f SMT incorporates paragraphs 1-23 supra as i f 

12 set forth in f u l l . 

13 25. P l a i n t i f f i s in 11.-rr.-.-j o^jxieves and on that basis 

14 alleges that within two years last past the defendants, and 

15 each of th >m, j o i n t l y conspired, conceived and began to 

16 carry into effect in San Francisco, California a plan to 

17 merge defendant Southern Pacific Transportation Company 

18 with Defendant Atchison Topeka and Santa Fe Railroad Com-

19 pany, cease operations of Defendant PFE as to cold storage 

20 transportation, move p l a i n t i f f SMI's position to defendant 

21 SPTC, wrongfully terminate p l a i n t i f f from her employment, 

22 and avoid their contractual and moral r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s to 

23 p l a i n t i f f . 

24 26. P l a i n t i f f i s informed and believes and on the basis of 

25 said information and belief alleges that the defendants and 

20 each of them did the acts and things herein alleged and 

27 continue to pursue said conspiracy to the present time pur-

28 sutnt to and in furtherance of said conspiracy. 

_8-
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SIXTH CAUSE OF ACTION 

PLAINTIFF JOSEPH Z. TU (JZT) alleges: 

27. Plaintiff JZT incorporates paragraphs 1-26 supra as s«-t 

forth in f u l l . 

28. As a result of the aforesaid acts of defendants and 

each of them. Plaintiff JZT has suffered the loss of 

society, companionship and support from Plaintiff SMT, 

Plaintiff JZT has been upset, aggravated and distressed by 

these losses, and claims damages for the same according to 

proof, 

WHEREFORE plaintiffs pray for judgment against defendants, 

and each of them as follows; 

1, For damages of not less than $35,000 pursuant to plain­

t i f f ' s F i r s t and Second Causes of Action, according to 

proof; 

2. For damages of not less than $35,000 pursuant to plain­

t i f f ' s Third, Fourth, and Fifth Causes of Action according 

to proof; 

3. For damages according to proof pursuant to plaintiff 

JZT's Sixth Cause of action, 

4, For punitive damages according to proof; 

/ 

25 / 

26 / 

27 / 

28 / 
13 
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5. For prejudgment interest, according to proof; 

6. For reasonable attorney fees; and 

7. For such other r e l i e f as the court deems proper 

DATED: <; ̂ t, pp.-^^or 

LEE J . KUBBY, INC. 

A Professional Corporation 

Attorneys for P l a i n t i f f 
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116 NEW MONTGOMERY STREET. SAN FRANCISCO. CALIFORNIA 9410S 

(415)362-1212 

RANMER 
VICE MEsioENT AND QiNCNALMANAGcn Decembcr 18, 1978 

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 

This letter i s to advise and confirm that Mrs. Sieu-Mei Tu 
(Social Security No. 569-54-5736) of 1697 Hickory Avenue, San 
Leandro, CA 94579, a citizen of the United States, i s a permanent 
employee of this company at this address. Mrs. Tu was employed 
by this company on May 31, 1962 and has worked continuously for 
us from that date. Her position with this company i s not only 
permanent in nature but she also i s , under our contract with the 
Brotherhood of Railway, Airline & Steamship Clerks, "fully 
protected" so that in the unlikely event we were not to have a 
job for her, she would continue to be paid under that contract 
until she reaches age 65 and can retire under the provisions of 
Railroad Retirement Act and receive the appropriate pension 
therefrom. 

Mrs. Tu holds the position of Payroll Clerk and her current 
salary i s over $1,-300 per month, and i s due for an increase 
therein of some ten percent or more. She i s , and has always 
been, a valued employee and even i f her present position were 
to be eliminated, we would find some other position for her to 
hold as we would not want to lose her services. 
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VERIFICATION 

I , SIEU MEI TU, declare: 

I am one of the P l a i n t i f f s in the above entitled action; I 

have read the foregoing complaint and know the contents 

thereof; and I c e r t i f y that the same i s true of my own 

knowledge, except as to those matters which are therein 

stated upon my information or b e l i e f , and as to those 

matters I believe i t to be true. 

I c e r t i f y , under penalty of perjury, that the foregoing i s 

true and correct. 

Exected on September 25, ]986 at Palo Alto, Cali f o r n i a . 

SIEU MEI TU , 'PLAINTIFF 

1 



000306 
NAME ANO AODRESt OP MNOCR 

LEE J . KUBBY, INC. 
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 
One Palo Alto Square, Suite 260 
Palo Alto, CA 94306 

TELÊ 'HONE NO 
(415) 856-3505 

(M l name of eou'i iudic<ai 0>ttrict o> branch court i< any and Poti Ottica and SirMi Aaoi»n 

SUPERIOR COURT OF SAN FRAiJCISCO 
C i t y h a l l . Room 480 
San F r a n c i s c o , C a l i f o r n i a 

for Court I'M Only 

P L A I N T I F F 

SIEU IlEI TU AIJD JOSEPH Z. TU 

DEFtNDAMs,SOUTKER PACIFIC TRAIISPORTATION COMPANY, ATCHISON, TOPEKA, bANYA 
RAILROAD COMPANY, PACIFIC FRUIT EXPRESS CO., T. ALLEN, E.E.CLARK, R.W. FEND, 
T-R. R.^KTOT:. DOE DEFENDANTS ONE TO TWO THOUSAND, WHITE CO., BLACK CORPORAT 131 

NOTICE AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT Cat* Number 864666 

TO T. F. O'Donnell . . . . 
(intart name ot individual bemg Hrvad) 

This summons and other documenUs; indicated below are being served pursuant to Sect.cn 415.30 ot the California 
Code ol Civil Procedure Your failure to complete this form ano return it to me withm 20 days may subject you (or 
the party on whose behalf you are being served) to liabiin,' for the payment of any expenses incurred in serving a 
summons on you in any other manner permitted by law 

If you are being served on behalf of a corporation, unincorporated association (incirdmg a partnership), or other 
entity this form must be signed by you in the name of such entity or by a person authorized to receive service of 
process on behalf of such entity In all other cases, this form must be signed by you personally or by a person authorized 
by you to acknowledge receipt of sumrrons Section 415 30 provides that thi> summons and othei documenus) are 
deemed served on the date you sign tho A':knowledgment of Receipt below, if you return this form to me 

Dated . February 13, 1987 

ACKNOWLE 

This acknowledges receipt of (To be completed by sender tiefore mailing) 
1 ST^ A copy of the summons and of the complaint 
2 CD A copy ot the summons and of the Petition (Marriage) and 

! I Blank Confidential Counseling Statement (Marnage) 
[ZD Order to Show Cause (Marriage) 

dianx liesponsive Declaration 
I .'Blank Financial Declaration 
QD Other (Specify) 

(To be camflaled by f*clp««nl) 

Date ot receipt 

Date this form is signed 

FT 1 9 1987 

FEB 1 G 'i3G7 

-0 
4 

iS gi*iu'» ol o."»on ac*'"-"* eig n g • • • .» " t t o ' 
acknonkiedgmeni n mad. un utn.Mi ol uxcirv c«'kO'>i 

P a c i f i c F r u i t Express Co. 
(Type or punt you» njm^ j.ifl name o* vnt 'y •* 
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ROBERT S. BOGASON 
SOUTHERN PACIFIC TRANSPORTATION 

COMPANY 
One N a r k e t Plaza> Room 837 
San F r a n c i s c o / CA 94105 
Te lephone : 415-541-1786 

P A T R I C K W. J O R D A N 

WAYNE M. B O L I O 

MCLAUGHLIN AND IRVIN 
100 Pine Street/ Suite 770 
San Francisco/ CA 94111-5109 
Telephone: 415-433-6330 

Actorneys for Defendants 

MAR 2 4 1937 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA 

SIEU MEI TU AND JOSEPH Z. TU/ 

P l a i n t i f f s / 

V. 

SOUTHERN PACIFIC TRANSPORTATION 
COMPANY/ et a l . / 

Defendants. 

Case No. C87-1198 DLJ 

SOUTHERN PACIFIC 
TRAHSPORTATxOti 
COMPANY'S ANSWER 
TO COMPLAINT 

COMES NOW defendant Southern P a c i f i c Transportation 

Company (hereinafter "SPT"), answering for i t s e l f and i t s e l f 

alone/ and in answer to the above-entitled Complaint/ 

admits/ denies/ and alleges as follows: 

ANSWER TO FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION 

1. Answering paragraphs 1/ 2 and 5/ defendant admits 

the allegations contained in said paragraphs. 

2. Answering paragraph 6, defendant admits that 

p l a i n t i f f was employed by defendant P a c i f i c F r u i t Express 

Company (hereinafter "PFE"). With the foregoing exception/ 

- 1 -
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defendant denies each and every allegation contained in said 

paragraph. Defendant further alleges that plaintiff was 

employed by PFE pursuant to the terms of a collective bar­

gaining agreement negotic^ted under the terms of the Railway 

Labor Act/ 45 USC §151 et seq. between PFE and the Brother­

hood of Railway/ Airline and Steamship ClerkS/ Freight 

Handlers and Station Employes (hereinafter "BRAC"). 

Defendant further alleges that even i f the letter from Nr. 

Cranmer dated December 18/ 1978/ was an employment agree­

ment/ i t was superseded by subsequent "BRAC" collective 

bargaining agreements. 

3. Answering paragraph 7/ defendant admits that 

plaintiff was employed by PFE until October 9/ 1985. With 

the foregoing exception/ defendant denies each and every 

allegation contained in said paragraph. 

4. Answering paragraphs 3/ 4, 8, 9, 10, 11/ and 12/ 

defendant denies each and every allegation contained in said 

paragraphs. 

ANSWER TO ̂ ÊCOMD CAUSE OF ACTION 

5. Answering paragraph 13/ defendant refers to para­

graphs 1 through 4 hereinabove and Incorporates the same by 

reference herein. 

6. Answering paragraph 14/ defendant admits that 

PFE moved from Brisbane/ California/ to San Francisco/ 

California. With the foregoing exception/ defendant denies 

earh and every allegation contained in said paragraph 14. 

Defendant further alleges that the transfer was authorized 

by the terms of the collectlv.^ bargaining agreement between 

- 2 -
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1 PFE and BRAC/ which allows a transfer of eitiployment as long 

2 as the change i s not In excess of 30 miles. 

3 7. Answering paragraph 15/ defendant denies each and 

^ every allegation contained in said paragraph. 

5 ANSWER TO THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION 

6 8. Answering paragraph 16/ defendant refers to para-

graphs 1 through 7 hereinabove and Incorporates the same by 

^ reference herein. 

9 9. Answering paragraphs 17, 18, 19/ and 20/ defendant 

0̂ denies each and every allegation contained in said para-

11 graphs. 

12 A!TSWER TO FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION 

13 10. Answering paragraph 21/ defendant refers to para-

14 graphs 1 through 9 hereinabove and Incorporates the same by 

1̂  reference herein. 

16 11. Answering paragraphs 22 and 23/ defendant denies 

17 each and every allegation contained in said paragraphs. 

18 ANSWER TO FIFTH CA'JSE OF ACTION 

19 12. Answering paragraph 24/ cefendant refers to p^ra-

20 graphs 1 through 11 herelnabov<» and Incorporates the same by 

21 reference herein. 

22 13. Answering paragraphs 25 and 26, defendant denies 

23 each and every allegation contained in said paragraphs. 

24 ANSWER TO SIXTH CAUSE OF ACTION 

25 14. Answering paragraph 27/ defendant refers to para-

26 graphs 1 through 13 hereinabove and Incorporates the same by 

2*̂  reference herein. 

28 15. Answering paragraph 28/ defendant denies each and 

- 3 - *mJ 
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every allegation contained in said paragraph. 

ANSWER TO PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

16. Answering Pray for Relief paragraphs 1 through 7 

Inclusive/ defendant generally and specifically denies 

plain t i f f s and their attorneys are entitled to any aspect or 

portion/ In whole or in part/ of the rell-^f prayed for. 

SEPARATE AND AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSES 

1. The court lacks subject matter jurisdiction over 

the complaint in that the claims alleged in the complaint 

are preempted by the Railway Labor Act and subject to the 

exclusive remedies contained therein. 

2. The claims alleged in the complaint are barred by 

plaintiff's failure to exhaust her contractual and admini­

strative remedies/ including those set forth In the Railway 

Labor Act. 

3. The fourth cause of action Is barred by plain­

t i f f ' s failure to f i l e a charge of discrimination with 

either the California Fair Employment and Housing Commirsion 

or the United rtates Equal Opportunity Commission/ within 

the time periods specified in the state and federal statute::.' 

netting forth remedies for discrimination. 

4. The complaint and each cause of action are barred 

by the applicable statute of limitations. 

5. Plaintiff has failed to mitigate damages by seek­

ing and/or accepting employment comparable to that which she 

held at PFE. 

WHEREFORE/ defendant prays that the complaint be dis­

missed/ that plaintiff take nothing/ that defendant be 

- 4 -

SPT'S ANSWER TO COMPLAINT 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

awarded i t s costs and attorney's fees and for such other 

r e l i e f as the court may deem reasonable and proper. 

Dated: March 23/ 1987 

Respectfully submitted/ 

lobert S. B«gason< 
Attorney for Defendant 

Southern P a c i f i c 
Transportation Company 
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DECLARATION OF SERVICE BY MAIL 

1/ Mary Back Ruiz, say and declare: 

I am a c i t i z e n of the United States/ over elghtean 

years of age/ and not a party to the within action. My 

business address i s Southern P a c i f i c Building/ One Market 

Plaza/ San Franclsco/ Ca l i f o r n i a 94105. 

That on March 23, 1987/ I served the foregoing Answer 

to Coaplainc of Sonthern P a c i f i c Transporcation Company via 

United States F i r s t Class Mall on the following party of 

record: 

Lee J . Kubby, Inc. 
A Professional Corporation 
One Palo Alto Square 
Suite 260 

Palo Alto, CA 94306 

and by then sealing said envelope and depositing same into 

the United States Mail, postage f u l l y prepaid. 
I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing 

i s true and correct. 

Executed on March 23, 1987/ at San Francisco/ 

C a l i f o r n i a . 

Mary Back Rul2 

r.3 
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LEE J . KUBBY, INC. 
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 
One Palo Alto Square, Suite 260 
Palo Alto, CA. 94306 

Telephone: 415 856-3505 

Attorney for P l a i n t i f f s 

/ F I L E D 
APR 2 41987 

WILLIAM L. WHITTAKER 
CLERK. U.S. DISTRICT COURT 

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIF0RNIr̂  

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA 

SIEU MEI TU AND JOSEPH Z. TU, 

P l a i n t i f f s , 

V. 

SOUTHERN PACIFIC TRANSPORTATION 
COMPANY, ET AL., 

Defendants. 

Case No. C 87 1198DLJ 

Objection to J u r i s ­
diction, Demand for 
Jury, Objection to 
Sufficiency of Bond 

Status Conference: 
June 17, 1987 

Time: 9:00 A. M. 
Court: Court No. 3 

TO ALL PARTIES AND TKEIR ATTORNEYS OF RECORD: 

Please take notice that P l a i n t i f f s herein herewith make demand 

for t r i a l by jury, object to the jurisdi c t i o n of this court to 

grant the petition for removal under the provisions of 28 USC 

1445, and object to the sufficiency of the bond f i l e d by peti­

tioning DEFENDANT PACIFIC FRUIT EXPRESS COMPANY. Said objections 

w i l l be joined with P l a i n t i f f s ' Status Conference Statement to be 

fi l e d herein subsequently. 

Dated April 23, 1987 

Respectfully submitted. 

KUBBY 
Attorney for P l a i n t i f f s 
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DECLARATION OF SERVICE BY MAIL 

I , Jane Ann Taylor, say and declare: 

I am a cit i z e n of the United States, over eighter>n 
years of age, and not a party to the within action. My 
business address i s One Palo Alto Square, Suite 260, Palo 
Alto, California 94306. 

That on April 23, 1987. I served the attached: 

Objection to jur i s d i c t i o n . Demand for Jury, Objection to 
Sufficiency of Bond 

via United States F i r s t Class Mail on the following party of 
record: 

ROBERT S. BOGASON 
SOUTHERN PACIFIC TRANSPORTATION COMPANY 
One Market Plaza, Room 837 
San Francisco CA 94105 

Telephone: 415-541-1786 

PATRICK W. JORDAN 
WAYNE M. BOLIO 
MCLAUGHLIN AND IRVIN 
100 Pine S.treet, Suite 770 
San Francisco, CA 94111-5109 
TELEPHONE: 415-433-6330 

and by then sealing said envelope and depositing same into 
the United States Mail, postage f u l l y prepaid. 

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing i s 
true and correct. 

Executed on April 23, 1987, at Palo Alto C a l i f o r n i a . 

Jane Ann Taylor 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

LEE J . KUBBY, INC. 
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 
One Palo Alto Squar*, Suit* 260 
Palo Alto, CA. 94306 

Telaphona: 415 856-3505 

Attomay for Plaintiffs 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA 

SIEU MEI TU AND JOSEPH Z. TU, 

Plaintiffs, 

V. 

SOUTHERN PACIFIC TRANSPORTATION 
COMPANY, ET AL., 

Dafandants. 

Casa No. C 87 1198DU 

MOTION TO REMAND TO 
SUPERIOR COURT 

Data: August 19, 1987 
Tina: 9:30 A. M. 
Court: Court No. 3 

TO ALL PARTIES AND THEIR ATTORNEYS OF RECORD: 

Plaasa take notica that on August 19, 1987 at 9:30 

A.M. Plaintiffs w i l l aova tha «bova antitlad court at tha Fadaral 

Court House, San Francisco, California, to rasand tha instant 

mattai. to tha Suparior Court County of San Francisco, on tha 

basis that tha mattar in controvarsy was iaproparly ranovad from 

that court to tha Unitad Statas District Court for the Northarn 

District of Califomia. 

/ 

/ 

/ 

/ 

r rt 
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This notion is basad on a l l plaadings, papers, and 

records filed in this action, and on tha attached namorandum of 

points and authoritias and on such avidanca as nay be prasentad 

at tha haaring. 

Dated: July 10, 1987 

MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES 

Plaintiffs conplaint in this nattar alleges various 

tortious causes of action based on negligant and or intentional 

bad faith, unfair, oppressive, fraudulent end aalicious tamina-

tion of plaintiff Siau Mai Tu's long standing anploynent by 

Defendant Pacific Fruit Express, in violation of laws of the 

State of California and tha Unitad Statas of America. Tha Com­

plaint seeks special damages; genaral daoiugas for amotional dis­

tress; and punitive danagar. 

Tha quastion of whathar the fadaral district court 

had jurisdiction of the subject nattar of tha conplaint (ia the 

nature of the action) vhich has baan ranovad fron tha state 

court, is required to be answerad under Califomia law. £l££r 

tronic Race Patrol. UMLL (D.C.N.Y. 1961) 191 F. Supp. 364. 

Renoval statutes are strictly constructed in f&vor of state court 

jurisdiction. Strange v. Arkansas-Oklahoma Gas Corp. (D. C. Ark. 

27 
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1981) 534 F. Supp. 138. Renoval statutes ara to be s t r i c t l y con­

strued against renoval and in favor of renand. Heatherton v. 

Plavbov. Inc. (D.C. Cal 1973) 60 F.R.D. 372. 

28 USCA 1445 (a) provides: 

|*A c i v i l action in any State court 
5 against a railroad...arising under 

sections 51-60 of Title 45, nay 
6 not be renoved to any di s t r i c t 

court of the United States." 

45 USCA 51 provides: 

That Defendants are connon carriers by railroad 

engaged in interstate connerce, and that Plaintiff Sieu Mei Tu 

was employed by said Defendants in such connerce when the tor­

tious injury to her occurred, is clear and without argunent. 

Wherefore i t i s respectfully subnitted that this 

natter should be renanded to tha Superior Court for t r i a l . 

Dated July 10, 1987 

"Every connon carrier by railroad 
0 while engaging in connerce• 

between any of the several states 
10 ...shall be liable in danages to 

any person suffering injury while 
11 he i s enployed by such carrier in 

such connerce. 

12 
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1 PECIARATIQW QF SERVICE BY MAIL 

2 

3 
I, Berina Hawes, say and declare: 

I an a citizen of the United States, over eighteen 
4 years cf age/ and not a party to the within action. My 

business address is One Palo Alto Square, Suite 260, Palo 
5 Alto, California 94306. 

6 That on July 1987, I served the attached: 

7 Motion to Renand 

8 
via United States Mr«t Class Mail on the following party of 

9 record: 

10 ROBERT S. BOGASON 
SOUTHERN PACIFIC TRANSPORTATION COMPANY 

11 One Market Plaza, Roon 837 
San Francisco CA 94105 

12 Telephone: 415-541-1786 

13 PATRICK W. JORDAN 
WAYNE M. B O L I O 

14 MCLAUGHLIN AND IRVIN 
100 Pine street, Suite 770 

15 San FranciscO/ CA 94111-5109 
TELEPHONE: 415-433-6330 

16 
and by then sealing said envelope and depositing sane into 

17 the United States Mail, postage fully prepaid. 
18 I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is 

true and correct. 
19 

20 
Executed on July \'^, 1987, at Palo Alto Califomia. 

21 BERINA HAWES 
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Hur, ' 

LEE J . KUBBY, INC. 
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 
One Palo Alto Square, Suite 260 
Palo Alto, CA. 94306 

Telephone: 415 856-3505 

Attorney for P l a i n t i f f s 

OR!Gî 'A... 
F I L E D 

A J 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA 

SIEU MEI TU AND JOSEPH Z. TU, 

P l a i n t i f f s , 

v. 

SOUTHERN PACIFIC TRANSPORTATION 
COMPANY, ET AL., 

Defendants. 

Case No. C 87 1198DLJ 

MOTION TO REMAND TO 
SUPERIOR COURT 

RENOTICE 

Date: Septamber 30, 
1987 

Time: 10:00 A. M. 
Court: Court No. 3 

VO ALL PARTIES AND THEIR ATTORNEYS OF RECORD: 

Please take notice that the motion originally 

noticed for August 19, 1987 at 9:30 A.M. i s hereby renoticea for 

hearing on September 30, 1987 at 10:00 A..M. at which time and 

place P l a i n t i f f s w i l l move the above entitled court at the Fed­

eral Court House, San Francisco, California, to remand the 

instant matter to the Superior Court County of San Francisco, on 

the basis that the matter in controversy was improperly removed 

from that court to the United States D i s t r i c t Court for the 

Nortnern D i s t r i c t of California. 

/ 

/ 
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This motion i s based on a l l pleadings, papers, and 

records filed in this action, and on the memorandum of 

points and authorities previously filed herein, on the Declara­

tion Sieu Mei Tu to be filed hereafter and on such evidence as 

may be presented at the hearing. 

Dated: July 31, 1987 

9 LEE J . KUBBY 
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1 DECLARATION OF SERVICE BY MAIL 

2 
I , Berina Hawes, say and declare: 

3 
I am a c i t i z e n of the United States, over eighteen 

4 years of age, and not a party to the within actio.!. My 
business address i s One Palo Alto Square, Suite 260, Palo 

5 Alto, California 94306. 

6 That on July 31, 1987, I served the attached: 

7 Motion to Remand To Superior Court Renotice 

8 
via United States F i r s t Class Mail on the following party of 

9 record 

10 ROBERT S. BOGASON 
SOUTHERN PACIFIC TRANSPORTATION COMPANY 

11 One Market Plaza, Room 837 
San Francisco CA 94105 

12 Telephone: 415-541-1786 

13 PATRICK W. JORDAN 
WAYNE M. BOLIO 

14 MCLAUGHLIN AND IRVIN 
100 Pine Street, Suite 770 

15 San Francisco, CA 94111-5109 
TELEPHONE: 415-433-6330 

16 
and by then sealing said envelope and depositing same into 

17 the United States Mail, postage f u l l y prepaid. 

18 I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing i s 
true and correct. 

19 

20 

21 
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25 

26 

27 

28 

Executed on ^uly 31, 1987, at Palo Alto California, 

Berina A. Hawes 



IN IHE UNTIXD S T A H S DiSTRICT COURT 
FOR THE NORTHLRN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNU 

SIEU NEI TU and JOSEPH Z. TU, 

Plaintiffs, 

vs. 

SOUTHERN PACIFIC TRANSPORTATION 
COMPANY, at a l . . 

Defendants. 

COPY 
No. C 87 1198 DLJ 

DEPOSITION OF 

SIEU MEI TU 

Monday, May 11, 1987 

Reported by: 
Peggy Tsujimoto, C.S.R. 
Cert i f i c a t e No. 5229 HARRY A. CANNON, INC. 

ttl SAOUMENTOITKEET 
a i m MO 

SA.*<i nU.NCISCO. CAUFOK.KU Mill 
(41f) M1.T42I 

C3 



I N D E X 

D e p o s i t i o n of SIEU MEI TU 

Monday, May 11, 1987 

Examination by 

Mr. Bogason 

Afternoon s e s s i o n 

Questions advised or i n s t r u c t e d not to answer: 

None 
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1 E X H I B I T S 

Z 

3 D e p o s i t i o n of S I E U MEI TU 

4 Monday, May 1 1 , 1987 

J 

6 

7 Number Page 

8 A T h r e e - p a q e document e ' - t i t l e d 16 

•mm^ 9 " S o u t h e r n P a c i f i c T r a n s p o r t a t i c n 

10 Company ( W e s t e r n L i n e s ) 

1 1 P r e f e r e n t i a l B u l l e t i n No. 4" and 

m 1 2 t h r e e - p a g e document e n t i t l e d 

m 1 3 " S p e c i a l P r e f e r e n t i a l B u l l e t i n No. 22" 

14 B One-page document e n t i t l e d 23 

1 5 " A p p l i c a t i o n F o r V a c a n c y " 

16 C One-page l e t t e r d a t e d 102 

17 November 5 , 1985 , and two-pag*. 

18 l e t t e r d a t e d O c t o b e r 2 5 , 1985 

19 D One-page l e t t e r d a t e d 113 

20 O c t o b e r 2 , 1985 

m 21 E Four o n e - p « g e d o c u m e n t s 114 

m 2 2 F One-page l e t t e r d a t e d 119 

2 3 December 18 , 1978 

24 G T h r e e - p a g e document e n t i t l e d 121 

25 " C h a r g e o f D i s c r i m i n a t i o n " 

636 SACRAMENTO STREET HA'̂ RY A. CANNON, INC. TELEPHONE 
SAN FRANCISCO CALIFORNIA 94111 2528 DEPOSITIONS - NOTARIES 415 • 391-7421 
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1 H O n e - p a g e l e t t e r d a t e d 151 

2 O c t o b e r 2 , 1985 

I O n e - p a g e l e t t e r d a t e d 154 

4 O c t o b e r 18 / 1 9 8 5 . t o 

5 J . M. B a l o v i c h from 

6 L e e J . K u b b y , t w o - p a g e l e t t e r 

7 d a t e d O c t o b e r 1 8 , 1 9 8 5 , to 

B John S c h m i d t f rom Lee J . Kubby 

9 

10 

1 1 

1 3 
( 

14 

1 5 

16 

1 7 

18 

19 

20 

m 
m 22 

23 

24 

25 
JO 

635 SACRAMENTO STREET HARRY A. CANNON. INC. TELEPHONE 

SAN FRANCISCO. CALIFORNIA 94111-2526 DEPOSITIONS • NOTARIES 415 • 391-7421 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

1 1 

1 2 

1 3 

14 

15 

16 

1 7 

1 8 

19 

20 

2 1 

22 

2 3 

24 

25 

BE IT REMEMBERED that/ pursuant to Notice, and 

on Monday, May 11, 1987, commencing at the hour of 

10:00 a.m. t h e r s o f , at the o f f i c e s of Southern 

P a c i f i c T r a n s p o r t a t i o n Company, One Market S t r e e t , 

San F r a n c i s c o , C a l i f o r n i a , before me, PEGGY 

TSUJIMOTO/ a C e r t i f i e d Shorthand Reporter and Notary 

Public in and for the State of C a l i f o r n i a / 

p e r s o n a l l y appeared 

SIEU MEI TU 

c a l l e d as a witness by Defendants, who, being by me 

f i r s t duly sworn, was thereupon examined and 

t e s t i f i e d as h e r e i n a f t e r set f o r t h . 

APPEARANCES: 

LEE 0. KUBBY, Attorney at Law/ One Palo Alto 

Square/ S u i t e 260/ Palo AltO/ C a l i f o r n i a 94306, 

appeared as counsel on behalf of the P l a i n t i f f s . 

Law O f f i c e s of SOUTHERN P A C I F I C TRANSPORTATION 

CONPANY, One Market S t r e e t , S u i t e 848, San 

F r a n c i s c o , C a l i f o . n i a 94105, r e p r e s e n t e d by ROBERT 

S. 30GAS0N, Attorney at Law, appeared as counsel on 

beha.' of the Defendants. 

so p r e s e n t : Richard Fend, Joseph Z. Tu, Jim 

Ber tram. 
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SIEU MEI TU 

being f i r s t duly sworn, t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s : 

EXAMINATION BY MR. BOGASON: 

MR. lASON: Q, Could you s t a t e your f u l l 

name for the re c o r d , please? 

A. My name i s Sieu Mei Tu. 

Q. Mrs. Tu, you are here with your a t t o r n e y , 

Mr. Kubby; i s that c o r r e c t ? 

A. Yes . 

Q. Cid he have a chance to e x p l a i n to you 

g e n e r a l l y the procedures of the d e p o s i t i o n ? 

A. Y e i . 

Q. Have you ever had your d e p o s i t i o n taken 

before in any case? 

A. No. 

0. Let me e x p l a i n my understanding of how the 

de p o s i t i o n process workS/ and Mr. Kubby can c o r r e c t 

me i f I am wrong. You have been sworn to t e l l the 

t r u t h jnder oath j u s t as i f you were in c o u r t . Do 

you understand t h a t ? 

A. Yes. 

0. The court reporter i s going to take down 

my qu e s t i o n s and your answers and they w i l l be typed 

into a boo k l e t . Before t r i a l or l i t h i n a reasonable 
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1 period of time/ you w i l l have an opportunity to read 

2 the booklet and then you w i l l be asked to s i g n i t . 

3 Do you understand that? 

• 4 A . Yes . 

5 Q. I f she makes an e r r o r in t r a n s c r i p t i o n / 

6 you can c o r r e c t her e r r o r s and there wouldn't be any 

7 problem. However/ i f you were to change the text 

6 and change what you a c t u a l l y s a i d / I would have the 

9 r i g h t to comment on that to the judge or the j u r y . 

10 Do you understand that? 

1 1 A. Yes . 

1 2 Q. Do you understand that i f t h i s case goes 

• 1 3 to t r i a l and you are not a v a i l a b l e that the 

t 
14 t r a n s c r i p t of the d e p o s i t i o n can be read to the 

15 judge and the j u r y ? 

16 A. Yes. 

17 Q. I f you say something d i f f e r e n t at t r i a l 

18 from what you have s a i d here today or say here today 

1 9 I could point that out to the judge or the j u r y . Do 

20 you understand t h a t ? 

2 1 A. Yes. 

m 2 2 
0. I t i s very important that you give us your 

2 3 best answer. Do you understand t h a t ? 

24 A. Yes. 

25 Q. Also, i f I ask you a questicr. Lnat you 
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don't unuerstand, please t e l l me. W i l l you do t h a t ? 

A. I w i l l . 

Qp In other words, q u i t e often I ask 

qu e s t i o n s t h a t don't make any sense, and i t i s a 

sign of i n t e l l i g e n c e to t e l l me that you don't 

understand i t . W i l l you t r y to do t h a t ? 

MR. KUBBY: She w i l l answer as she understands 

the quest ion . 

MR. BOGASON: Q. I don't want you to answer 

a q u e s t i o n i f you don't understand i t . Ckay? 

A. Okay. 

Q. I would r a t h e r have you say " I don't 

understand the q u e s t i o n . " 

A. Okay. 

Q. Mrs. Tu/ you are a p l a i n t i f f in t h i s 

l a w s u i t ? 

A. Yes . 

Q. I s t h i s the f i r s t time you have ever sued 

anybody? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Have you ever been sued? 

A. No. 

Q. Mrs. Tu/ I b e l i e v e you were born in China; 

i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A . Yes 
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1 0 . You came h e r e i n what y e a r ? 

2 A . I come to t h i s c o u n t r y 1 9 5 6 / December t h e 

3 7 t h . 

• 4 0 . What i s y o u r b i r t h d a t e ? 

5 A . S e p t e m b e r 4 t h , 1 9 2 6 . 

6 0 . The l a s t day you worked a t P a c i f i c F r u i t 

7 E x p r e s s was somet ime i n 19 - -

8 A. 1985 O c t o b e r t h e 2 , 3 : 4 5 . 

9 0 . You a r e m a r r i e d to Mr. Tu? 

10 A . Y e s . 

11 Q. C o u l d you t e l l me how to s p e l l h i s name? 

1 2 A . J o s e p h T u . 

• 1 3 Q. Do you have c h i l d r e n ? 

14 A . F i v e . 

1 5 Q. When and where d i d you m a r r y Mr. Tu? 

16 A . S h a n g h a i / C h i n a . 

17 0 . What y e a r ? 

18 A . 19 I d o n ' t r e m e m b e r . 

1 9 MR . TU : 4 3 y e a r s a g o . 

20 TH E W I T N E S S : 43 y e a r s a g o . 

21 MR . T U : We n o t c o u n t i t 19 s o m e t h i n g . 

• 
22 MR . BOGASON: Q. 1 9 4 3 ? 

23 A. No, 43 y e a r s a g o . 

24 0 . So t h a t w o u l d be 1 9 4 4 ? 

25 A . »̂ fi ^̂ P̂l̂ f̂ĉ^̂^̂^̂^̂^ 
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1 Q . What does Mr . Tu do f o r a l i v i n g ? 

2 A . He work a t U . C . B e r k e l e y . 

• 

3 Q . Are your c h i l d r e n s t i l l l i v i n g a t home? 

• 
4 A . No, a l l m a r r i e d . 

5 Q . Are t h e y a l l s e l f - s u p p o r t i n g ? 

6 A . Y e s . 

7 0 . When d i d you f i t s t l e a r n the E n g l i s h 

8 l a n g u a g e ? 

A . When I come to t h i s c o u n t r y . 

10 Q . So you d i d n ' t s p e a k E n g l i s h u n t i l you came 

1 1 to t h i s c o u n t r y ? 

• 

12 A . Tr ue . 

• 13 Q . I f I use w o r d s l i k e s e l f - s u p p o r t i n g , what • 

14 d i d you u n d e r s t a n d me to mean what I s a i d s e l f -

15 s u p p o r t i ng ? 

16 A . They t a k e c a r e o f t h e m s e l v e s . 

17 0 . R i g h t . Would you do me a f a v o r ? I f I use 

18 words th a t you d o n ' t u n d e r s t a n d , s i m p l y d o n ' t answer 

19 and t e l l me you d o n ' t u n d e r s t a n d t h e m . O k a y ? 

20 A . O k a y . 

m 21 

22 

Q. So f a r I have a c o n v i c t i o n t h a t you i^ave a 

>lood command of t h e E n g l i s h l a n g u a g e , b u t i f I s a y a 

23 word you d o n ' t u n d e r s t a n d , t e l l me. 

24 A. I w i l l . 

25 0 . Where do you l i v e , w h i c h c i t y ? 

SAN 
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A. San Leandro. 

Q. You went to work at -- when did you go to 

PFE? 

Q. 

A . 

Q. 

A . 

A. 1962, May 15th. 

0. What did you do? Did you work outside the 

family home from the ti.ne of your a r r i v a l in the 

s t a t e s u n t i l going to work at PFE? 

A. Yes. 

You a r r i v e d in 1956? 

Yes . 

Where was your f i r s t home in the s t a t e s ? 

In Oakland. F i r s t we nove, s t a y with my 

s i s t e r - i n - l a w , and then we move to the Oakland S l s t . 

0. What jobs did you have in Oakland before 

coming to PFE? 

A. I work. F i r s t I come t h i s country, I do 

some housework. Then I went to night school l e a r n 

E n g l i s h . Then I went to the Berkeley mechanic 

school daytime. I go to l e a r n adding machine in 

daytime in the s c h o o l , and I do the housework at 

n i g h t . After t h a t / I l e a r n the key punch. The 

f i r s t job I f i n d i s Equ i t a b l e L i f e Insurance Company. 

0. Where was t h a t ? 

A. In San F r a n c i s c o . 

0* What year? 
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A. I think 1954. I am s o r r y . I come -- 1958. 

Q. You were a key puncher the r e ? 

A. Yes . 

Q. How long did you stay at E q u i t a b l e ? 

A. I think a yea r - a n d - a - h a l f . 

Q. Where did you go next for work? 

A. Then I work -- f i n d a job in Oakland. 

C. For whom? 

A. For C a l i f o r n i a l i f e I n s u r a n c e . 

Q. As a key puncher? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Did vou v o l u n t a r i l y l e a v e E q u i t a b l e or 

were you f i r e d ? 

A. No, fewcduse I want c l o s e to home because 

San F r a n c i s c o i s too f a r for me. 

0. How long did you remain at C a l i f o r n i a L i f e ? 

A. I worked there four months. 

Q. Then where did you go? 

A. PFE. 

0. How did you happen to choose or f i n d out 

about PFE? 

A. I have a g i r l f r i e n d working E q u i t a b l e 

B u i l d i n g . Her name i s L i n d a . So one day I meet her 

on the s t r e e t and I t o l d her I work C a l i f o r n i a . She 

s a i d , " S i e u / how about you t r y PFE?" She s a i d they 
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1 1 pay good because at that time I think they pay three 

2 time more than C a l i f o r n i a L i f e I n s u r a n c e Company. 

She say you can t r y . So th a t i s what I t r i e d . 

m , 0. Did Linda work f o r PFE? 

5 A. Yes . 

6 Q. Did she l i v e in your apartment b u i l d i n g ? 

7 A- No. I wasn't l i v i n g in the apartment 

8 b u i l d i n g . I l i v e 51st duplex. 

9 0. I was t r y i n g to -- was Linda Chinese? 

10 A . No . 

1 1 0. Do you remember her l a s t name? 

1 2 

1 

A . No . 

Q. How did you happen to know Linda so she 

14 could t e l l you about the job? 

15 A. On the bus s t a t i o n . 

1 6 0. You would see her every day? 

17 A. Not every day. 

18 0. You s t r u c k up a fri-^ndship by seeing her 

19 at Lhe bus? 

20 A. Ye.'j, j u s t that time. I don't understand 

2 1 

m 
your q u e s t i o n . What do you mean? 

^ m 22 Q. Was Linda a r e l a t i v e of >ours? 

23 A. When I work in the E q u i t a b l e , she work 

24 t h e r e , too. Then she w»nt to PFE. 

25 Q. You and she had remained f r i e n d s ? 
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A. No. Af t e r I went, we j u s t l i k e f r i e n d s in 

the s t r e e t . I say where you work, and then she ask 

me where I work. Then she t o l d me PFE. 

0* She t o l d you to go to PFE? 

A. Yes. 

Q. What happened next in g e t t i n g your job at 

PFE? 

A. So X went -- I t h i n k I c a l l e d PFE. 1 went 

to PFE, Mr. Harder. 

MR. KUBBY: Harder, H-a-r-d-e-r. 

THE WITNESS: Harder. He t o l d me we need a 

key punch, but he worried about my E n g l i s h language. 

So he s a i d / "Riyht now I t h i n k about i t . " So I went 

home. I think a f t e r one week/ two weeks l a t e r / he 

c a l l e d . I wasn't home. Hy daughter was home. So 

my daughter get a message. So she s a i d someone 

c a l l e d you from PFE. 

So I c a l l e d back and he say, " I want to see 

you." So I went o f f i c e . He s a i d , " I w i l l g i v e yOu 

job, but I w i l l l e t you only t r y one week, two weeks." 

MR. BOGASON: Q. Do you remember what Mr. 

Harder's f i r s t name was? 

A. Bob Harder, I t h i n k . 

Q. Did he t e l l you why he wanted to t r y you 

fot only a <reek or two? 
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A. My E n g l i s h . 

Q. Where did you go to work? 

A. 116 New Montgomery S t r e e t . 

Q. Was that the o l d PFE b u i l d i n g up the 

s t r e e t on Montgomery and Market? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Or was i t Montgomery and Mission? 

A. Montgomery and Mission/ I t h i n k . 

C. That year was 1962? 

A. 1962. 

Q. What was Mr. Hardee's job at the time when 

you were h i r e d ? 

A. He i s a s s i s t a n t j u d i t . 

Q. Do you know who h i s boss was at t h a t time? 

A. I remember the s e c r e t a r y / C h a r l o t t e Smith. 

Q. Did you go to work as a key puncher? 

A. Yes. 

Q. I r wnich department? 

A. Key punch department. 

Q. Did you work days or n i g h t s ? 

A. Day. 

Q. Were you the only key puncher? 

A. No. At t h a t time/ more than 30. 

Q. Who was your immediate s u p e r v i s o r at that 

t < me? 
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A. Ann Green. 

Q. Did you e v e n t u a l l y have t o become a member 

of the B r o t h e r h o o d o f R a i l r o a d C l e r k s ? 

A. A f t e r 30 day or 60 day. I d o n ' t remember. 

Q. Can you remember any o f t h e o t h e r 30 key 

punchers t h a t were t h e r e ? 

A. No. I remember Kathy. 

0. At t h e t i m e you were t e r m i n a t e d by PFE i n 

October c f 1985/ were any o f tho s e o r i g i n a l key 

puiich l a d i e s s t i l l t h e r e ? 

A. Yes, Ka t h y . 

Q. So Kathy was s t i l l employed? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Did she g e t t r a n s f e r r e d t o t h e S.P.? 

A. Yes. 

MR. BOGASON: J u s t f o r easy r e f e r e n c e , I would 

l i k e t o have marked as our f i r s t i n o r d e r what 

appears t o be a b u l l e t i n d a ted September 1 8 t h / 1985. 

Could you mark t h i s / p l e a s e ? 

(Document more p a r t i c u l a r l y 

d e s c r i b e d i n t h e ind e x marked f o r 

i d e n t i f i c a t i o n as D e f e n d a n t s ' 

E x h i b i t A.) 

MR. BOGASON: Q. Let me show you E x h i b i t k, 

Mrs. Tu. Have you seen a copy of the f i r s t page of 
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E x h i b i t A bef o r e ? 

A. No. 

Q. You have never seen t h i s b u l l e t i n ? 

A . No . 

MR. BOGASON: Mr. Kubby, I t h i n k we served you 

with a r e q u e s t for production of documents on 

p l a i n t i f f . Have you brought any documents 

r e s p o n s i v e to our request for production of 

doc umen t s? 

MR. KUBBY: I produced those to you p r e v i o u s l y 

I t h i n k t h e r e i s no subpoena f or the d e p o s i t i o n . 

MR. BOGASON: I have here -- I don't know vhat 

you mean the r e i s no subpoena f o r the d e p o s i t i o n . I 

j u s t asked i f you brought the documents and you 

i n d i c a t e d t h a t you had. 

MR. KUBBY: Yes. 

MR. BOGASON: I w i l l read for the record what 

was a p p a r e n t l y produced by Mr. Kubby on A p r i l 27/ 

1987/ in response to the request for production of 

documents. Appears to be a handwritten l e t t e r of 

A p r i l 18, 1986, from someone, looks l i k e Mr. Walsh, 

to Ms. Tu; a l e t t e r from Mr. Laakso to Hr. Kubby of 

January 29, 1986; l e t t e r from Mr. Kubby to Mr. Hurtt 

of January 28/ 1986; B r a c k b i l l ' s l e t t e r to Mr. Kubby 

of January 28/ 1986; Hr. Kubby's l e t t e r to Mr. 
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Balovich of January 20/ 1986; Mr. Kubbys l e t t e r to 

Mr. Laakso of January 17/ 1986; a l e t t e r from Mr. 

B r a c k b i l l to, quote/ Dear S i r s and Brothers/ January 

16/ 1986; l e t t e r from Attorney Clarke to the RLEA 

E x e c u t i v e s of December 20/ 1985; d e c i s i o n of 

I n t e r s t a t e Commerce Commission dated December 9, 

1985; an S.P. update of January 14, 1986 Rick 

Fend's l e t t e r to Ms. Tu of January 6, 1?86; Laakso 

l e t t e r to Mr. Kubby of November V, 1985; Mr. 

Batson's l e t t e r to Mr. B a l o v i c h of November 5, 1985; 

claim l e t t e r from Mr. B a l o v i c h to Mr. Segurson of 

October 20, 1985; Mr. Denton's l e t t e r to Mr. Kubby 

of October 23, 1985; Mr. Kubby's l e t t e r to Mr. John 

Schmidt of October 18, 1985; Mr. Kubby's l e t t e r of 

October 18, 1985, to Mr. B a l o v i c h ; Mr. Segurson's 

l e t t e r of October 2, 1985, to Ms. Tu; c l e r k s ' 

abolishment notice number 32 signed by Mr. Segurson 

dated October 2, 1985; C h a r l e s C a r r o l l ' s l e t t e r To 

Whom I t May Concern of October 2, 1985; the 

September 18, 1985/ s p e c i a l p r e f e r e n c e b u l l e t i n 

number 4 which i s E x h i b i t A to t h i s d e p o s i t i o n ; 

A p p l i c a t i o n For Vacancy of September 19/ 1985, 

signed by Ms. Tu; the l o c a l chairman's b u l l e t i n of 

September 9, 1985; Mr. Segurson's l e t t e r to Mr. 

Ba l o v i c h of August 27, 1985; Segurson's l e t t e r to 
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1 Action Vending of August 27/ 1985; Mr. E l l e n ' s 

2 l e t t e r to Mr. Shakin of August 13, 1985; Mr. 

m 3 B a l i v i c h ' s l e t t e r to Mr. Segurson of August 12, 1985 ; 

m 4 Mr. Ashton's l e t t e r to Mr. Young of August 12, 1985; 

5 two c o p i e s of newspaper a r t i c l e s ; t h i r d copy of a 

6 newspaper a r t i c l e ; a fourth copy; a f i f t h page of a 

7 newspaper a r t i c l e ; another a r t i c l e in the newspaper; 

8 a Notice of Vacancy dated A p r i l 1, 1985; a request 

9 for bids dated March 27, 1985; Mr. Autrey's l e t t e r 

10 to Ms. Tu of March 4, 1985; a b u l l e t i n and vacancy 

1 1 n o t i c e number 7 of February 27, 1985; an update 

m 1 2 a r t i c l e r e f e r r i n g to proposed o f f i c e r s of merged 

m 
1 

1 3 r a i l r o a d ; a form 401 with a c l e r k s e n i o r i t y r o s t e r 

14 for PFE attached; a l e t t e r from Mr. Cranmer d^'ted 

15 December 18/ 1978/ addressed To Whom I t May Be 

16 Concerned; a newspaper a r t i c l e r e f e r r i n g to S.P. 

17 workers being paid to q u i t ; a document e n t i t l e d , 

18 quote, A Guide For Complainants, from the Department 

19 of F a i r Employment and Housing; a n o t i c e of case 

20 c l o s u r e ; a l e t t e r from Med C l a v e r i a dated October 29 

21 1986; some correspondence from the Equal Employment 

22 Opportunity Commission; a charge of d i s c r i m i n a t i o n 

23 signed by Ms. Tu dated October 1, 1986; another 

24 charge of d i s c r i m i n a t i o n ; another charge of 

25 d i s c r i m i n a t i o n ; a precomplainant q u e s t i o n n a i r e dash 
• 
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employment from the Department of F a i r Employment 

and Housing; a second precompla.nant q u e s t i o n n a i r e 

which apparently i s a copy of the other one. 

Mr. Kubby, t.iat appears to be a l i s t i n g of a l l 

of the documents that you produce-' on A p r i l 27 , 1987 . 

MR. KUBBY: To the extent that you 

c h a r a c t e r i z e d the documents, I do not agree w i t l the 

c h a r a c t e r i z a t i o n , and I did not bring my copy of 

what was produced, but I assume that i s the packet 

that I d e l i v e r e d to you. 

MR. BOGASON: Bes i d e s , I w i l l s t a t e for the 

record that i t i s -- I have d e s c r i b e d what i s in the 

packet that you d e l i v e r e d to me. Are there any 

other documents that you would l i k e to produce i n 

response to the request for production b e s i d e s what 

I have d e s c r i b e d for you as being i n the packet and 

besides what you produced on A p r i l 27, 1987? 

MR. KUBEY: That i s a l l we hau as of t h a t time. 

The source of them i s somewhat in q u e s t i o n . Various 

people volunteered to send Sieu v a r i o u s s t u f f . 

MR. BOGASON: That i s wont^erful. 

MR. KUBBY: The source --

MR. BOGASON: I t must be qu i t e rewarding to 

you to have people v o l u n t e e r to send documents. 

MR. KUBBY: I t i s . I t i s wonderful. 
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1 MR. BOGASON: Q. What did you do as one of 

2 these 30 key punchers when you f i r s t went to work? 

m 3 Could you j u s t b r i e f l y d e s c r i b e for the record what 

m 4 a key puncher does? 

5 A. They give me work. I do my work • 

6 Q. What i s t.he work that they would give you 

T 
t 

and how would you do your work? 

8 A. J u s t 

9 0. I have never been a key puncher. You w i l l 

10 have to kind of e x p l a i n to us. 

11 A. Ten key machine, the old machine , not l i k e 

m 1 2 new, the o l d . Punch the card, the hole in c a r d . 

m 1 3 Q. What are the documents that you would 

14 r e c e i v e that you would use? 

15 A. Thc punch work? 

16 Q. Yes. 

17 A. The s u p e r v i s o r , whatever she gav e to me . 

1 3 Q. What does the key punch machine do? 

19 A. Punch thc hole . 

20 Q. Thc holes a r c r e l a t e d to what? You j u s t 

2 1 punch any hole ycu want? 

• 22 A. No. The s u p e r v i s o r give me the master 

2 .} card in there and she give me thc work. I punch. 

24 They have a master. 

25 0. Mhy docs thc company have a key punch 
• 

635 SACRAMENTO STREET HARRY A. CANNON, INC. TELEPHONE ^ 
SAN FRANCISCO CALIFORNIA 94111 2528 DEPOSITIONS • NOTARIES 415 - 391 7421 



• 

22 

1 o p e r a t i o n ? 

2 A. Wny a company have lawyer? Same t h i n g . 

• 
3 Q. To defend l a w s u i t s . 

4 A. I d o n ' t understand you. 

5 Qp As a key puncher in 1962 f or PFE / d id you 

6 j u s t punch a n y t h i n g you wanted into the machine or 

7 d id you have some paper documents th at you looked a t 

8 ' jefore you punched? 

9 A. I have paper I look a t . I punch . 

10 Q. So you would take document s that would be 

1 1 g iven to you and e x t r a c t i n f o r m a t i o n and punch that 

• 
1 2 I n f o r m a t i o n i n t o thc key punch 

1 3 A. Y e s . 

14 Q. - - machine , c o r r e c t ? 

15 A. That i s r i g h t . 

16 Q. I t would punch ho le s in ca r d s ? 

1 7 A. Y e s , t h a t i s r i g h t . 

18 Q. So to be a good key punch o p e r a t o r / yon 

19 had to be a b l e to take thc i n f o r i r a t i on on thc paper 

20 you got and punch i t in to thc machin c? 

m 21 A. Yes . 

22 0. How long d id you remain in thc key punch 

23 department of P a c i f i c F r u i t E x p r e s s ? 

24 A. I don ' t remember. I t h i n k maybe e i g h t or 

25 n ine y e a r s . n ine y e a r s . 
v." ' M 
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MR. BOGASON: For example, l e t me mark as 

Exhibit B an Application For Vacancy dated September 

19, 1985. 

(Document sore p a r t i c u l a r l y 

des-:ribcd in thc index marked for 

i d e n t i f i c a t i o n as Defendants' 

Exhibit B. ) 

MR. BOGASON: Q. Let mc show you Exhibit B. 

Assuming that you had thc same key punch machine 

that you had in 1962, you would have thc a b i l i t y as 

a key punch operator to punch that information into 

th« machine; right ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. In other words, would there have to be a 

standard format used? 

A* Yes, I think so. 

0* In other words, you would punch in thc 

name of thc person? 

A. Yes. 

Q« And then you would punch in thc date? 

A. Yes. 

Q« Could you punch in thc assignment number? 

A. Yes. 

Q. As thc key puncher, what you were doing 

was taking information from paper documents and 
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1 r e a l l y typing i t in to the machine? 

2 A . Y e s . 

m 3 Q. So as a key puncher , you were r e a l l y j u s t 

m 4 copying i n f o r m a t i o n from thc paper onto thc machine? 

5 A. That i s r i g h t . 

6 MR. KUPBY: S i e u , I want you to t h i n k about 

7 the q u e s t i o n that he i s a s k i n g . I t h i n k he i s 

b m i s d i r e c t i n g you . 

9 NR. BOGASON: Q. B e s i d e s copying 

10 i n f o r m a t i o n - - s t r i k e t h a t . Have you ever used a 

11 t y p e w r i t e r ? 

12 A. Y e s . 

• 
1 

13 0. I s a key punch machine s i m i l a r to a 

14 t y p e w r i t e r machine? 

15 A. I t i s a l i t t l e b i t d i f f e r e n t . 

16 Q. How i s i t d i f f e r e n t ? 

17 A. They have a number in t h e r e . 

IB Q. A number in thc t y p e w r i t e r ? 

19 A. Y e s . 

20 MR. KUBBY: T y p e w r i t e r or key punch? 

21 THE WITNESS: The key punch have a number, 1, 

• 22 2, 3, 4, 5 . 

23 MR. BOGASON: Q. I s n ' t i t t r u e when you are 

24 working thc key punch machine , you a r c copying 

25 i n f o r m a t i o n thc same way you copy i n f o r m a t i o n us ing 
I 
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1 a t y p e w r i t e r ? R i g h t ? 

2 A. I don' t unders tand what you mean. 

• 

3 

4 

0 . Would you know how to use a t y p e w r i t e r to 

copy that i n f o r m a t i o n that i s on E x h i b i t B? 

5 A. I am not t y p i s t . I am a key punch 

6 operator • 

7 0. So you don' t know how to type? 

8 A. No . 

9 0 . But you know what a t y p e w r i t e r does, r i g h t ? 

10 A . f c s . 

11 Q . Someone could use a t y p e w r i t e r to make a 

• 

I 

1 2 copy of t h j c i n f o r m a t i o n - - s t r i k e t h a t . Let mc 

• 

I 
1 3 

14 

s t a r t a g a i n . Someone could use a t y p e w r i t e r to make 

up a document wi th thc b u l l e t i n s b id for and thc 

15 name of thc b i d d e r , r i g h t ? 

16 A. Y e s . 

1 7 0. You cou ld copy a l l the i n f o r m a t i o n that 

16 was on there i f you knew how to t y p e , r i g h t ? 

19 A . I don' t know because I don ' t know how to 

20 type . 

• 

21 0. When you were working the key punch, did 

• 22 you have to use any o ther m a t e r i a l s b e s i d e s the key 

23 punch machine and thc paper you were copying from? 

24 A. Can yo'i r e p e a t t h a t ? 

25 I f you were — 

SAN 
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MR. KUBBY: I think the question i s d i f f i c u l t 

because she p r e v i o u s l y t e s t i f i e d t h c t there was a 

master care* that contained thc number r c f c r e r =e for 

the inf>rmation. 

MR. BOGASON: Q, When you would go to work 

as a key puncher from 1962 to 1970, you would have 

your key punch machine; r i g h t ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Did you ha7e a desk? 

A. Yes . 

0. What was on the desk b e s i d e s the key punch 

machine? 

A. The work the s u p e r v i s o r give mc what you 

should do. 

Q. Would the work be a s t a c k of papers l i k e 

t h i s ? 

A. I t i s d i f f e r e n t . Sometimes ca r d , 

sometimes paper. 

Q. Sometimes what? 

A. Card. You know, they have the card give 

to you. 

Q. Cards? 

A. Cards, y e s . 

Q. You mean ca r d s not automobiles? 

A. Cards. 
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Q. With w r i t i n g or p r i n t i n g on the cards? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Time cards? 

A. Sometimes time c a r d s . 

Q. So in other words, p a y r o l l time cards? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Besides ^ a y r o l l time cfirds, what other 

types of paper or work would be given to you? 

A. They have a l l kinds of job t h e r e . 

Q. P a y r o l l c a r d s . What are the other types 

of jobs? 

A . 

Q. 

A. 

0. 

I don't remember. 

F r e i g h t b i l l s ? 

F r e i g h t b i l l . 

So what e l s e b e s i d e s f r e i g h t b i l l s and 

p a y r o l l time cards? 

A. W a y b i l l s . 

Q. Besides the key punch machine and the work 

which would be c a r d s , p a y r o l l s , time c a r d s , w a y b i l l s / 

what e l s e was on your desk? 

A. What e l s e on my desk? 

Q. Yes. 

A. Coffee cup. 

0. Your attorney mentioned something e l s e 

that was on t h e r e , a code book or something? 
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MR. KUBBY: Master c a r d . 

THE WITNESS: Master c a r d . 

MR. BOGASON: Q. Master what? 

A. Card. Each job/ they g i v e you a master 

c a r d . 

Q. Could you e x p l a i n the f u n c t i o n of a master 

card? What was the purpose of the master card? Why 

did you have to have the master card? 

A. I f you work p a y r o l l , they have a master 

c a r d . I f you work w a y b i l l , they have a master c a r d . 

Each job have a master c a r d . 

Q. What was the f u n c t i o n of the master card 

for a p a y r o l l ? 

A. For your key punch machine. 

Q. What would i t t e l l you? 

A. What i t t e l l me? I don't know. 

0. How did you use the master card when you 

were doing a bunch of time c a r d s ? 

A. J u s t l i k e yoi: cook something. You got to 

use c h o p s t i c k how to cook. You knov, same t h i n g . 

0* In other words, you would --

A. I f I cook my food, I got to use my 

c h o p s t i c k s . The master car d same t h i n g . I f I do my 

w a y b i l l , I have tha master c a r d . 

0, What would you get from thc master card to 
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punch in a time card? 

A. The s u p e r v i s o r g i v e to me. 

Q. On the master card for time c a r d s , what 

was the information t h a t you needed from the master 

card? 

A. That i s the s u p e r v i s o r give to me. 

Q. Uid the master c a r d t e l l you what e n t r y to 

punch on the key? I f i t s a i d s t r a i g h t time, was 

there a code for s t r a i g h t time? 

A. Yes. 

0. Besides the master card and the work which 

would be pappr, and the key punch machine and your 

coffee cup, was there anything e l s e t h a t was on your 

desk? 

A. I don't remember. 

Q. Did you have to make any d e c i s i o n s as a 

key punch operator? 

A. No. 

Q. Did you have to c o n s u l t any other books 

b e s i d e s the master c a r d and the work t h a t was i n 

front of you? 

A. I think they have a book for you. Every 

day what work you do, you got to check, g i v e to the 

s u p e r v i s o r . 

Q. So am I c o r r e c t that as a key punch 
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1 operator, you were ta k i n g e i t h e r w a y b i l l s , p a y r o l l s . 

2 or some o ther documents, looking at the master c a r d . 

• 
3 and using the codes from the master c a r d , you would 

4 then copy the i n f o r m a t i o n that was on the time card; 

5 - o r r e c t ? 

6 A. No. I don't understand. 

7 0. T e l l me how you would do i t j u s t so we can 

8 move on to another s u b j e c t . Suppose you had a time 

9 c a r d . What would you do? 

10 A. My s u p e r v i s o r give me the master c a r d . 

1 1 Q. A whole bunch of time c a r d s ? 

• 

1 2 A. Yes. I f o l l o w the key. 

1 
1 3 Q. What would you do with the f i r s t time card? 

14 A. I key the -- foll o w the key. 

1 5 MR. BOGASON: Could you read t h a t back f or me. 

16 p l e a s e ? 

17 (Record read . ) 

18 MR. BOGASON: Q. You would use the card and 

19 you would key in the man's name/ r i g h t ? 

20 A . Yes . 

• 

21 0. Then you would look and see how many hours 

22 was on for each day? 

23 A. Yes . 

24 Q. You would h i t the keys on the key punch? 

25 A. That i s r i g h t . 

6̂  > 
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31 

Q. Then you would look and see -- you would 

key in the p a y r o l l p e r i o d ? 

A. P a y r o l l per ior , yes. 

The dates t h a t he worked? 

That i s r i g h t . 

You would key in h i s r a t e ? 

Yes . 

Then you would look and get whatever other 

information there was and type i t i n , c o r r e c t ? 

A. Yes. 

0. When I say type/ I mean punch i t on the 

machine. 

A. Yes. 

Q. When you copied a l l of th a t information 

onto the card/ you would take the card out of the 

machine and put in a new card? 

A. Yes. 

A. And get a new time card to copy? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Was the work in the key prnch bureau 

p r e t t y much the same during the e i g h t y e a r s that you 

were there? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Did your job remain the same? 

A. No. L a t e r on, I — 
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Q. No, While you were in the key punch 

department/ did your work precty much remain the 

same ? 

A. Yes, same, but I promoted to be a s e n i o r 

key punc her. 

Q. Did you get a higher r a t e of pay? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Did they get nev machines during the years 

while you worked t h e r e ? 

A. NO. 

Q. Was your job --

MR. KUBBY: I am s o r r y . Sne hasn't f i n i s h e d 

her answer . 

THE WITNESS: I would be s e n i o r and I teach 

the new g i r l come i n . I teach them the machine, key 

punch, the thing I know. 

MR. BOGASON: Q. Was t h r r e any other change 

in your job b e s i d e s becoming a s e n i o r key puncher 

an i teaching other g i r l s ? 

A. No. 

0. What was your next job at PFE a f t e r being 

a s e n i o r key puncher? 

A. P a y r o l l c l e r k . 

Q. In what year was t h a t ? 

A. I don't remember, but I t h i n k j u s t a f t e r 
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key puncher, yon know. 

Q. About 1970? 

A. Yes, I think so. 

0. How was your job as p a y r o l l c l e r k 

d i f f e r e n t from your job as a key punch o p e r a t o r ? 

A. I l e a r n to read the time card when they 

send me time card, come in anr^ I do some f i l i n g . 

Q. Why was i t n e c e s s a r y for y c . as a p a y r o l l 

c l e r k to read ths time card? 

A. That time they have a } l d i f f c r e r t CLCa 

.com Tucson, R o s e v i i l e , W a t s o n v i l l e . Every time 

come i n , you have to check that time. Sometimes 

they put not eight hours, som seven hours. I got 

to check t h a t . 

Q. I f they put seven, what would you do? 

A. I give to s u p e r v i s o r and c a l l Tucson. 

Q. You would c a l l the s u p e r v i s o r ? 

A. No. I c a l l Tucson. I f they want, I c a l l 

the s u p e r v i s o r / the time i s wrong. 

Q. In what department were you thc p a y r o l l 

c l e r k ? 

A. P a y r o l l department. 

Q. How many other p a y r o l l c l e r k s were there 

at that time? 

A. Pour or s i x . 
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1 Q. Who was your boss? 

2 A. He passed away a f t e r we were there a shor t 

m 3 t ime . L a t e r on, i t i s a Mr. Fox . He passed away. 

m 4 Q. So you would c a l l the s u p e r v i s o r and then 

5 dec ide whether the p a y r o l l c a r d s should be changed? 

6 A. Y e s . 

7 Q. B e s i d e s doing t h a t , what e l s e did you do 

8 as p a y r o l l c l e r k ? 

9 A. Do a l l d i f f e r e n t jobs in the p a y r o l l 

10 department , whatever s u p e r v i s o r want me to do . 

1 1 Q. How long d id you remain in the p a y r o l l 

1 2 departmen t ? 

m 1 3 A. I t h i n k f i v e y e a r s . 

14 Q. What was your next j o b ? 

15 A. P a y r o l l department , I become p a y r o l l f i l e 

16 c l e r k . 

17 0 . So your f i r s t job a f t e r key punch was 

18 p a y r o l l f i l e c l e r k ? 

19 A. F i r s t job i s key punch. Second job i s 

20 s e n i o r key punch. 

21 Q. T h i r d job was? 

• 2 2 A. P a y r o l l f i l e c l e r k , then p a y r o l l c l e r k . 

23 0 . You were p a y r o l l f i l e c l e r k for about f i v e 

24 y e a r s 

25 A* No. I t h i n k s i x or e i g h t months. 
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1 Q. Then a f t e r p a y r o l l c l e r k , what did you do? 

2 A. I s t i l l do checking and do more i f the 

3 computer department send p a y r o l l sheets don't 

4 balance , then I got to b a l a n c e . I do the balance 

5 s h e e t s . 

6 0. What was your next j o t t i t l e a f t e r p a y r o l l 

7 c l e r k ? 

8 A. B i l l payable c l e r k . 

9 0. Do you know what year you became a b i l l s 

10 payable c l e r k ? 

1 1 A. I don't remember. 

1 2 Q. You were e i g h t y e a r s in key punch, r i g h t ? 

13 A. Yes. 

14 0. Then f i v e y e a r s in p a y r o l l ? 

15 A. Yes . 

16 0. So that would take us to about 19'»5? 

17 A. Okay . 

18 0. Then you became a b i l l s payable c l e r k ? 

19 A. Yes . 

20 0. How long did you remain in that job? 

21 A. I think a y e a r . 

22 0. What was your next job a f t e r t h a t ? 

23 A. M.S., mat e r i a 1 / s u p p l y . 

24 Q. M a t e r i a l / s u p p l y c l w r k ? 

25 A. Yea. 
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1 0. What was your n e x t j o b a f t e r t h a t ? 

2 A . I went to t h e b i l l s p a y a b l e . 

• 
3 Q. Back to b i l l s p a y a b l e ? 

4 A . Y e s . 

5 Q. And t h e n what? 

6 A . Then went g e n e r a l c l e r k . 

7 Q. What was n e x t ? 

8 A . Then I went to t h e f i l e - - w a i t a m i n u t e . 

9 I t h i n k i n the l a s t s i x m o n t h s , I have so many j o b 

10 t h e y put me. Then I t h i n k m i s c e l l a n e o u s c l e r k . 

1 1 Q. So in t h e l a s t s i x m o n t h s , t h e y moved you 

m 12 a r o u n d a l o t ? 

< 1 3 A. Y e s . 

14 Q. So s t a r t i n g i n 1985 , t i . e r e was a l o t of 

15 movement ? 

16 A. Y e s . E x c u s e me. May I g e t some w a t e r ? 

17 NR. BOGASON: Y e s . L e t ' s t a k e a two o r t h r e e 

18 m i n u t e b r e a k . 

19 ( R e c e s s t a k e n f r o m 1 0 : 4 8 to 1 0 : 5 7 ) 

20 MR. BOGASON: Back on t h e r e c o r d . 

21 Q. Do you remember a t i m e when the P F E o f f i c e 

22 on M a r k e t S t r e e t was moved to B r i s b a n e ? 

23 A. Y e s . 

24 Q. Do you remember t h e a p p r o x i m a t e y e a r ? 

25 A. 1 9 8 0 . 
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1 0. When the o f f i c e moved to B r i s b a n e , were 

2 you s t i l l in the accounting department? 

• 

3 A. Yes. 

4 Q. Do you remember what job you f i r s t had 

5 when you p h y s i c a l l y moved to Bris b a n e ? 

6 A. P h y s i c a l l y ? What do you mean? 

7 Q. Which job of a l l these jobs did you have 

8 when you went ther e ? Were you a m i s c e l l a n e o u s c l e r k / 

9 a key puncher? What was the f i r s t p o s i t i o n you had 

10 at Br isbane? 

1 1 A. When 1 in San F r a n c i s c o , 1 was the M.S. 

m 
1 2 department. 

1 3 Q. So when you f i r s t moved to B r i s b a n e , you 

14 were s t i l l in M.S.? 

15 A. Yes. 

16 Q. M.S. was materia1/supply? 

17 A. Yes. 

18 Q. Was that in the purchasing department or 

19 the accounting department? 

20 A. Accounting dep.«rtment. 

m 21 Q. What did you do as a materia 1/supply c l e r k 

m 22 t h e r e ? 

23 A. The b i l l come i n . I got to match whatever 

24 they buy, the m a t e r i a l . Then they have a paper. I 

25 got to match what we got. I send to the b i l l s 
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payable to pay and check i n v e n t o r y , 

Q. What e l s e did you do as a m a t e r i a l / s u p p l y 

c l e r k ? 

A, That i s a l l . I do a l l d i f f e r e n t work, 

whatever s u p e r v i s o r want me to do. 

Q. So when some company would send a b i l l and 

ask PFE to pay, you would get the b i l l ; r i g h t ? 

A. Yes. 

0. And you would get a purchase o r d e r ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. You would check the b i l l to see i f 

somebody signed -- s t r i k e t h a t . Would you get an 

i n v o i c e ? 

A. I get an i n v o i c e . 

Q, Would the i n v o i c e show somebody s i g n i n g 

for PFE as r c c i i v i n g the goods? 

A. Yes, I match what we r e c e i v e . 

Q. I f the i n v o i c e and the b i l l and the 

purchase order d i d n ' t match, what would you do? 

A. I would c a l l and f i n d out. 

0. I f they a l l matched, would you send the 

b i l l s payable? 

A. Yes. 

0. Who was your boss when you were 

m a t e r i a l / s u p p l y c l e r k ? 
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1 A* Mr. Johnson i s my b o s s . 

2 0* What was your next job at B r i s b a n e a f t e r 

m 3 m a t e r i a l s / s u p p l y c l e r k ? 

m 4 A* B i l l s p a y a b l e . 

5 Q. How did you get the b i l l s payable job? 

6 A. How I get the b i l l s payable job? 

7 Q. Y e s . S t r i k e t h a t . Do you know what a job 

8 abo1i shmen t i s ? 

9 A. Y e s . 

10 0 . What i s your unders tand ing of what a job 

1 1 abo l i shment i s ? 

m 12 A. Would you repeat t h a t aga in? 

m 1 3 Q. Can you e x p l a i n what a job abol i shment i s ? 

14 A. No. They don't have a j o b . That i s a l l . 

1 5 Q. Have you ever been in a p o s i t i o n that was 

16 a b o l i shed? 

1 7 A. Y e s . 

1 Q. My ques t ion i s r e a l s i m p l e . Did you bid 

19 f o r the b i l l s payable job because i t was vacant or 

20 was your m a t e r i a l s / s u p p l y c l e r k job a b o l i s h e d and 

21 t h a t caused you to move? I am t r y i n g to ask a r e a l 

• 22 s imple q u e s t i o n . 

23 A. I t r y to g ive you s imple answer , too. 

24 because I want to t h i n k . Because a l l these so l ong . 

25 I c a n ' t remember thc d e t a i l s . 
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Q. Was the materia 1s/supp1y p o s i t i o n 

a b o l i s h e d and that i s why you had to go to the b i l l s 

payable job? 

A. I t e l l the t r u t h . I don't remember. 

Q. Before your job was a b o l i s h e d in 1985, you 

had other p o s i t i o n s a b o l i s h e d that you were on; 

r i g h t ? 

A. Would you repeat that a g a i i ? 

Q. Y7ur job was a b o l i s h e d in 1985 and you 

never worked for PFE a f t e r t h a t , r i g h t ? 

A, Yes. 

Q. But before that in your 20 or 30 y e a r s 

with PFE, was your p o s i t i o n a b o l i s h e d and you had 

been on another job? 

A. Yes. The l a s t job, m i s c e l l a n e o u s c l e r k , 

they a b o l i s h that j o b . I was g e n e r a l c l e r k . They 

a b o l i s h t h a t . After s i x months, they put i t back, 

I become m i s c e l l a n e o u s c l e r k . They reduce my pay, 

too, same job and same work, 

Q. So you went to B r i s b a n e . You were 

m a t e r i a l s / s u p p l y c l e r k and then you were a b i l l s 

payable c l e r k ? 

A. Yes. 

0. What was your next job a f t e r b i l l s payable? 

A. General c l e r k . 
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Q. Then a f t e r the general c l e r k job, what did 

you get? 

A. They a b o l i s h my job. Then I went to the 

Bayshorc S.P. 

Q. What do you mean when you oay you went to 

Bayshorc ? 

A. They have a job open t h e r e . I went •ihere. 

Q. What i s Bayshorc? How i s i t d i f f e r e n t 

from Brisbane? 

A. E n t i r e l y d i f f e r e n t j o b . 

Q. Was there a d i f f e r e n t b u i l d i n g ? 

A. Sure, d i f f e r e n t b u i l d i n g .ind d i f f e r e n t 

a r e a , too. 

Q. Could you d e s c r i b e for us what Bayshore i s 

and how i t i s d i f f e r e n t from B r i s b a n e , the job, the 

place? 

A. New people, a l l S.P. people and new job. 

Q. When you t r a n s f e r r e d to Bayshorc/ who was 

your boss? 

A. Mr. Kupp ( s i c ) / I t h i n k / i f I pronounce 

r i g h t . I s that r i g h t ? 

Q. I s i t Mr. Merv Koerpel? 

A. Yes/ Merv Koerpel. 

Q. Do you know what year i t was you went to 

Bayshore ? 
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1 A. I don't remember. 

2 Q. How long were you at Bayshore? 

m 3 A. I think four months or -- s i x months/ 

m 4 n eybe a 1 i t t l e l onger. I don't remember. 

5 MR . KUBBY: Do you have her personnel record? 

6 11 would probably be h e l p f u l . 

7 MR . BOGASON: Off the r e c o r d . 

8 ( D i s c u s s i o n o f f the re c o r d . ) 

9 MR . BOGASON: Q. Could you d e s c r i b e for us 

10 the p l a c e at Bayshore or in the Bay Area where t h i s 

11 Bayshore job was? 

m 
1 2 A. Would you repeat that again'' What do you m 1 3 mean? Th e b u i l d i n g ? What job? What I do? 

1 
14 Q. Where was the b u i l d i n g that you went to 

15 work at when vou worked for Mr. Koerpel? 

16 A. Right in the Bayshore/ bad a r e a . 

1 7 0. Was that in the C i t y of San F r a n c i s c o ? 

18 A. Yes . 

19 Q. Where i s the Bayshore area? 

20 A. Bayshore. The s t r e e t i s Bayshore. 

21 0. I s t h i s Bayshore S t r e e t over by Chinatown? 

• 22 

23 

24 

25 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

d i s t a n c e . 

No. I t i s very bad a r e a . 

Where i s i t ? 

I t i s r i g h t next to the t r a i n , walking 

I t i s n^t s a f e area f o r women to walk at 
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1 n i g h t . That I know. Rick know the a r e a . Rick, you t 

2 know the Bayshore . 

# 
3 Q. Do you know what a wide open bump i s ? 

4 A . Wide open bump? 

5 Q. Yes. Wide open displacement? 

6 A . What do you mean wide open? 

7 Q. You s a i d that the general c l e r k ' s job that 

8 you had j u s t before the Bayshore was a b o l i s h e d . 

9 r i g h t ? 

10 A. Yes . 

11 Q. Under the union agreement, s i n c e your job 

1 2 was abol ished/ what r i g h t s d id you have to get 

t 
13 another job? 

14 A. I have a r i g h t to bump any job I want to -

15 I have more s e n i o r i t y . 

16 0. Because your job was ab o l i s h e d / you could 

17 bump on any job then held by someone with l e s s 

18 s e n i o r i t y than you? 

19 A. Yes/ I d i d . Yes, I do because I was going 

20 to bump Kou Lim Feng, *'cvenue acco u n t s . 

21 Q. How come you didn't bump Kou Lim Feng? 

22 A. Because they t o l d mc no way I would get 

23 tha t job • 

24 0. Who t o l d you t h a t ? 

25 A. I t h i n k Rick say t h a t and Jim Segurson 
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because J . j . can have a choice to chocse whatever 

she l i k e s . J . j , keep, 

Q. So J, J. Kim -- s t r i k e t h a t . Mr. Segurson 

or Mr. — 

A. Rick Fend. 

0« Mr. Fend t o l d you t h a t you c o u l d n ' t bump 

on Kou Lim Feng's revenue j o b 

A* Revenue j o b . 

Q. -- because -- s t r i k e t h a t . Try t o l e t me 

f i n i s h my q u e s t i o n s and I w i l l t r y t o l e t you f i n i s h 

your answers. 

A* Okay. 

Q. So Mr. Fend t o l d you t h a t he w o u l d n ' t l e t 

you b i d on Kou Lim Feng's j o b because J. j . Kim 

d i d n ' t want you? 

A. Yes -- no -- j u s t a m i n u t e . Because they 

t o l d me I do n ' t know a n y t h i n g about revenue because 

i f I bump t h e r e , t h e y w i l l d i s q u a l i f y me. 

Q. Mr. Fend t o l d you t h a t ? 

A. I d o n ' t remes>ber who t o l d me t h a t / but Jim 

Segurson/ I t h i n k -- I don't remember who t o l d me 

t h a t . 

Q. What d i d Mr. Fend say to you about thc 

s u b j e c t o f Kou Lim Feng's job? 

A. I never worked t h e r e . I don't know her 
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1 job because I have r i g h t s to bump anyone. 

2 Q. Please t r y to l i s t e n to my q u e s t i o n s . My 

3 qu e s t i o n i s , what did Mr. Fend t e l l you about you 

4 being able to work on Kou Lim Feng's revenue job? 

5 A. I don't remember. 

6 0* What did Mr. Segurson say to you about 

7 that s u b j e c t ? 

8 A. He say i f I got that job, they w i l l 

9 d i s q u a l i f y me. 

10 Q. So Mr. Segurson s a i d t h a t i f you got that 

1 1 job/ they would d i s q u a l i f y you? 

1 2 A. Yes. 

1 3 Q. Did anyone e l s e b e s i d e s Mr. Segurson t e l l 

14 you t h a t they would d i s q u a l i f y you from Kou Lim 

15 Feng's job? 

16 A. No, I don't remember. 

17 Q. Where were you and Mr. Segurson when he 

18 t o l d you they would d i s q u a l i f y you? 

19 A. I don't remember. 

20 Q. What year was i t th a t they t o l d you t h i s ? 

21 A. I don't remember. 

22 0. Did you submit a bid to get thc Bayshore 

23 job? 

24 A. Do I submit for the Bayshorc job? Sure, 

25 you got t o . 
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Q. Who held the Bayshore job before you 

bumped him or her? 

A. I don't know. 

Q. How did you l e a v e the Bayshore job? Was 

that job a b o l i s h e d ? 

A. No. My s u p e r v i s o r c a l l e d me. He say, " I 

need you in our department. We have so much work." 

So I go back to same job and l e s s pay because they 

say become m i s c e l l a n e o u s c l e r k . 

Q. Do you t h i n k they did that to you because 

you were Chinese? 

A. What do you t h i n k ? 

Q. Let me ask the q u e s t i o n a g a i n . I 

r e p r e s e n t PFE and I have the r i g h t to ask these 

q u e s t i o n s . What I t h i n k i s n ' t important because I 

am j u s t a lawyer. Do you b e l i e v e that they 

s t r i k e t h a t . 

L e t ' s get the s t o r y f i r s t . When you were 

gen e r a l c l e r k j u s t p r i o r to working at Bayshore, who 

was your immediate s u p e r v i s o r ? 

A. Chuc k C a r r o l 1 . 

Q. What was h i s job t i t l e then? 

A. Chief c l e r k . 

Q. Of what bureau? 

A. Account ing d e p a r t m e n t . 
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Q* Was he in revenue accounts or 

d isbursements? 

A* Disbursements. 

Q. You were a g e n e r a l c l e r k before you went 

to Bayshore? 

A. Yes. 

Q. That was for Mr. C a r r o l l , c o r r e c t ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. What did you do as a general c l e r k for Mr. 

C a r r o l 1 ? 

A* A l l d i f f e r e n t j o b s . 

0. Describe one. T e l l us about the f i r s t job 

you can remember. 

A. Okay. I f the b i l l s payable people not 

s i c k , I go to do b i l l s payable, and then when M.S. 

department, the boss e a r l y r e t i r e m e n t , they didn't 

f i l l that job. I do h i s job, too. 

Q. The M.S. job? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Who was i t that r e t i r e d whose job you 

f i l l e d ? 

A. 

0. 

A. 

0. 

John Mangan. 

Do you know how to s p e l l t h a t ? 

No. He i s a s s i s t a n t c h i e f c l e r k . 

What e l s e did you do when you were general 
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c l e r k for Mr. C a r r o l l ? 

A. I did the ins u r a n c e and I do a l l the 

c l o s i n g , and I do a l l the f i l i n g . 

Q. When you went to Bayshore, were you in 

revenue or disbursements? 

A. When I leave Bayshore? 

Q. Yes. 

A. I s t i l l report -- what do you mean? I 

don't get i t . What department I work? 

Q. Yes. 

A. I don't remember. Mr. Koerpel i s my boss. 

Q. What types of t h i n g s were you doing? What 

was the work you were doing at Bayshore? 

A. I l e a r n . I s t a r t e d l e a r n i n g . They teach 

me whatever a v a i l a b l e . 

Q. Was t h i s b i l l s payable or revenue? 

A. No. 

Q. What was i t ? 

A. To t e l l you che t r u t h , I don't remember. 

A l l these things I j u s t l e a r n . After I j u s t s t a r t , 

bcyin to know a l i t t l e job, they t r a n s f e r me back. 

U. I thought you were there f o r s i x months? 

A. Four months or s i x months because they 

have l o t s to l e a r n because when I f i r s t s t a r t e d , 

nobody could teach mc. 
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Q. What was t h e type of c o r r e s p o n d e n c e t h a t 

you were h a n d l i n g ? 

A. I d o n ' t remember. 

Q. Was i t i n s u r a n c e ? 

A. No. I t h i n k most t h e y put me a l l do the 

f i l i n g , you know. They g i v e me s o m e t h i n g t o f i l e or 

something t o copy. 

0* So m o s t l y you were f i l i n g and r u n n i n g the 

copy machine? 

A. Yes, t h a t i s t r u e . 

0. Was t h i s p a r t o f t h e s a l e s d e p a r t m e n t a t 

Bayshore? 

A. NO . 

Q. Was i t p a r t of t h e m e c h a n i c a l department? 

A. Yes/ I t h i n k i t i s m e c h a n i c a l -- t h e y 

t r a c e . Some f r u i t d e l a y e d , t h e y t r a c e why d e l a y the 

t i m e . 

Q. Besides f i l i n g and making c o p i e s , what 

e l s e d i d t h e y have you do w h i l e you were a t Bayshore. 

Was t h a t about i t , f i l i n g and c o p y i n g ? 

A. Copying and t r a c e whatever s u p e r v i s o r want 

me t o do. My boss t e l l me. 

Q. What a r e t h c t h i n g s t h a t you can remember 

doi n g w h i l e you were a t Bayshorc? F i r s t o f a l l / you 

can rcrember r u n n i n g t h e copy machine? 

635 SACRAMENTO STREET 

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94111-2528 
HARRY A. CANNON, INC. 

DEPOSITIONS • NOTARIES 
TELEPHONE 

415 - 391-7421 



50 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

1 2 

1 3 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

2 1 

22 

23 

24 

25 

A. Yes. 

Q. Secondly/ you f i l e d ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. What are some other t a s k s that you can 

remember be s i d e s f i l i n g and copying? 

A. No, I don't remember. 

Q* You s a i d t h a t they would have you, quote/ 

trcice, c l o s e quote? 

A. Yes. 

Q. How would you t r a c e ? Would i t be l i k e 

t r a c i n g a piece of paper? 

A. No. The s u p e r v i s o r give me the things to 

t r a c e , f i g u r e out the time. They have whole bunch 

of people work t h e r e , you know. They j u s t t e l l me 

what to do. I j u s t f o l l o w t h e i r i n s t r u c t i o n . 

Q. How did you t r a c e ? was i t l i k e taking one 

piece of paper ard pu t t i n g i t on top of anorher 

piece of paper ar.d t r a c i n g i t ? 

A. No . 

Q. E x p l a i n to ue what t r a c i n g was and what 

documents you used. 

A. I t depends on the s u p e r v i s o r give me. 

Whatever they give to mc/ I f o l l o w h i s i n s t r u c t i o n . 

Q. What arc some of the documents that they 

gave to you? 
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1 1 A. I d o n ' t remember . 

2 Q. So a f t e r you had been t h e r e f o u r to s i x 

3 mon t h s / your j o b w a s n ' t a b o l i s h e d / r i g h t ? 

• 4 A . NO/ t h e y b o t h a b o l i s h . They c a l l me b a c k . 

5 Q. C h u c k C a r r o l l c a l l e d you up? 

6 A . Y e s . They r e o p e n my j o b . 

7 Q. D i d t h e y e s t a b l i s h a new j o b ? 

6 A. Y e s . 

9 Q . 
1 

D i d t h e y put out a b u l l e t i n e s t a b l i s h i n g 

10 the j o b ? 

1 1 A. Y r s / I t h i n k s o . 

1 2 Q. What was t h e t i t l e o f t h e j o b t h a t t h e y 

• 1 3 e s t a b l i s h e d under Mr. C a r r o l l ' s j u r i s d i c t i o n ? 

r 14 A . M i s c e l l a n e o u s c l e r k . 

15 Q. Have you e v e r l o o k e d a t any of t h e u n i o n 

16 a g r e e m e n t s t h a t c o v e r e d P F E ' s work down t h e r e f o r 

17 c l e r k s ? 

18 A . No . 

19 0 . I n t h e u n i o n a g r e e m e n t s / i s t h e r e a 

20 s p e c i f i c r a t e of pay f o r a m i s c e l l a n e o u s c l e r k ? 

21 A. No . 

m 22 0 . I s t h e r e a s p e c i f i c r a t e of pay — 

23 MR . KUBBY: She d i d n ' t q u i t e a n s w e r y o u r 

24 q u e s t i o n She w a s n ' t f i n i s h e d . 

25 MR. BOGASON: I d o n ' t know how you knew t h a t . 
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MR. KUBBY: Because I heard her speaking and 

you came i n with another q u e s t i o n . 

THE WITNESS: No, I don't know. 

MR. BOGASON: P l e a s e read the q u e s t i o n and 

answer back. 

(Record read . ) 

MR. BOGASON: Would you t e l l us what you heard 

her say/ Mr. Kubby, th a t I i n t e r r u p t e d ? 

MR. KUBBY: That she didn ' t know. The answer 

was not "no." Thc answer was "no, I d i d not know. 

I do not know." 

MR. BOGASON: Q. I s there a s p e c i f i c r a t e of 

pay in the union agreements -- s t r i k e t h a t . When 

you were at P F E , how was your r a t e of pay s e t ? 

A. What? Repeat t h a t . I don't understand 

you. 

Q. Could the company PFE pay one person a 

r a t e of pay for a m i s c e l l a n e o u s c l e r k and pay a 

higher r a t e for somebody e l s e ? 

A. D i f f e r e n t job/ d i f f e r e n t pay. 

Q. But i f there were two jobs both e n t i t l e d 

g e n e r a l c l e r k / could the company pay one higher than 

the o t h e r ? 

A* That depends on the company. Depends on 

the company. They s e t the r u l c / not mc. 
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1 0« When you were working as a g e n e r a l c l e r k 

2 t h e n / I take i t - - s t r i k e t h a t . I t i s your 

• : 

t e s t imony that PFE would pay one g e n e r a l c l e r k more 

money than another g e n e r a l c l e r k ? 

5 MR. KUBBY: Miss tatement of t e s t i m o n y / Mr. 

6 Bog a son . 

7 MR. BOGASON: T e l l her what her s tatement i s . 

8 J u s t s t a t e i t the way you want i t s t a t e d . 

9 MR. KUBBY: I want i t s t a t e d the way she 

10 t e s t i f i e d . I would l i k e to have her answer read 

11 b a c k . She answered your q u e s t i o n . 

MR. BOGASON: Q. At the time you were a key 

1 3 puncher / were t h e r e other people working as key 

14 p u n c h e r s ? 

15 A. Say that a g a i n . 

16 Q. At the time t h a t you worked as a key punch 

17 o p e r a t o r / there were a l o t of other women who had 

18 the t i t l e key punch o p e r a t o r ? 

19 A. Y e s . 

20 Q. There were some women who were c a l l e d 

22 

s e n i o r key punch o p e r a t o r s ? 

A. Y e s . 

23 Q. Was the r a t e of pay the same for a l l key 

24 punch o p e r a t o r s ? 

25 MR. KUBBY: I f you know. 25 MR. KUBBY: I f you know. 
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THE WITNESS: I don't know. 

MR. BOGASON: Q. YOU don't know? 

A. No / I don't know. we don't check. You 

are not supposed to ask anybody's money. 

Q. Was the r a t e of pay the same? 

MR. KUBBY: Again/ Mr. Bogason/ she has not 

completed her answer. You are s t a r t i n g another 

question before she f i n i s h e s her answer. 

MR. BOGASON: YOU arc q u i t e c o r r e c t on t h i s 

o c c a s i o n . 

0* Can you f i n i s h your answer? 

A* I don't remember your q u e s t i o n . 

0* So the company could pay one s e n i o r key 

punch operator a higher r a t e than i t paid another 

s e n i o r key punch operator? 

A. I don't know. I t depends on the company. 

0. We are only t a l k i n g about PFE. On many 

o c c a s i o n s during your c a r e e r at P F E , you submitted 

b i d s when you saw vacancy n o t i c e s / r i g h t ? 

A. Yes. 

Q, Did the vacancy n o t i c e s t e l l you what the 

r a t e of pay would be on thc job? 

A. Yes. 

Q. At any timc/ did you b e l i e v e t h a t thc ra t e 

of pay was s e t by the agreement, thc union agreement? 
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A. I don't know the agreement. 

0* In any event/ you were a general c l e r k ? 

Then you went to Bayshorc? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Then Mr. C a r r o l l c a l l e d you? 

A. Yes. 

0. There was a vacancy n o t i c e for a 

m i s c e l l a n e o u s c l e r k p o s i t i o n ? 

A. Yes. 

0* Did the vacancy n o t i c e have the r a t e of 

pay on i t ? 

A. Yes, but the same job, j u s t change the 

t i t l e . I do the same work and I s i t in thc same 

s e a t , same t a b l e . I do the same work e x a c t l y thc 

same, but thc r a t e and the t i t l e change. 

Q. Are ycu through? 

A. Yes. 

0. Let mc ask thc question again. Did the 

vacancy n o t i c e for thc mi s c e l l a n e o u s c l e r k job that 

you bid for s t a t e what the r a t e of pay would be? 

A. St a t e the pay r a t e ? What that mean? 

0* Did i t say --

A* You have to be p a t i e n t wich mc. You know 

I am a f o r e i g n e r . Sometimes I don't understand. I 

got to give you r i g h t answer. You don't want mc to 
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give you the wrong answer. I know you are so 

impatient with me. Make me upset because you know I 

don't want upset you. I want to t e l l the t r u t h . 

Q. I am not upset with you, Mrs. Tu. I f a t 

any -- p l e a s e , Mrs. Tu. You are i n t e r r u p t i n g me. I 

have the — 

A. I am s o r r y . 

Q. I have to have your counsel i n t e r r u p t me 

when he f e e l s that I am i n t e r r u p t i n g you and your 

counsel i s — I have some problem because I never 

know when you arc f i n i s h e d . 

A. Try to stop. I f you don't understand me, 

ask me a g a i n . I don't mind i t because I don't want 

any unhappy, you know. You are impatient with me 

because I am embarrass — because of my E n g l i s h , you 

know. I t r y the best I can to answer you. 

Q. You shouldn't be embarrassed about i t . I 

think you have done a f i n e job, you and your husband. 

I understand you have a very l o v e l y family and you 

ought to be c o n g r a t u l a t e d . 

A. Thank you. 

Q. P l e a s e don't f e e l that I am upset with you. 

This i s very important to you. I understand t h a t . 

A. Very important to me. 

Q. I t i s very important to P a c i f i c F r u i t 
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1 Ex p r e s s , t o o . 

2 A . Y e s . 

3 Q. D i d the m i s c e l l a n e o u s c l e r k p o s i t i o n pay 

4 more or l e s s t h a n - -

5 A. Y e s . 

6 0 . - - than t h e p o s i t i o n you h e l d a t B a y s h o r e ? 

7 A . Y e s . 

8 Q. D i d i t pay more? 

9 A . I d o n ' t r e m e m b e r . 

10 Q. D i d t h c m i s c e l l a n e o u s c l e r k p o s i t i o n pay 

11 l e s s t h a n t h e B a y s h o r c j o b ? 

• 

( 

12 

13 

A. 

0 . 

I d o n ' t r e m e m b e r . 

D i d i t pay l e s s t h a n the g e n e r a l c l e r k ' s 
• 

( 
14 j o b u n d e r Mr. C a r r o l l t h a t had been a b o l i s h e d j u s t 

15 b e f o r e ^'ou went to B a y s h o r e ? 

16 A. Y e s . 

17 0 . How much l e s s d i d i t pay? 

18 A . I t h i n k I am not s u r e , but I t h i n k $ 3 . 0 0 

19 or $ 2 . 0 0 , be tween $ 2 . 0 0 and $ 3 . 0 0 a d a y . 

20 Q. How long d i d you r e m a i n i n t h e 

• 

21 m i s c e l I a n e c u s c l e r k ' s j o b ? 

• 
22 A . U n t i l t h e y u n t i l O c t o b e r . 

23 Qp U n t i l t h e y c l o s e d down P F E B r i s b a n e ? 

24 A. Y e s , 

2S 0 . Do you b e l i e v e t h a t you were p a i d t h e 
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lower rate of pay as a m i s c e l l a n e o u s c l e r k because 

you are Chinese? 

A. I think so. What do you t h i n k ? 

Q. Do you b e l i e v e that you were paid the 

lower r a t e of pay on the m i s c e l l a n e o u s c l e r k ' s job 

because of your age? 

A. I don't know because I have been doing 

that job for a long time bec>.use I know, ^ou know, I 

always know my work. 

Q. But you do b e l i e v e that you got the lower 

r a t e of pay as a m i s c e l l a n e o u s c l e r k because you 

were Chinese? 

A. I got to t a l k to Mr. Kubby. 

Q. Sure . 

MR. KUBBY: L e t ' s go outs i d e for a minute. 

(Recess taken from 11:32 to 11:34) 

MR. BOGASON: Q. Did you get a chance to 

t a l k to Mr. Kubby? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Now that you have t a l k e d to him, can you 

answer the question or can you remember i t ? 

A. No. Would you l i k e to repeat thc question? 

I am s o r r y . 

Q. That i s okay. 

Could you read the q u e s t i o n , p l e a s e , or j u s t 
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t e l l me what i t i s so I can reask i t ? 

(Record read . ) 

MR. BOGASON: Let me see i f I can ask the 

question a g a i n . 

Q* I t i s your b e l i e f t hat the reason you got 

the lower r a t e of pay when you came back from 

Bayshore was because you were Chinese? 

A. Yes . 

Q. Why do you b e l i e v e t h a t ? 

A. Because when I was general c l e r k , I do the 

same work. Then they c a l l me back for m i s c e l l a n e o u s 

c l e r k . Then I do the same job/ do same work/ do 

e x a c t l y the same t h i n g . Why I ask myself they 

didn't do that to anybody. They do t h a t to me. 

F i r s t you think you are Chinese. 

0. Mr. C a r r o l l was the c h i e f c l e r k in the 

disbursements department? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Who did he re p o r t to? Who was h i s boss? 

A. Rick Fend/ and I t h i n k 1980 B i l l Cahalan/ 

a s s i s t a n t a u d i t / and Sandy and --

MR. KUBBY: She hasn't f i n i s h e d y e t . 

THE WITNESS: T e r r y B e r r y . 

MR. BOGASON: Mr. Kubby/ I don't t h i n k I am 

being rude to thc l a d y . I t h i n k I al l o w her to 
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f i n i s h her answers. I am not d o i n g i t i n t e n t i o n a l l y . 

I am j u s t t r y i n g t o move on. I t i s g o i n g a l i t t l e 

s l o w l y . I hope you u n d e r s t a n d I am not t r y i n g no 

c u t her o f f . 

I t h i n k I maybe sometimes ask a q u e s t i o n t h a t 

i s a b i t ambiguous. The reason I was g o i n g t o 

i n t e r r u p t her was t o narrow i t down t o the ti m e 

frame because I happen t o know t h a t Nr. Cahalan had 

l e f t b e f o r e t h i s e v e n t , so I j u s t want you t o 

u n d e r s t a n d . 

MR. KUBBY: I t i s d i f f i c u l t f o r t h e w i t n e s s 

who i s i n t h e p r o c e s s o f t r y i n g t o t h i n k t h r o u g h 

your q u e s t i o n t o come up w i t h an a c c u r a t e answer 

when i n t h e p r o c e s s o f t h i n k i n g and t o a l l o f a 

sudden t u r n o f f t h a t p r o c e s s and t r y t o l i s t e n t o 

a n o t h e r q u e s t i o n when t h e y are r i g h t i n t h e m i d d l e 

of a s e n t e n c e . I t i s u n f a i r t o do t h a t . You are 

g o i n g t o have t o be p a t i e n t and w a i t f o r t h e answer 

t o be completed b e f o r e you jump i n t o your next 

q u e s t i o n . 

I u n d e r s t a n d t h a t you t h i n k v e r y q u i c k l y and 

yc are a v e r y b r i g h t man, and i t i s v e r y d i f f i c u l t 

f o r you t o d e a l w i t h somebody who has t o t h i n k 

t h r o u g h these k i n d s o f p r o b l e m s . She was employed 

as a g e n e r a l c l e r k / n o t as a l a w y e r , and t h i s i s her 
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1 t h i n k i n g p r o c e s s , and she i s e n t i t l e d to answer your 

2 q u e s t i o n s a s b e s t she c a n . 

• 

3 MR . BOGASON: 0 . P l e a s e t h i n k b a c k as you 

• 4 

5 

answf t h i s q u e s t i o n to S e p t e m b e r o f 1985 j u s t 

b e f o r e B r i s b a n e was s h u t down. Your b o s s a t t h a t 

6 t i IT. e was Mr. Chuck C a r r o l l ? 

7 A . Y e s . 

8 0. Who was h i s b o s s ? 

9 A . R i c k F e n d . 

10 Q. Mr . C a r r o l l was i n c h a r g e of d i s b u r s e m e n t s ? 

11 A . Y e s . 

• 

( 

1 2 

13 

Q. 

A . 

And d i i b u r s e m e n t s means p a y i n g money o u t ? 

Y e s . • 

( 
14 

15 

Q. 

r e v e n u e s ? 

Who was i n c h a r g e of c o l l e c t i n g money. 

16 A . T h a t i s R i c k F e n d ' s d e p a r t m e n t , t o o . He 

17 i n c h a r g e of b o t h . 

18 Q. Who was Mr. F e n d ' s i m m e d i a t e s u b o r d i n a t e ? 

19 Who be low Mr. Fend was i n c h a r g e of r e v e n u e s ? 

20 A . J . J . K i m . 

• 

21 Q. At t h i s same t ime p e r i o d j u s t b e f o r e the 

• 22 

23 

c l o s i n g of 

Ms. Kim? 

B r i s b a n e , who were t h e c l e r k s w o r k i n g f o r 

24 A. I d o n ' t know. 

25 Do you have E x h i b i t A i n f r o n t of you? Do you have E x h i b i t A i n f r o n t of you? 

SAN 
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Could you please look at the f i r s t page of E x h i b i t A? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Do you know Ms. S h i r l e y Hauff? 

A. Yes. 

Q. The date of t h i s n o t i c e i s September I B t h , 

1985? 

A. Yes. 

0. Was Ms. Hauff working for Ms. Kim at that 

time? 

A. No. S h i r l e y Hauff was Kim's job. She was 

paid monthly. Then they put J . J . Kim on her job. 

You got i t ? 

Q. Ms. Hauff then was the boss of revenues 

under Mr. Fend? 

A. NO/ under Cahalan at that time. I am not 

sure . 

Q. Didn't Mr. Cahalan leave q u i t e a few 

months before Brisbane c l o s e d down? 

A. I don't remember. 

Q. The date that my q u e s t i o n s r e f e r to i s 

September 18th/ 1985/ about a month before PFE was 

c l o s e d down. 

A. Yes. 

Q. Was Hr. Cahalan s t i l l working there at 

that timc? 
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1 A . No . 

2 Q. About a month b e f o r e P F E c l o s e d down/ 

• 
3 where was Ms, j , j , Kim w o r k i n g ? 

4 A . Revenue a c c o u n t s . 

5 Q. She worked f o r Mr . F e n d ? 

6 A. Y e s . 

7 Q. She was b o s s of the p e o p l e t h a t worked f o r 

8 her , r i g h t ? 

9 A. Y e s . 

10 Q. J u s t b e f o r e P F E c l o s e d down i n Septe .nber 

1 1 of 1985 / who were t h e p e o p l e w o r k i n g i n r e v e n u e 

1 2 a c c o u n t i n g ? 

( 
13 A . I d o n ' t know. 

14 Q. Did S h i r l e y H a u f f work a s a c l e r k i n 

15 r e v e n u e a c c o u n t i n g j u s t t h e month b e f o r e ? 

16 A. I d o n ' t know. 

17 Q. D i d she work i n d i s b u r s e m e n t s w i t h you? 

18 A. Y e s . 

19 Q. The month b e f o r e ? 

20 A. Y e s . 

• 

21 Q. Ms. H a u f f was i n d i s b u r s e m e n t s ? 

22 A. Y e s . 

23 Q. How about K a t h y K o t r o n a k i s / where was she 

24 j u s t b e f o r e t h c c l o s u r e ? 

25 • She worked w i t h mc i n t h e d i s b u r s e m e n t s . 
1 
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1 0. How about J e r r y Sumner? 

2 A. Disbursements. 

3 0. How about John Baumenn? 

4 A. I don't know which department. 

5 Q. How about Kathy Feng or K. H. Feng? 

6 A. Revenue a c c o u n t s . 

7 Q. That i s a man? 

8 A. No, g i r l . 

9 Q. She was in revenues? 

10 A. Yes . 

11 0. How about R. C. S o l d a v i n i ? 

1 2 A . I don't know. I don't remember him. 

1 3 0. Do you know who he i s ? 

14 Off the r e c o r d . 

15 ( D i s c u s s i o n off the r e c o r d . ) 

16 MR . BOGASON: Back on the r e c o r d . 

17 Q. The next name on t h i s l i s t i s Ron 

18 S o l d a v i n i Do you know him? 

1 9 A. I work with him a few months. 

20 Q. Do you know what he was doing when PFE was 

21 cloned , h i s job? 

22 A. No, I don't know. 

23 0. How about P a t r i c k Newell, do you Icnow what 

24 he was doing? 

25 i A. I don't know. 
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Afternoon s e s s i o n 12:40 p.m 

MR. BOGASON: Q. S h i r l e y Hauff/ how many 

vears had you mown her? 

A. I think more than ten. In f a c t , she 

s t a r t e d key punch. I teach her when she began. 

Q. So you hid more s e n i o r i t y than her? 

A. Yes. 

0« My next bunch of q u e s t i o n s w i l l be 

d i r e c t e d towards thc month or two be f o r e Brisbane 

c l o s e d . Did you see Ms. Hauff at work during that 

period? 

A. She take q u i t e a b i t of s i c k l e a v e . She 

i s s i c k q u i t e a b i t . 

Q. Before PFE was c l o s e d ? 

A. Ycs/ b e f o r e . She a b o l i s h her job from 

revenue accounts/ and she was hurt on the company. 

She have workmen's comp. 

0. So when she was in revenue a c c o u n t s / she 

got hurt? 

I don't know when she got h u r t . 

When she was in revenue a c c o u n t s / she was 

the c h i e f c l e r k , thc boss? 

A. Yes, she i s thc c h i e f c l e r k . 

Then that was when Mr. Cahalan was t h e r e ? 

Yes, I t h i n k so. 

A. 

0. 

0. 

A. 

635 SACRAMENTO STREET 
SAN FRANCISCO. CALIFORNIA 94111-2528 

HARRY A. CANNON, INC. 
DEPOSITIONS • NOTARIES 

TELEPHONE 

415 391 7421 

SS 



• • • • • • 

67 

1 0. They t e r m i n a t e d her f r o m h e r c h i e f c l e r k 

2 job i n r e v e n u e a c c o u n t s , c o r r e c t ? 

• 
3 A . I d o n ' t know the s t o r y . 

4 Q. But s h e l e f t r e v e n u e a c c o u n t s ? 

5 A . Y e s . 

6 Q. And came b a c k -̂̂ .̂  a c l e r k i n d i s b u r s e m e n t s ? 

7 A . Y e s . 

8 Q. Job 1507 

9 A. I d o n ' t know what j o b , but b i l l s p a y a b l e 

10 job . 

11 0 . Do you s t i l l have t h e e x h i b i t t h e r e ? 

• 

1 2 A . Y e s . 

1 3 Q. She had the b i l l s p a y a b l e - - she had a 

14 b i l l s p a y a b l e j o b when she came b a c k ? 

15 A. Y e s . 

16 Q. D u r i n g t h e month or so j u s t b e f o r e 

1 7 Br i s b a n e was c l o s e d , s h e was a b i l l s p a y a b l e c l e r k ? 

18 A. Y e s . 

19 Q. Do you know whc h e l d t h e b i l l s p a y a b l e job 

20 b e f o r e she d i d ? 

m 21 A. A r m s t r o n g . 

m 22 Qp D i d Ms. H a u f f bump Ms . A r m s t r o n g from the 

23 b i l l s p a y a b l e j o b ? 

24 A. Yes . 

25 Q. T h a t i s b e c a u s e ehc had - - her r e v e n u e 

635 SACRAMENTO STREET HARRi' A. CANNON. INC. TELEPHONE 
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1 accounts job had been terminated, so she had a wide 

2 open bump, r i g h t ? 

3 A. I don't know, but I know she 

4 Q. In September of 1985, was there only one 

5 b i l l s payable p o s i t i o n under Mr. C a r r o l l ? 

6 A. Yes. 

7 Q. Did you ever do Ms. Hauff's work when she 

8 was s i c k ? 

9 A. Yes . 

10 Q. Did you do that during the month before 

1 1 the c l o s i n g of Bri s b a n e ? 

1 2 A. I don't remember, but every time she i s 

1 3 not t h e r e , I do her job. 

14 Q. A l l of her job? 

15 A. Yes, a l l her j o b , i f i have ti m c . 

16 Q. I wan: to focus on the period when you had 

17 come back from Bayshore to be a m i s c e l l a n e o u s c l e r k . 

IB A. Okay. 

19 Q. You camv back from Bayshore approximately 

20 how long before Brisbane was c l o s e d ? 

21 A. I don't remember. 

22 Q. Were you at Brisbane before i t c l o s e d more 

23 than a year? 

24 A. I don't remember. You should nave a 

25 record check. 
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0. But we can't find your f i l e . 

MR. KUBBY: You can't f i n d her f i l e ? 

THE WiTNESb: You got to t r y . That i s 

important. 

KR. BOGASON: Q. Thank you. I a^^preciate 

t h a t . So you don't know i f you held your l a s t job 

at Brisbane for more or l e s s than a year? 

A. Yes, maybe a year, you know, a f t e r 

t r a n s f e r to Brisbane. I am not too -- i don't 

remember. 

0. 

A. 

Q. 

A . 

Q. 

What i s PACE? 

What do you mean? 

I w i l l w r i t e i t out. PA.E, P-A-C-E. 

What do you mean? You e x p l a i n t h a t to me 

Did P a c i f i c F r u i t Express p a r t i c i p a t e in 

an accounting system that had the i.nit.lals P A C E? 

A. Yes, PACE. 

0. What i s the PACE accounting system? 

A. I t i s very hard to e x p l a i n t h a t . 

Q. How often during the year before Brisbane 

c l o s e d did you do the accounts payable work of 

S h i r l e y Hauff? 

A. Don't forget I have my own job, 

m i s c e l l a n e o u s c l e r k . Wlenever my c l o s i n g day, I am 

very busy. I f she i s not t h e r e , I put her job a 
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l i t t l e behind, but b i l l s payable i s very important. 

Everybody want t h e i r money. So they a l l c a l l i n , 

you know. Also I do M.S. j o b , too, you knov, match. 

The l a s t few months/ I do thr e e jobS/ you know, a l l 

d i f f e r e n t time. 

Q. The m a t e r i a l and s u p p l i e s job? 

A. Yes/ because they didn't f i l l t hat job/ 

r e t i r e d . They didn't f i l l t h a t job/ so I got to do 

tha t desk job/ too. 

Q. You did the M.S. job during the l a s t three 

months at Brisbane? 

A. Yes . 

Q. How much time did you spend doing the M.S. 

job during the l a s t three months at Brisbane? 

A. I don't know, whatever, sometimes fwo 

hours, sometimes one hour. I t depends, you know. 

Q. Let me t r y and ask that same question I 

asked b e f o r e . How much time did you spend f i l l i n g 

in for Ms. Hauff during the year before Brisbane 

c l o s e d ? 

A. I t depends. I t depends. That day my 

s u p e r v i s o r was t e l l i n g me, he say your job 

Q. I am s o r r y . r;o ahead. 

A. "You got c l o s i n g time. You b e t t e r hurry 

up. We want to get a l l the documents out." I do my 
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1 j o b . So l e a v e t h a t to maybe S h i r l e y H a u f f come i n 

2 tomorrow / maybe she not s i c k t o m o r r o w . So i t 

• 

3 d e p e n d s . 

4 Q. How many h o u r s in t o t a l d u r i n g t h e y e a r 

5 b e f o r e B r i s b a n e c l o s e d d i d you spend d o i n g S h i r l e y 

6 H a u f f • s wor k? 

7 A. I d o n ' t know. 

8 Q. Would i t more than a hundred h o u r s ? 

9 A . I c a n ' t t e l l you t h a t . 

10 0 . You d i d do S h i r l e y H a u f f ' s a c c o u n t p a y a b l e 

1 1 work d u r i n g t h e y e a r b e f o r e B r i s b a n e c l o s e d ? 

• 

1 2 A. Y e s . 

( 
1 3 Q. I n d o i n g t h a t j o b / d i d you have to a p p l y 

14 t h e PACE i n v e n t o r y s y s t e m / t h e PACE a c c o u n t i n g 

15 s y s t e m ? 

16 A. What t h a t mean? 

1 7 Q. I n d o i n g S h i r l e y H a u f f ' s j o b / d i d you have 

18 to u n d e r s t a n d how to use PACE? 

19 A. I d o n ' t g e t what you m e a n . 

20 0 . What do the i n i t i a l s P A C E s t a n d f o r in 

m 21 t h i s s y s t e m ? 

m 22 A. Can I a s k my husband C h i n e s e maybe? Can I 

23 do t h a t ? 

24 0 . No . 

25 A. Then I c a n ' t a n s w e r you b e c a u s e I d o n ' t 
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1 k n o w . 

2 MR. KUBBY: You have t o a n s w e r i n C h i n e s e ? I s 

• 

3 t h a t w h a t y o u a r e s a y i n g ? 

• 
4 THE WITNESS: N o , e x p l a i n PACE/ w h a t t h « i t mean . 

5 MR. KUBBY: W o u l d y o u have t o do i t i n C h i n e s e ? 

6 MR. BOGASON: NO/ she i s n o t s a y i n g t h a t , L e e . 

7 THE WITNESS: N o , I d o n ' t u n d e r s t . i n d w h a t i s 

8 PACE . 

9 MR. BOG ASON : She s a i d she w a n t e d t o a sk h im a 

10 q u e s t . . o n i n C h i n e s e . 

1 1 THE WITNESS: N o . What t h e PACE mean? T h a t 

m 
1 

12 

13 

i s w h a t I w a n t t o 

MR. KUBBY: 

k n o w . 

He i s r e f e r r i n g t o i t as t h e name 

14 o f an a c c o u n t i n g s y s t e m . What he w a n t s t o know i s 

15 w h a t y o u know a b o u t t h a t a c c o u n t i n g s y s t e m . 

16 THE WITNESS: N o , I d o n ' t k n o w . I d o n ' t know 

17 t h e a c c o u n t i n g . 

18 MR. BOGASON: Q. I n c o n n e c t i o n w i t h d o i n g 

19 S h i r l e y H a u f f ' s j o b / d i d y o u e v e r have t o use t h e 

20 PACE, t h e S o u t h e r n P a c i f i c PACE a c c o u n t i n c ] s y s t e m ? 

• 

21 

22 

A . N o , I d o n ' t k n o w . 

Q. D i d y o u e v e r w o r k as an a c c o u n t s p a y a b l e 

23 c l e r k ? 

24 A . Y e s , I d i d . 

25 0 . B u t t h a t wss when PFE was s t i l l a t - -
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A. New Montgomery S t r e e t . I only do that 

c l e r k j o b . 

0. Can you e x p l a i n what S h i r l e y Hauff did as 

an accounts payable c l e r k ? 

A* I v e r i f i e d when the b i l l corre --

0* This i s S h i r l e y Hauff's job? 

A* Yes. When the i n v o i c e come i n , I check 

the a c c o u n t s . They have d i f f e r e n t department/ 

d i f f e r e n t accounts/ and then I stamp. Then I check 

the i n i t i a l s who approved i t , i f some people 

approved/ the s u p e r v i s o r approved. So I got to send 

back. Then I add a l t o g e t h e r how much money. Then I 

give to R i c k . Rick examine th«fn. We put envelope 

and send i t to S.P. 

Q. S.P. would i s s u e the check? 

A» Yes. Then they have a s p e c i a l rush check 

because they want to hurry/ so d i f f e r e n t envelope. 

Q, When you were doing S h i r l e y Hauff's job 

during the l a s t y e a r , did you have to do anything in 

order to a l l o c a t e the £xpenses covered by the b i l l s 

to a p a r t i c u l a r p r o f i t center? 

A. No, I don't take care of t h a t . 

MR. KUBBY: You mean a p a r t i c u l a r department? 

I s that what you a r c r e f e r r i n g to? 

THE WITNESS: Would you l i k e repeat that 
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q u e s t i o n very simple way because i t i s a l i t t l e 

c o m p l i c a t e d to mc now? 

MR. BOGASON: Q. Am I c o r r e c t you don't know 

what the PACE accounting system i s ? 

A. No. 

0* Do you know whether or not S h i r l e y Hauff 

in connection with her job had to be able to use the 

PACE accounting system? 

A. No, I don't know. 

0. During thc year p r i o r to the c l o s i n g of 

Br i s b a n e , you b e l i e v e t h a t you did work S h i r l e y 

Hauff's accounts payable job? 

A. Yes . 

Q. When she was o f f i l l ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Did anybody e l s e work ner job when she was 

o f f i l l d uring that y e a r ? 

A. I don't remember. 

Q. Were there weeks at a time when you worked 

S h i r l e y Hauff's job? 

A. Y e a , sometimes. I t depends. I f she i s 

s i c k / she don't come. She come l a t e . 

Q, Was she ever s i c k for more than a week? 

A. I don't remember, 

Q. Did you ever do a l l of the d u t i e s of her 
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job for more than a week? 

A* I don't remember. 

0. Did you ever do a l l of thc d u t i e s of 

S h i r l e y Hauff's accounts pay.nble job for more than a 

week? 

I don't remember. 

How about more than a day? 

NO/ because I have own job. I t o l d you 

A. 

0. 

A. 

that . 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

M.S. job? 

Your own job? 

M i s c e l l a n e o u s c l e r k . 

You a l s o s a i d t h a t you did some of the 

A. Y c s . 

Q. Did you do that during the l a s t year 

before i^risbanc c l o s e d ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. What type of M.S. work did you do at 

Br i sbane? 

A. I t o l d you that b e f o r e . 

Q. At B r i s b a n e ? 

A. Y e a , same t h i . g . i t o l d you that b e f o r e . 

0. I am s o r r y . I have f o r g o t t e n . 

A. Do the matching and t r a c e . I got the 

i n v o i c e . I got to match with thc packing s l i p , you 
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know. I f not match, I got to t r a c e , c a l l them. 

0* Are these the same i n v o i c e s that you 

looked at when you were doing S h i r l e y Hauff's 

accounts payable job? 

A. I t i s d i f f e r e n t . Part i s i n v o i c e and 

S h i r l e y Hauff -- everybody b i l l s come i n , d i f f e r e n t 

b i l l s come i n . Her job i s b i l l s payable, so a l l thc 

b i l l s come to that department. 

0* During the l a s t year you were at Br i s b a n e , 

the b i l l s would come to you f i r s t as thc M.S. job 

and then they would go to S h i r l e y Hauff for payment? 

A* I t i s two d i f f e r e n t t h i n g s . One i s 

m a t e r i a l and one i s l i k e everybody's r e n t , PG&E b i l l . 

A l l come to b i l l s payable, two d i f f e r e n t kind of 

b i l l s . They not come to nte, come to my s u p e r v i s o r 

bo X. They s o r t . 

Q. The people that wanted to get paid only 

sent one s e t of b i l l s / c o r r e c t ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. We know th a t S h i r l e y Hauff would handle 

them to get them paid? 

A. Y e a , that i s r i g h t . 

Q, Are you sa y i n g t h a t you a l s o handled them 

as part of the M and S f u n c t i o n ? 

A. No. M,S. i s m a t e r i a l . Maybe I don't 
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understand. Then l i k e PG&E b i l l , rent b i l l , a l l 

t h i s expense, they won't send to M.S. department. 

They w i l l d i r e c t send to b i l l s payable department, 

so two d i f f e r e n t desk job. 

Q. When you were at Brisbane during the year 

before i t c l o s e d , you had an M.S. desk cr you had 

M.S. work while you were a miscellaneous c l e r k ? 

A. I don't have M.S. desk. I t was empty 

th e r e . So whenever I f i n i s h my job, then I got to 

go that desk to do that job. Then when S h i r l e y 

Hauff not th e r e , I got to go her desk. 

Q. Did you ever go on furlough from PFE 

before 1985? 

A. No. 

0. Did you ever v o l i ' n t a r i l y take a furlough 

before 1985? 

A. I went to -- no -- okay. One time they 

put me job a l l d i f l c r e n t . I work one month, they 

a b o l i s h my job away. So one day I was t o t a l l y 

exhausted, mentally exhaust. So I went to t a l k to 

Duane. I think he passed away. 

I s a i d / "Duane/ how long you think they w i l l 

keep" — I j u s t c a l l e d back. They a b o l i s h and ther. 

I go to d i f f e r e n t department, so I s a i d , "Maybe do 

you think I can j u s t stay home two or three weeks 
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r e s t , then I come back work?" I t a l k to Jim 

Seg urson , too . 

I s a i d as long as I s t i l l have a job come back, 

they s a i d no because they s a i d I don't know the r u l e 

or something. They w r i t e me a l e t t e r . in that case, 

I s a i d I w i l l s t a y the job, and I don't remember the 

d e t a i l who I talkod to. I did ask them and I think 

they d i d w r i t e me a l e t t e r . 

0. Are you f a m i l i a r with the manner in which 

P a c i f i c F r u i t Express would a l l o c a t e expenses 

between departments? 

A . No . 

Q. You t e s t i f i e d e a r l i e r you worked for Mr. 

So l d a v i n 1 ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. What department did Mr. S o l d a v i n i vun when 

you worked for him? 

A. I don't remember. 

Q. Was there a depaitment c a l l e d the 

p r o t e c t i v e s e r v i c e department? 

A. I don't remember. 

Q. What was your job t i t l e when you worked 

for Mr. S o l d a v i n i ? 

A. Whaiever he give to me. 

Q. What was your job t i t l e ? Was i t a general 
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c l e r k , a m i s c e l l a n e o u s c l e r k ? 

A. I don't remember. 

0. Did you ever have an opportunity to bid 

for the accounts payable job? 

A. Accounts payable? B i l l s payable job, not 

accounts payable. Yes, when S h i r l e y Hauff l e f t that 

job open, I was going to bid , but I tal k e d to my 

super -- I think he make -- I think I want to go 

back because everybody job give to me. I j u s t think 

i t i s tco much for me. My s u p e r v i s o r . Chuck C a r r o l l , 

t o l d me, " S i e u , I need you to stay in my department 

and I can't depend on S h i r l e y Hauff. S h i r l e y Hauff 

always o f f s i c k . " 

So then I f i g u r e out so what i s the d i f f e r e n c e 

few d o l l a r s . So I stay my own job. I did ask him. 

I wanted to bump that j ob. 

Q. Did you ever t r y to bump on the dues 

payable job? 

A. No . 

Q. Why not? 

A. Because the Lup e r v i s o r t a l k to me. 

0. Chuck C a r r o l l s a i d that he didn't want you 

to bump on i t ? 

A. No. He s a i d , " I need you on t h i s job. 

You know more M.S. and b i l l s payable." He s a i d , " I 

635 SACRAMENTO STREET 

SAN FRANCISCO CALIFORNIA 94111 2528 
HARRY A. CANNON, INC. 

DEPOSITION* • NOTARIES 
TELEPHONE 

415 - 391-7421 
111 



m 

80 

1 can't depend -- on c l o s i n g , i depenc n you. I 

2 can't depend on S h i r l e y Hauff." 

3 0. Before S h i r l e y Hauff ever had the job, did 

4 you ever have »n op p o r t u n i t y to bid for a b i l l s 

5 payable job while at Brisbane? 

6 A* I don't remember. 

7 0* Do you know Ka:hy K o t r o n a k i s ? 

8 A. Yes. 

9 Q. What job did she have j u s t before Brisbane 

10 c l o s e d ? 

11 A. She work the p a y r o l l . 

1 2 Q. I am s o r r y . I am t a l k i n g about Kathy 

13 K o t r o n a k i s . 

14 A. P a y r o l l . 

15 MR. BOGASON: Could you read back the 

16 preceding question and answer? 

17 (Record read . ) 

18 MR. BOGASON: Q. Look at E x h i b i t A. E x h i b i t 

19 A shows K o t r o n a k i s as the head c o n t r o l c l e r k ? 

20 A. Yes. 

21 Q. Are you f a m i l i a r with what Mr. Kot r o n a k i s 

22 did as head c o n t r o l c l e r k ? 

23 MR. KUBBY: M i s t e r ? 

24 MR. EOGASON: Q. Ms. K o t r o n a k i s , what did 

25 she do? 
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1 A. She do a l l t h e p a y r o l l . 

2 Q. The p a y r o l l f o r e v e r y b o d y i n t h e company? 

3 A . Y e s . 

m 4 1 Q. How d i d K a t h y K o t r o n a k i s do t h e p a y r o l l ? 

5 A. I d o n ' t know. 

6 Q. D i d you e v e r do the p a y r o l l f o r t h e 

7 company i n t h e y e a r 1 9 8 5 ? 

8 A. No. B e f o r e I do p a y r o l l , t h e y d i d n ' t 

9 c h a n g e t h e s y s t e m . A f t e r c h a n g e t h e s y s t e m , I 

10 d i d n ' t do i t . 

11 Q. The n e x t j o b on t h i s l i s t i s t h e a s s i s t a n t 

m 1 2 c h i e f c l e r k p o s i t i o n w h i c h was h e l d by G e r i S u m n e r . 

m 1 3 Did you e v e r do G e r i S u m n e r ' s j o b ? 

14 A. No — y e s . When she was n o t h e r e , I got 

15 to f i n d out a l l t h e r e n t p a i d , PG&E b i l l . She t a k e 

16 c a r e , and 1 do h e r b e c a u s e t h e y have p e r c e n t a g e , you 

17 know, w h i c h d e p a r t m e n t , 40 p e r c e n t , 20 p e r c e n t . I 

18 do h e r . 

19 Q. What e l s e d i d G e r i Sumner do a s a s s i s t a n t 

20 c h i e f c l e r k b e s i d e s a o p c o v e b i l l s ? 

21 A. I d o n ' t know. 

• 22 Q. Look a t t h e n e x t j o b on E x h i b i t A , t h e 

23 e q u i p m e n t a u d i t c l e r k . 

24 A. Y e s . 

25 MR. KUBBY: The n e x t j o b i s m i s c e l l a n e o u s 
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I am s o r r y . Thank you. I 

c l e r k . 

MR. BOGASON: 

a p p r e c i a t e t h a t . 

0. The next job i s John Baumann's job, 

m i s c e l l a n e o u s c l e r k ? 

A. Yes. I don't even know him. 

Q* Did Nr. Baumann work for PFE? 

A* I don't know him. 

A. 

Q. 

C a r r o l 1 ? 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Have you ever heard the name? 

Oh, y e s . 

Did he .'ork in disbursements under Mr, 

I don't t*t jKcrb-r, I don't think so. 

Did he work i n rev«nues under Ms. Kim? 

I don't know. 

0. Do you know what the dc'ties were of h i s 

job? 

A. I don * t know. 

Q. How about K. H. who i s shown as the 

equipment a u d i t c l e r k , do you know K. H. Feng? 

A. Yes, I know her. 

MR. FEND: I t i s Kou Lim, K-o-u, L-l-m. 

MR, BOGASON: Q, Do you know what the d u t i e s 

of Kou Lim Feng's job were in September of 1985? 

A . No . 

635 SACRAMENTO STREET 
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94111 2528 

HARRY A. CANNON, INC. 
DEPOSITIONS - NOTARIES 

TELEPHONE 
415 • 391-7421 

li.4 



83 

1 0 . Did you e v e r p e r f o r m t h e j o b t h a t she h e l d 

2 i n September o f 1 9 8 5 ? 

• 

3 A. No . 

4 Q. Do you know what job Mr. S o l d a v i n i was 

5 h o l d ing i n S e p t e m b e r o f 1985? 

6 A. No , I don • . 

7 Q. Was Ms . Feng i n r e v e n u e a c c o u n t i n g i n 

8 September of 1 9 6 5 ? 

9 A. I d o n ' t know. 

10 0 . D i d s h e work f o r Mr. C a r r o l l i n September 

11 Of 1985? 

12 A. F e n g ? 

• 
13 

F e n g ? 

I 
13 Q. Y e s . 

I 

14 A. Y e s , work w i t h R i c k , 

15 Q . I am s o r r y . I jumped b a c k to Ms. F e n g . 

16 She worked in r e v e n u e a c c o u n t s , not d i s b u r s e m e n t s . 

17 r i g h t ? 

18 A. Y e s . 

19 Q. Mr . S o l d a v i n i worked f o r Mr. C a r r o l l or 

20 f o r Mr . F e n d ? 

21 A. Can we s t o p t h e r e ? 

22 0. S u r e . 

23 A. I d o n ' t u n d e r s t a n d t h i s . I t h o u g h t Ron 

24 was m o n t h l y b e t o r e go to t r a n s f e r to - - he was 

25 mon t h i y i n t h e P F E . Now here i s c l e r k . I d o n ' t 
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1 u n d e r s t a n d t h a t . I s t h i s wrong? 

2 C D o n ' t a n s w e r . 

3 A. D o n ' t a n s w e r , o k a y . 

4 Q. Which e m p l o y e e d i d you f e e l was m o n t h l y ? 

5 A. Ron . 

6 Q. M r . S o l d a v i n i ? 

7 A. Y e s . 

8 Q . The n e x t j o b i s number 125 h e l d by P a t r i c k 

9 N e w e l 1 ? 

10 A. Y e s . 

1. Qp Do you know what h i s j o b was i n S aptember 

. 2 1 of 1985? 

• 
1 

1 

1 3 A, No . 
1 

14 Q. The p e o p l e t h a t worked f o r Mr . C a r r o l l i n 

15 d i s b u r s e m e n t s , I want to s e e i f I have got them a l l 

16 now. F i r s t of a l l , you had S h i r l e y H a u f f ? 

17 A. Y e s . 

18 Q. She was b i l l s p a y a b l e . Then you had Ms . 

19 K o t r o n a k i s ? 

20 A. K a t h y / y e s . 

21 a. She d i d t h e p a y r o l l ? 

22 A. Y e s , p a y r o l 1 . 

23 Q. Then you had G e r i Sumner? 

24 A. Y e s . 

25 Q. G e r i Sumner was t h e a s s i s t a n t c h i e f c l e r k ? 
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A. Yes . 

Q. What did she g e n e r a l l y do? 

A. I don * t know. 

Q. Then the l a s t person in the group was 

y o u r s e i f ? 

A. Yes. What do you mean the l a s t in group? 

I am not l a s t in t h i s group. S h i r l e y Hauff i s the 

l a s t one f o l l o w i n g s e n i o r i t y . 

0. But the people who worked for Mr. 

C a r r o l l — 

A. Yes. 

0. The other people t h a t worked for Mr. 

C a r r o l l were only G e r i Sumner, K o t i o n a k i s , and Hauif? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Your job at th a t time? 

A. M i s c e l l a n e o u s c l e r k . 

Q. As the m i s c e l l a n e o u s c l e r k , you were 

r e s p o n s i b l e for what? Let me see i f I got t h a t . 

You would do M and S? 

A. Yes, and b i l l s p a yable. 

Q. But b i l l s payable was the work of Ms. 

Hauff i f she was t h e r e , r i g h t ? 

A. Yes. When she was not t h e r e , I do her 

work. 

0* What are the types of th i n g s that you 
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1 would do when H a u f f / K a t h y / and Sumner were a l l 

2 t h e r e ? 

• 

3 A . I do my own j o b . 

• 4 0. What were t h e d u t i e s o f y o u r own j o b / M . S . ? 

5 A . T h a t i s not my own j o b . 

6 Q . Whose j o b was i t t h e n ? 

7 A . M . S . ? 

8 Q . Y e s . 

9 A. John Mangan r e t i r e d . 

10 Q . E x c u s e nte, M r s . T u . I am s t i l l t a l k i n g 

11 about the month b e f o r e B r i s b a n e was c l o s e d . John 

• 

1 2 

1 3 

Mangan was d o i n g i t ? 

A. John r e t i r e d . I d o n ' t know w h i c h y e a r . 

14 A f t e r he r e t i r e d / t h a t v a c a n c y - - nobody f i l l h i s 

15 work , SO I do h i s j o b . 

16 0 . So i n S e p t e m b e r o f 1 9 8 5 / was Mr . Mangan 

17 r e t i r e d ? 

18 A. I d o n ' t know w h i c h y e a r r e t i r e d . A f t e r he 

19 r e t i r e d . nobody t a k e o v e r h i s j o b . I do h i a j o b . 

20 I f I d o n ' t u n d e r s t a n d t h e j o b / the s u p e r v i s o r w i l l 

• 

21 do i t . 

• 22 Q . So what was y o u r j o b b e s i d e s f i l l i n g i n 

23 f o r t h e s e o t h e r p e o p l e ? 

24 A. My j o b ? 

25 Q . Y e a , a s m i s c e l l a n e o u s c l e r k . 

SAN 
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1 MR. KUBBY: I b e l i e v e t h e r e i s a d e s c r i p t i o n 

2 of her job on the e x h i b i t . 

• 

3 MR. BOGASON: I would p r e f e r to l e t her answer 

4 the quest ion . 

5 THE WITNESS: Can I read i t ? Maybe I f o r g o t . 

6 MR. BOGASON: Q. Before you read i t , can you 

7 t e l l me the other d u t i e s you had? Then you can 

8 r e f r e s h your r e c o l l e c t i o n . I want to know what you 

9 remember about your own job be fore you look at 

10 your — 

11 A. Do the c l o s i n g . When the c l o s i n g come, I 

m 12 do the check ino a c c o u n t s . 

m 13 Q. You d id c l o s i n g ? 

14 A. Y e s . 

15 0. What i s the next th ing you d id a f t e r 

16 c l o s i n g t h a t belonged to you? 

17 A. American E x p r e s s and a l l the p e r s o n a l 

18 expense . 

19 Q. P e r s o n a l expenses? 

20 A. Y e a , and b a l a n c e the book. 

21 Q. Ba lance the book? 

m 22 A. Y e s . 

23 Q. What e l s e ? 

24 A. That i s a l l . 

25 Q. So i f i am c o r r e c t / you would f i l l in when 
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the other people were s i c k or gone. Then you a l s o 

did c l o s i n g ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Things you h^d to do even when they were 

there were c l o s i n g ? 

A. My own job i s c l o s i n g and i n s u r a n c e . 

Qp American E x p r e s s ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. P e r s o n a l expenses? 

A. Yes, and insurance for the r e t i r e d people 

i n s u r a n c e . I do work part of workmen's comp. I pay 

Mc Dona I d . 

Q. Could you d e s c r i b e how you would do the 

c l o s i n g , what other papers you worked with? 

A. Check the accounts, check the f i g u r e and 

make sure they s i g n -- they i n i t i a l . 

Q. How did you do the American Express? 

A. American E x p r e s s , the b i l l come in because 

I should get everybody's personal expense to match 

American E x p r e s s , but I u s u a l l y never -- they always 

l a t e . They always t o l d me they don't have time to 

do i t , you know. So my s u p e r v i s o r t o l d me j u s t go 

ahead and pay American Express f i r s t because they 

can't be l a t e . So a f t e r I pay i t , then I t r y to ask 

everybody give me t h e i r r e c e i p t s to match the 
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American -- they sent me the American Express b i l l , 

you know, when you sign, charged i t . You have two, 

one you keep and one they sent to us. 

Q. Did American Express send j u s t one b i l l 

for the whole company? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Did a l o t of company employees have 

American Express cards? 

A, That I got to ask Rick. I don't know. 

Q. Was there more than one? 

A. You mean one charge card, yes. They have 

ten, I think, c r e d i t card. 

Q. Was there more than one person who had an 

American Express card that had PFE's name cn i t ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Why did you have to match the American 

Express b i l l s to the expense accounts? 

A. That i s what they a l l charge. I got to. 

Why? 

0. Yes. 

A. Just l i k e you balance your checkbook. You 

know, you got to match i t , your canceled check back. 

0. How many expense accounts did you have to 

match to the b i l l ? 

A. More than ten people. l ? l 
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1 Q. More than 20? 

2 A. No, I d o n ' t t h i n k so . One time i s q u i t e a 

3 b i t , but I don' t know e x a c t l y f i g u r e . 

• 4 Q. What were the names on the American 

5 E x p r e s s b i l l s ? 

6 A. What are the names? They charge h o t e l . 

7 Q. The c a r d s , the i m p r i n t , would there be a 

8 name of tho eT,ployee , and then i t would - -

9 A. Y e s . 

10 Q. Don't i n t e r r u p t me. Then a l s a P a c i f i c 

1 1 F r u i t E x p r e s s on i t ? 

12 A. Y e s . 

• 1 3 Q. So what d i d ycu have to do? You had to 

14 take a l l of the ten peop le , take a l l of t h e i r b i l l s 

15 and add them up to see i f that t o t a l matched to the 

16 t o t a l b i l l t h a t PFE was s end ing? 

17 A. They s h o u l d . 

18 Q. Or tha t American E x p r e s s was sending? 

19 A. They should be lik«r t h a t , but they never 

20 sent me to t h e i r p e r s o n a l expense a f t e r one month. 

21 two months/ some i s whole y e a r . I have not tha t 

• 22 d e t a i l s h e e t s . 

23 Q, I f I am c o r r e c t , there were at l e a s t ten 

24 people who worked at PFE who had American E x p r e s s 
1 

25 cards? l^,^ 
1 
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1 A . Y e s . 

2 Q . They c h a r g e d t h i n g s on i t ? 
1 

m 3 A . Y e s . 
1 

m 4 Q . But the b i l l s d i d n ' t go to the t e n p e o p l e . 

5 t h e b i l l came to P F E ? 

6 A. The A m e r i c a n E x p r e s s come to PFE b i l l s 

7 p a y a b l e . 

8 Q. You had to p r e p a r e the p a p e r w o r k ? 

9 A . Y e s . 

10 Q. And send i t to J . P . a c c o u n t i n g to get a 

11 C h e c k p a y a b l e ? 

m 12 

1 3 

A . 

Q . 

No . 

To P F E ? 

14 A. A f t e r I f i n i s h , I g i v e to the b i l l s 

15 p a y a b l e . 

16 0 . T h a t would be Ms. H a u f f ? 

17 A . Y e s . 

18 Q . Ms. T u / do you have a pen? Borrow my p e n . 

19 Would you t a k e and number e a c h of t h e pages on 

20 E x h i b i t A? Number the f i r s t page 1 a t the bottom 

21 and t h e n 2/ 3 , 4 , 5 , 6 . 

m 
22 MR. KUBBY: Would t h i s be c o n s i d e r e d a c a l l 

23 b a c k ? 

24 MR . BOGASON: Q. You have s e e n a l l of the 

25 document s i n E x h i b i t A b e f o r e , h a v e n ' t you? 

HARRY A. CANNON. INC. TELÊ HOKll 635 SACRAMENTO STREET 

i n E x h i b i t A b e f o r e , h a v e n ' t you? 

HARRY A. CANNON. INC. TELÊ HOKll 
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1 A. Y e s / r i g h t now. 

2 Q. You have n e v e r s e e n them b e f o r e t o d a y ? 
1 

m 3 A. I s ee t h a t / but I d o n ' t remember . 

m 4 Q. L e t me j u s t s t a t e f o r t h e r e c o r d t h a t 

5 E x h i b i t A i s a copy of d o c u m e n t s p r o d u c e d by Mr. 

6 K u b b y . I n o t h e r w o r d s . E x h i b i t A comes from a p i l e 

7 of documents t h a t Mr. Kubby gave me. 

8 A. Y e s . 

9 0 . So I would assume you have seen t h e s e 

10 b e f o r e ? 

11 MR . KUBBY: T h a t i s a wrong a s s u m p t i o n . You 

12 s ho u1d n ' t assume t h a t a t a l l . 

• 13 MP.. BOGASON: Q. Then l e t me j u s t keep go ing 

14 a h e a d . Look a t t h e l a s t p a g e , page 6 . 

15 I do a p p r e c i a t e a l l of your comments , Mr. Kubby . 

16 I t i s a p l e a s u r e to meet someone a s i n t e l l i g e n t and 

17 as k i n d and c o n s i d e r a t e as y o u . 

18 MR. KUBBY: Thank you v e r y m u c h . 

19 MR . BOGASON: I a p p r e c i a t e l e a r n i n g t h a t I 

20 s h o u l d n ' t assume a n y t h i n g . 

21 Q. Have you e v e r s e e n the l a s t p a g e , page 6 

• 22 of E x h i b i t A? 

23 A. Y e s . 

24 0 . Had you e v e r seen i t b e f o r e t o d a y ? 1 
25 A . T h i s I s e e , y e s . My s u p e r v i s o r g i v e to me 
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page 6 . 

Q. 

you? 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Qp 

Who was your s u p e r v i s o r that gave i t to 

1 

2 

3 
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6 
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635 SACRAMENTO STREET HARRY A . C A N N O N , I N C . TELEPHONE 

Chuck C a r r o l 1 . 

When did he g i v e i t to you? 

I don't remember. 

Did he give i t to you while you were 

working at Brisbane? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Did he give i t to you before you 

t r a n s f e r r e d to Bayshore? 

A. No. I worked at B r i s b a n e . 

Q. Did he give i t to you a f t e r you had f i r s t 

heard that Brisbane was going to be c l o s e d ? 

A, Would you r e p e a t t h a t question? 

Q. Did there come a time in 1985 when there 

were rumors that Brisbane was going to be c l o s e d ? 

A. They have so many rumor. I f you want to 

l i s t e n , you w i l l be spending t h r e e days here. 

Q. I think t h i s c a l l s f o r a yes or no answer. 

A. No, I don't remember the rumor. 

Q. Did you ever hear g o s s i p before September 

of 1985 that Brisbane was going to be c l o s e d ? 

A. I don't remember, 

0, When did you f i r s t l e a r n that Brisbane was 

r SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94111-^528 DEPOSITIONS • NOTARIES 415 - 391-7421 
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going to be c l o s e d ? 

A* October the 2nd, M̂l̂ lkJlHIIIIIP 
Q. P r i o r to October 2nd, 1985, had you feared 

that Brisbane was going to be c l o s e d ? 

A. I f e a r l a s t four y e a r s . 

Q. What caused you to f e a r for the four years 

before September of 1985 that Brisbane --

MR. KUBBY: She r e f e r r e d to October. 

M:̂ . BOGASON: S t r i k e t h a t . 

Q. Are you s a y i n g t h a t for about four years 

before i t c l o s e d / you were worried that i t was going 

to c l o s e ? 

A. No. You j u s t asked me before the rumor 

g o s s i p . L a s t four y e a r s . 

Q. So for four y e a r s before i t a c t u a l l y 

c l o s e d / there was a l o t of g o s s i p ? 

A. Yes. 

0. Did Mr. C a r r o l l give you t h i s in 1985? 

A. I think so, but I am not s u r e . 

Q. There i s a d e s c r i p t i o n e n t i t l e d , quote, 

m i s c e l l a n e o u s c l e r k , S. M. Tu, $99.99. 

A. $99.99. 

0. Have you read t h a t before? 

A. I got paid for that money. I got to know 

that . 
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Tu? 

Q. See what i s w r i t t e n below your name, S. M. 

A. Yes. 

Q. Have you read that d e s c r i p t i o n before? 

A. Yes. 

0. The f i r s t sentence s a y s , quote/ c o n t r o l s 

input of documents i n t o the account stream for 

c l o s i n g of monthly accounts/ c l o s e quote. I s that a 

c o r r e c t d e s c r i p t i o n of what you did? 

A. Yes. 

Q. P l e a s e e x p l a i n what you did to c o n t r o l the 

input of documents i n t o the account stream for 

c l o s i n g of monthly accou n t s . 

A. A l l the department b i l l s g i v e to me. I 

add together and b a l a n c e . 

0. The next sentence a a y a , " B a l a n c e s 

t r a n s m i t t a l s of these documents to r e g i s t e r of 

accounts (we c a l l a D B I )/ communicates with SPT 

regarding c l o s i n g m a t ters." What did you do to do 

a l l t h a t ? 

A. I r e f u s e to answer a l l these because I do 

a l l the work. S u p e r v i s o r t o l d me what to do. 

Q. Th« next sentence a a y a , quote, prepares 

"check sheet" of revenues and expenses for c l o s i n g 

of accounts to r e f l e c t net operating income, c l o s e 
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quote. I s that what you did? 

A. Yes. 

Q. How did you prepare check sheet of 

revenues and expenses for c l o s i n g of a c c o u n t s to 

r e f l e c t net opevating income? 

A. We have a form, and whoever g i v e me the 

f i g u r e , then I t r y to b a l a n c e . 

Q. The next sentence s a y s t h a t you a l s o , 

quote, c o r r e c t s Form 176 e r r o r s and sends to SPT, 

c l o s e quote. What i s a Form 176? 

A. I don't remember a l l these t h i n g s now 

because -- m^y I ask you something? 

Q. No . 

A. No o f f the r e c o r d ? 

No. Your counsel s a i d we can't go o f f the 

r e c o r d , and I have to do what Mr. Kubby sa y s because 

he i s a very b r i l l i a n t man. 

A. You are going to give me E n g l i s h t e s t or 

j u s t ask my work? 

Qp I don't know. What do you mean by t h a t ? 

A. You r e a d . You know l am f o r e i g n e r . 

Sometimes I m i s un de r s t <« n d your E n g l i s h , and I don't 

want you to read my book because 1 don't know. You 

give me E n g l i s h t e s t or something. A l l t h i s form --

I be home year and seven months. I don't remember 
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a l l these t h i n g s . So I can't answer you. 

Q. Let me j u s t t e l l you these are the kinds 

of q u e s t i o n s I always ask people in any kind of 

l a w s u i t , be they w i t n e s s e s for or a g a i n s t P a c i f i c 

F r u i t E x p r e s s . I ask them what these t h i n g s mean 

t r y i n g to get an e x p l a n a t i o n of what they did on the 

job. I have to ask these q u e s t i o n s because you s c i d 

e a r l i e r t h a t t h i s i s a c o r r e c t d e s c r i p t i o n of your 

job . 

A. Yes. I f I see the form, but I don't want 

to answer you something wrong. L a t e r on, you use 

that a g a i n s t me. I got to see the form, then I 

remember because I be home a year and seven months. 

I can't t e l l you e x a c t l y to answer you. 

Q. That i s f i n e . Prepares department b i l l s / 

c l o s e quote . 

A. Yes. 

Q. What department b i l l s did you prepare when 

you were a m i s c e l l a n e o u s c l e r k in 1985? 

A. I don't remember. 

What types of department b i l l s did you Q. 

prepare? 

A. 

Q. 

They come a l l d i f f e r e n t department. 

What was a department b i l l t h at you 

prepared? J u s t give us one example of a department 

635 SACRAMENTO STREET 
SAN FRANCISCO CALIFORNIA 94111 2528 

HARRY A. CANNON. INC. 
DEPOSITIONS • NOTARIES 

TELEPHONE 
415 - 391-7421 

1?3 



• • • • • • • 

98 

1 b i l l tha t you p r e p a r e d . 

2 A» I don ' t remember. 

m 3 MR. KUBBY: Do you have any examples of i t . 

m 4 Mr. Bogason/ so you c o u l d show her to r e f r e s h her 

5 r e c o l l e c t ion? 

6 MR. BOGASON: No/ I d o n ' t . 

7 Q. Did you or d i d you not prepare department 

8 b i l l s ? 

9 A. I d id . 

10 Q. So you d id prepare department b i l l s ? 

11 A. Y e s . 

m 12 Q. What companies or departments were to pay 

m 1 3 these b i l l s tha t you p r e p a r e d ? 

< 14 A. S . P . 

15 0. They were > i l l s for s e r v i c e s performed by 

16 PFE on b e h a l f of S . P . ? 

17 A. Y e s . 

18 Q. What are the types of s e r v i c e s tha t PFE 

19 performed f o r S . P . ? 

20 A. I d o n ' t know. I don ' t remember. 

21 MR. KUBBY: I s t h i s revenue or d i s b u r s e m e n t s / 

m 22 Mr. Bogason? 

23 MR. BOGASON: I don ' t know. I t i s the job 

24 tha t was d e s c r i b e d . 

25 MR. KUBBY: You are s u g g e s t i n g to her an 

635 SACRAMENTO STREET HARRY A. CANNON. INC. TELEPHONE 
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answer which would i n d i c a t e that i t i s a revenue 

production r a t h e r than disbursement. I t i s a b i l l 

from PFF to S.P. and, in f a c t , S.P. was the paying 

agent for PFE, so i t was a d i sb ..r semen t process 

r a t h e r than a revenue p r o c e s s , as I understand i t . 

MR. KUBBY: Would you l i k e to t e s t i f y ? Was 

that an o b j e c t i o n or --

MR. KUBBY: I t was an o b j e c t i o n . I think you 

are misleading the witn e s s by the d i r e c t i o n of your 

q u e s t i o n . 

MR. BOGASON: I don't know how you can say I 

am misleading the w i t n e s s when everyone -- ple a s e 

l e t me f i n i s h . Would you l i k e to speak and then I 

w i l l speak? Go ahead. 

MR. KUBBY: After ycu, s i r . 

. BOGASON: I don't see how you can accuse 

me of misleading the wi t n e s s when each and every one 

of my questions began with hov, what, why. I am 

t r y i n g to l e a r n the work ate d i d . That i s a l l . 

FiR. KUBBY: You have got her s u p e r v i s o r 

s i t t i n g r i g h t next to you. He s u p e r v i s e d her for 

f i v e or s i x y e a r s . He c e r t a i n l y knows. 

MR. BOGASON: I would t h i n k that she ought to 

know what she di d , too. 

MR. KUBBY: Yes, She does when you ask her a 
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q u e s t i o n with her l i m i t e d E n g l i s h a b i l i t y and i t 

f a l l s w i t h i n the ge n e r a l d e s c r i p t i o n of what she was 

doing, but you d i d not f u l l y d e s c r i b e the j o b . I 

t h i n k that i s m i s l e a d i n g . She has made i t c l e a r 

t h a t she was in dis b u r s e m e n t s . She was not in 

reven ue . 

MR. BOGASON: I don'c know e x a c t l y why I can't 

ask her q u e s t i o n s and why you have to keep r e l y i n g 

on her, quote, l i m i t e d a b i l i t y in E n g l i s h language. 

MR. KUBBY: Because I f e e l that you are 

p r o g r e s s i n g in a way that i s not conducive to 

e l i c i t i n g the t r u t h . I t i s a means of t r y i n g to 

turn statements around. 

MR. BOGASON: I r e a l l y r e s e n t that you are 

implying that I am t r y i n g to mislead or confuse t h i s 

w i t n e s s , and you have so s t a t e d . I do not do that/ 

m i s l e a d a w i t n e s s . 

MR. KUBBY: Then please ask her the question --

MR. BOGASON: P l e a s e l e t me f i n i s h . 

MR. KUBBY: -- in the context in which she has 

t e s t i f i e d t o . 

MR. BOGASON: Would you l e t me speak? Each 

one of my q u e s t i o n s have been hov, what. How can 

you mislead when you use the word how? That i s not 

s u g g e s t i v e . L e t ' s move on. 
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1 0 . You prepared something c a l l e d department 

2 b i l l s , r i g h t ? 

3 A. Yes . 

• 4 Q. Did you a l s o prepare something c a l l e d 

5 b i l l s c o l l e c t a b l e ? 

6 A. Yes . 

7 0 . What i s a b i l l s c o l l e c t a b l e ? 

8 A. I d o n ' t remember. 

9 0 . What i s the purpose of a b i l l s c o l l e c t a b l e ? 

10 A. I d o n ' t remember. 

11 Q. Did you prepare forms 4911? 

12 A. Y e s . 4911 i s a l i s t of a l l the b i l l , you 

• 13 know, who send to u s , a l l names. 

( 
14 Qp Did you p r e p a r e rush v o u c h e r s ? 

15 A. Yes . 

16 0 . What i s a r u s h voucher? 

17 A. They have some s p e c i a l account - - s p e c i a l 

18 voucher em e r g e n c y , money they need. So I got to 

19 rush that voucher to S . P . They w i l l i s s u e the 

20 voucher r i g h t away. 

21 Q. The l a s t sentence s a y s , quote , handles 

• 22 s t o r e i n v o i c e s by matching packing s l i p wi th i n v o i c e / 

23 and p r e p a r e s a p r o n , and passes for payment." 

24 A. T h a t i s M . S . 

25 0. Did you do tha t dur ing your l a s t year as a 
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1 m i s c e l l a n e o u s c l e r k at PFE? 

2 A. Y e s . 

m 
3 Q. Look at the f o u r t h page of E x h i b i t A. I t 

4 i s a l s o a r .ot ice of j obs or job a b o l i s h m e n t s ? 

5 A. Y e s . 

6 Q. Did you work for Mr. Shorb at one t ime? 

7 A. George Shorb , no . 

8 Q. I thought when you were at B a y s h o r e , you 

9 worked f o r someone? 

10 A. George . I t h i n k he worked B a y s h o r e , y e s . 

1 1 0 . I would l i k e to have marked as our E x h i b i t 

12 C a three -page e x h i b i t with - - on the top of which 

1 3 i s Mr. B a t s o n ' s l e t t e r to Mr. B a l o v i c h of November 5 / 

14 1985 . 

15 (Document more p a r t i c u l a r l y 

16 d e s c r i b e d in the index marked f o r 

17 i d e n t i f i c a t i o n as D e f e n d a n t s ' 

18 E x h i b i t C . ) 

19 MR. BOGASON: Q. I have numbered these three 

20 pages on the bottom. Could you look at E x h i b i t C , 

m 21 p l e a s e ? Look at the second page, p l e a s e . I w i l l 

m 22 r e p r e s e n t to you t h a t t i i s document came from your 

23 c o u n s e l ' j f i l e s . Do you know Mr. B a l o v i c h ? 

24 A. Y e s , 

25 Q, How did you know him? 

635 SACRAMENTO STREET HARRY A. CANNON, INC. TELEPHONE ^ 
SAN FRANCISCO CALIFORNIA 94111 2528 DEPOSITIONS • NOTARIES 415 -391-7421 



103 

m 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

1 7 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

A . Union man. 

MR. KUBBY: I am s o r r y , Mr. Bogason. I am 

s o r r y t o i n t e r r u p t . I wanted t o make i t c l e a r t h a t 

i t i s my r e c o l l e c t i o n t h a t documents I gave t o you 

were n o t stamped, i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

MR. BOGASON: I r e a l l y d o n ' t know. I assume 

t h i s came from your f i l e s , b u t i t might have come 

from mine. 

MR. KUBBY: The q u e s t i o n i s , why are th e y 

t o g e t h e r ? That i s t h e i s s u e . 

MR. BOGASON: J u s t f o r c o n v e n i e n c e . Why do I 

have them t o g e t h e r ? 

MR. KUBBY: S t a p l e d t o g e t h e r h e r e . 

MR. BOGASON: J u s t c o n v e n i e n t / ease o f 

h a n d l i n g . They seemed t o r e l a t e t o each o t h e r . 

MR. KUBBY: I t i s n o t t h a t t h e y were p r e s e n t e d 

t o you as one document? 

MR. BOGASON: Oh, no, o f c o u r s e n o t . 

Q. Have you ever seen Mr. B a l o v i c h ' s l e t t e r 

t o Mr. Segurson b e f o r e ? Have you ever seen a copy 

of t h i s l e t t e r o t October 25, 1985? 

A. I d o n ' t remember. 

Q. Please t u r n t o t h e second page o f t h i s 

e x h i b i t . 

A. Yes. 

635 SACRAMENTO STREET 
SAN FRANCISCO CALIFORNIA 94111 2528 

HARRY A. CANNON, INC. 
DEPOSITIONS • NOTARIES 

TELEPHONE j . . i ; 

415 - 391 7421 



• # • • • • 

104 

• 

1 Q. Y o u r name i s m e n t i o n e d t h e r e ? 

2 A. Y e s . 

• 

3 

4 

Q. 

u n i o n ? 

I s t h i s a c l a i m t h a t was f i l e d by the 

5 A. T h a t i s what u n i o n d i d . 

6 Q. D i d Mr. B a l o v i c h s e n d you a copy of t h i s 

7 c l a i m l e t t e r a f t e r he f i l e d i t w i t h Mr. S e g u r s o n ? 

8 A. I t h i n k s o . 

9 Q. So you may have s e e n t h i s c l a i m l e t t e r of 

10 Mr. B a l o v i c h ' s b e f o r e ? 

1 1 A. B e f o r e ? 

• 

12 

1 3 

0. 

A. 

B e f o r e t o d a y . 

O h , ye s . 
• 

14 Q. Can you t a k e a s e c o n d and r e a d Mr. 

15 B a l o v i c h ' s l e t t e r w h i l e we t a k e a b o u t a t h r e e - m i n u t e 

16 b r e a k ? What I want to do i s j u s t go t h r o u g h i t . 

1 7 Take y o u r t i m e and j u s t r e a d what i s i n t h i s l e t t e r . 

18 O k a y ? 

19 A. Can I t a l k to M r . Kubby? 

20 0 . S u r e . We a r e g o i n g to t a k e a t h r e e - m i n u t e 

• 

21 b r e a k . 

• 22 MR . KUBBY: B e f o r e you l e a v e , can you g i v e .3 

23 some i n d i c a t i o n o f what you want t o know from her 

5 

25 

a b o u t i t 

K R . 

so we c a n c o n c e n t r a t e on t h a t ? 5 

25 

a b o u t i t 

K R . BOGASON: I w o u l d j u s t l i k e to have h e r 
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Are you going to have her read i t 

read i t . 

MR. KUBBY: 

into the record? 

MR. BOGASON: Mr. Kubby, I have asked her to 

read i t . 

MR. KUBBY: For what purpose? 

MR. BOGASON 

MR. KUBBY: 

I s t h a t an o b j e c t i o n ? 

I am j u s t asking as a matter of 

courtesy what i s the i n t e n t so when she i s reading 

i t , she can concentrate so she can answer your 

questions more r e a d i l y a f t e r the break. 

MR. BOGASON: I would l i k e to have her read i t 

so that she can understand and answer some questi o n s 

that I may have about the context of the l e t t e r . 

MR. KUBBY: Without d e l i n e a t i n g what i t i s 

that you want h^r to conc e n t r a t e on, that might take 

an e x t e n s i v e period of time. I want to knov how 

much time we should devote to the re a d i n g . 

MU. BOGASON: The document i s two pages long. 

I f you c.re t e l l i n g me and -- are you going to 

s t i p u l a t e for the reco r d that she does not have the 

a b i l i t y to read and understand what i s in t h i s t e x t ? 

Then make that o f f e r . I f she doesn't have the 

a b i l i t y to read and understand the t e x t , then simply 

so s t a t e , 

i o*t,' 
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MR. KUBBY: I o b j e c t to your question because 

there are a l o t of l e g a l c o n c l u s i o n s in here/ j u s t 

in a cursory reading by me. She i s not a lawyer. 

She i s not a union r e p r e s e n t a t i v e . She i s a worker, 

a c l e r k who gave 23 y e a r s to her company. To ask 

her to e x p l a i n --

MR. BOGASON: Okay, Mr. Kubby, j u s t keep on 

going t h i s way. I am going to produce v o l u n t a r i l y 

everything that you have asked for as long as i t i s 

r e l e v a n t / but i f you are going to do t h i s / we are 

going to do i t -- i f you are going -- i f you are 

going to say I can't q u e s t i o n t h i s person in the 

normal fashion that I can question an average 

p l a i n t i f f / f i n e . I want to know how you are going 

to work. I want to ask her a couple of simple 

quest i o n s . 

You t e l l me from now on in the r e s t of these 

d e p o s i t i o n s that we have t h a t . The r u l e i s going to 

be that I have when you are qu e s t i o n i n g him about 

documents or any other PFE w i t n e s s . I have the 

r i g h t to say he a i n ' t going to answer u n l e s s you 

t e l l me -- he i s n ' t going to read t h i s document 

unless you t e l l me what your q u e s t i o n s are going to 

be . 

MR. KUBBY: I haven't even suggested/ Mr. 
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1 Bogason . You have s a i d you were g o i n g t o t a k e a 

2 r e c e s s . You want her to r e a d t h i s l e t t e r . 

• 

3 MR . BOGASON: O k a y , l e t ' s d o n ' t t a k e a r e c e s s . 

• 4 MR . KUBBY: O k a y . Ask y o u r q u e s t i o n s t h e n . 

5 MR . BOGASON: 0 . What was the p u r p o s e of 

6 t h i s l e t t e r ? 

7 A. I h a v e n ' t r e a d i t y e t . 

8 MR . KUBBY: I o b j e c t to t h e q u e s t i o n as i t i s 

9 not her l e t t e r . I t i s w r i t t e n by somebody e l s e , and 

10 I o b j e c t to the q u e s t i o n as c a l l i n g f o r a c o n c l u s i o n . 

11 MR . BOGASON: Q. What i s your u n d e r s t a n d i n g 

• 

1 2 

13 

a s to t h e p u r p o s e of t h i s l e t t e r ? 

A. I d o n ' t know. • 

14 Q. Have you e v e r l o o k e d a t t h i s l e t t e r b e f o r e ? 

15 A . I d i d n ' t r e a d i t . 

16 Q. You have n e v e r r e a d i t b e f o r e ? 

17 A . I d o n ' t know. I d o n ' t r e m e m b e r . 

18 Q. Do you have any u n d e r s t a n d i n g why your 

19 name i s m e n t i o n e d i n t h i s l e t t e r ? 

20 A. I d o n ' t know. 

21 Q. I f I were to g i v e you 15 m i n u t e s , would 

• 22 you have the a b i l i t y to r e a d and comprehend what i s 

23 i n t h i s t w o - p a g e l e t t e r ? 

24 A. Bc>cause I am not a l a w y e r , I am j u s t an 

25 a v e r a g e - - t h e un ion r u l c I d o n ' t u n d e r s t a n d a n y w a y . 

SAN 
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Q. T h i s i s a simple q u e s t i o n / c a l l s for a ycs 

or no, p l e a s e . Even though you arc f o r e i g n born and 

have only been in t h i s country for 20 y e a r s 

A. More than that . 

Q. I th i n k i t c a l l s for a yes or no answer. 

Do you have the a b i l i t y to read t h i s l e t t e r and 

understand p a r t s of i t ? 

A. Maybe p a r t s of i t , not the whole t h i n g . 

Q. Would you read t h i s l e t t e r and t e l l me 

which part you don't understand? 

A. Lo t s of things I don't understand. 

Q. L e t ' s take the f i r s t paragraph. Read the 

f i r s t paragraph s i l e n t l y to y o u r s e l f . 

A. Now you make mc very nervous. I even 

can't t h i n k . 

MR. KUBBY: J u s t read i t f i r s t . 

THE WITNESS: This f i r s t page or second page? 

MR. BOGASON: Q, I s a i d paragraph. Please 

l i s t e n to me. 

MR. KUBBY: She i s saying which page. 

MR. BOGASON: The same page we have been 

looking at u n t i l your counsel t o l d you that you 

couldn't understand thc l e t t e r . 

MR. KUBBY: Could you j u s t give her a number? 

MR. BOGASON: The one we have been t a l k i n g 
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about/ the l e t t e r from Mr. B a l o v i c h to Mr. Segurson 

th a t i s dated October 25/ 1985. 

MR. KUBBY: What i s thc number that you placed 

upon t h a t ? 

MR. BOGASON: F i r s t paragraph. 

MR. KUBBY: What i s the number th a t you placed 

upon that on the e x h i b i t ? 

MR. BOGAijON: Q. Do you have t h i s in f r o n t 

of you? 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

Ycs . 

I t has got a number 2 on the bottom? 

Yes . 

Do you have any t r o u b l e understanding the 

f i r s t paragraph which begins "On October 1/ 1985"? 

A. No. Y e a , I understand that p a r t . 

Q. L e t ' s take the second paragraph. Would 

you read that and t e l l me what p a r t s of that 

paragraph you don't understand? 

A. I don't know why they didn't g i v e us the 

r i g h t s to e x e r c i s e our s e n i o r i t y . 

Q. Where i s i t in the l e t t e r t hat i t says 

t h a t they didn't give you the r i g h t s to e x e r c i s e 

vour s e n i o r i t y ? 

A. They didn't say t h a t / but a f t e r I read i t , 

I want to know why they d i d n ' t g i v e us thc r i g h t to 
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e x e r c i s e our s e n i o r i t y . 

Q. I s there any p a r t of thc words/ the 

language in the second paragraph, t h a t you don't 

understand? 

A. I understand. 

Q. Under name of c l a i m a n t , you have as number 

8/ S. M. Tu. Who do you understand to be thc S. M. 

Tu r e f e r r e d to in t h i s l e t t e r ? 

A. I think you j u s t make fun of mc. My name, 

I got to know my name. S. M. Tu i s me. 

Q. Do you t h i n k t h a t by my q u e s t i o n I am 

t r y i n g to make a fool out of you? 

A. I think so because you say S. M. Tu. That 

i s my name. 

Q. I have to ask some of these q u e s t i o n s 

because your counsel wouldn't l e t me take a f i v e -

minute r e c e s s in order to ask a few simple q u e s t i o n s / 

and he has implied t h a t you don't have thc a b i l i t y 

to understand thc language of t h i s l e t t e r . 

MR. KUBBY: That i s not at a l l thc i m p l i c a t i o n / 

Mr. Bogason. I simply asked you to please give us 

some i n d i c a t i o n of what you wanted her to 

co n c e n t r a t e on in reading thc l e t t e r so that she 

could more r e a d i l y ans»'cr your q u e s t i o n s and we 

could save timc. 
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Person number 8 i s S. M. Tu MR. BOGASON: Q. 

That i s you , r i g h t ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Read the paragraph that begins/ quotC/ The 

consequence of such company handling leading up to 

October 1, et c e t e r a ? 

A* I don't understand a l l t h i s language. 

0. Turn to thc f o l l o w i n g page 2 of the l e t t e r 

which has the number 3 on i t . Do you see the 

paragraph with the Arabic number 2 on i t which reads, 

"Secondly and more s e r i o u s l y " ? 

I don't understand that e i t h e r . 

P l e a se read the l a s t paragraph. 

Yes . 

Do you understand t h i s to be a c l a i m by 

your union r e p r e s e n t a t i v e a g a i n s t thc company on 

your b e h a l f ? 

A. Y c s . 

Q. Do you understand t h i s to be a c l a i m that 

the company v i o l a t e d t h c agreement when i t a b o l i s h e d 

your job"* 

A. PFE? 

0. Y c s . 

A. PFE v i o l a t e d thc agreement, y c s . 

Q. Did you hava any d i s c u s s i o n s with Mr. 

14-

A. 

0. 

A. 

0. 
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Balovich before he wrote t h i s l e t t e r ? 

A. No. 

Q. Did you ever t a l k to him a f t e r your job 

was a b o l i s h e d ? 

A. I t a l k e d to him. I s a i d , "Why I don't 

have the r i g h t to e x e r c i s e my s e n i o r i t y ? " Then he 

s a i d , "The company made a r u l e . " That i s what he 

t o l d me. 

Q. So I guess the question I am asking i s , 

did he ask you i f you wanted him to w r i t e t h i s 

l e t t e r ? 

A. He never ask me anything. 

Q. Do you know each of the e i g h t people 

i d e n t i f i e d on page number 2 of E x h i b i t C? 

A. Ycs, I know them. 

Q. Do you know what happened to K. E. 

Armstrong? I s he s t i l l working for PFE or S.P.? 

A. I don't know. 

0. Are any of these people s t i l l working fo: 

PFE? 

A. 

Qp 

Pac i f i c ? 

A. 

0. 

I don't know. 

Are any of them working for Southern 

I don't know. 

Are any of these people Chinese besides 
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1 you? 

2 A. I am the only Chinese here. Also, I am 

the o l d e s t one in t h i s group. 

4 Q. Do you have any reason to b e l i e v e that any 

5 of these seven people on page 2 of E x h i b i t C arc now 

6 working for PFE or Southern P a c i f i c ? 

7 A . I don't know. 

8 MR. BOG. SON: I wou.i l i k e to have marked as 

9 our next in order a l e t t e r from Mr. C h a r l e s C a r r o l l 

10 dated October 2, 1985. 

11 (Document more p a r t i c u l a r l y 

d e s c r i b e d in the index marked for 

i d e n t i f i c a t i o n as Defendants* 

14 E x h i b i t D.) 

15 MR. BOGASON: Q. I show you E x h i b i t D. I t 

16 i s a l e t t e r from Mr. C a r r o l l that r e f e r s to you. 

17 (Recess taken from 2:00 to 2:06) 

18 MR. BOGASON: Q. I w i l l show you E x h i b i t D. 

19 Have you ever seen E x h i b i t D before? 

20 A. Yes. 

22 

Q. Did you have any c o n v e r s a t i o n s with Mr. 

22 C a r r o l l about t h i s l e t t e r before i t was w r i t t e n ? 

23 A. Before, no. Afte r they a b o l i s h my job, I 

24 t a l k e d to him on the phone. 

25 Q. Did he ever t e l l you why he wrote the 
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l e t t e r ? 

A. I need -- he t o l d me e x a c t l y how i s my 

work performance and maybe — 

MR. BOGASON: Would you mind -- I would l i k e 

to have marked as our next i n order a four-page 

e x h i b i t . Top page i s Mr. Autrey's l e t t e r of 

February 27/ 1985/ which i s vacancy n o t i c e number 7. 

(Document more p a r t i c u l a r l y 

d e s c r i b e d i n the index marked f o r 

i d e n t i f i c a t i o n as Defendants' 

E x h i b i t E.) 

MR. BOGASON: Q. Could you please look at 

E x h i b i t E/ Mrs. Tu? Have you ever seen a copy of 

the f i r s t page of E x h i b i t E b e f o r e ? 

A. I don't remember. 

Q. I see a handwritten s t a r by p o s i t i o n 

number 141/ general c l e r k , B r i s b a n e , S. M. Tu? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Do yoj know whose handwriting t h a t i s , who 

put in the s t a r by 141? 

A. I don't know. I don't know whose 

handwriting t h a t i s . 

Q. J u s t below the name Autrey, there i s a 

handwritten note with a s t a r "Note: P o s i t i o n i s 

t i t l e d g e n e r a l c l e r k . T i t l e l a t e r changed to 
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1 m i s c e l l a n e o u s c l e r k . " Do you know who wrote t h a t i n ? 

2 A. No , I don' t know. 

MR. BOGASON: Do you know whose h a n d w r i t i n g 

4 that i s , Mr. Kubby? 

5 MR. KUBBY: No i d e a . 

6 MR. BOGASON: I t came from the documents that 

7 you p r o v i d e d . 

8 MR. KUBBY: I don' t t h i n k s o . I d o n ' t b e l i e v e 

9 I have seen t h i s b e f o r e . 

10 MR. BOGASON: Y e s , i t came from the e a r l y 

11 m a t e r i a l t h a t you produced f o r me on A p r i l 2 7 t h . 

13 

THE WITNESS: I don ' t r e c a l l s ee ing i t b e f o r e . 

The top page maybe, but I don ' t t h i n k - - I don ' t 

14 r e c a l l these n o t e s . 

15 MR. BOGASON: These are m a t e r i a l s t h a t came 

16 from whtt - - a l l of these e x h i b i t s are coming from 

17 the documents. 

18 MR. KUBBY: I don ' t r e c a l l i t . I don ' t know 

19 whose w r i t i n g i t i s or where i t came f r o m . 

20 MR. BOGASON: Off the r e c o r d . 

( D i s c u s s i o n o f f the r e c o r d . ) 

^m 22 MR. BOGASON: Q. Mrs . Tu, I t h i n k you had a 

23 job at Bayshorc t h a t you he ld when Mr. C a r r o l l asked 

24 you to come back to work? When you worked for Mr. 

25 K o e r p e l , was that a g e n e r a l c l e r k ' s job? 
4 .4 :'t 

635 SACRAMENTO STREET HARRY A. CANNON. INC. TELEPHONE * ' 
SAN FRANCISCO CAL'FORNIA 94111-2528 DEPOSITIONS • NOTARIES 416 - 391-7421 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

1 1 

12 

1 3 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

116 

A* I don't remember. 

Q. You have seen these vacancy n o t i c e s in the 

past, haven't you, n o t i c e s l i k e t h i s ? 

A. Y c s . 

Q. Do you have any tr o u b l e understanding 

t h i s — 

A. No. 

0. — f i r s t page of E x h i b i t E? 

A. NO . 

Q. B a s i c a l l y , i t means that your general 

c l e r k job was going to be a b o l i s h e d on March 8, 1985? 

A. Yes, March 8. 

Q. Once you got t h a t n o t i c e , you had the 

r i g h t to bid on any other job, r i g h t ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. The second page i s a l e t t e r from Mr. 

Autrey to you dated March 4, 1985? 

A. Y c s . 

Q. 

l e t t e r ? 

Do you r e c a l l r e c e i v i n g a copy of t h i s 

A. Yes. 

Q. I s t h i s l e t t e r from Mr. Autrey in r e p l y to 

a l e t t e r of yours or some c o n v e r s a t i o n you had with 

him? 

A. I j u s t ask him what I should do, and the' 
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sent me t h i s l e t t e r . 

Q. The t h i r d page i s another one of these 

vacancy n o t i c e s , n o t i c e number 13. 

A. Page 3? 

Qp Yes. Do you see vacancy n o t i c e number 13? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Any c l e r k on the PFE r o s t e r would have the 

r i g h t to bid for one of those two p o s i t i o n s ? 

A. Yes, I d i d . 

0. Look at the f o u r t h page from Mr. Autrey. 

I t i s a vacancy n o t i c e number 14, A p r i l 1, 1985? 

A. Y c s . That i s what I t e l l you few minutes 

ago. They have two job open. I was going to bid 

the b i l l s payable, and Chuck C a r r o l l t o l d me he 

needs me in the m i s c e l l a n e o u s c l e r k . That i s what I 

d i d , you know. 

Q. Look at the t h i r d page a g a i n . T h i s t h i r d 

page, vacancy n o t i c e number 13/ announces two 

p o s i t i o n s ; c o r r e c t ? 

A. Yes. 

0. Under the union agreement/ you could bid 

for c i t h e r one, c o r r e c t ? 

A. Yes. 

Q, I f you would have bid for number 150/ you 

could have gotten i t , c o r r e c t ? 
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A. Yes, 

0* Did you want number 150 at the time --

s t r i k e t h a t . Look at page 3 a g a i n . What i s the 

wage r a t e for job 150 and the wage r a t e for job 141? 

A. A d o l l a r l e s s . 

Q. Job 150 i s the one t h a t Ms. S h i r l e y Hauff 

got / c o r r e c t ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. At the time you saw t h i s vacancy n o t i c e in 

March of 1985/ were you working on a job or had your 

job been a b o l i s h e d ? Do you f o l l o w me? 

A. I don't remember. 

Q. In any event/ you could have bid for 

e i t h e r one? 

A. Yes. J u s t a minute. I had m i s c e l l a n e o u s 

c l e r k j o b . That i s my j o b . R i g h t ? 

Q, On March 27, 1985, they a d v e r t i s e d job 141 

and job 150? 

A. I put my b i d on 141. 

Q. Did you put thc bid on 141 because t h s t i s 

the one you wanted or was there some other reason? 

A. That i s what Chuck C a r r o l l t o l d me. He 

say S h i r l e y Hauff always absent. She doesn't knov 

your j o b . You know thc c l o s i n g , e v e r y t h i n g . So how 

about you j u s t — t h a t i s why I stayed at my job. 
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Q. I f Mr. C a r r o l l had not t o l d you t h a t , 

would you have bid for job 150? 

A. I don't know my d e c i s i o n at tha t timc. 

MR. KUBBY: I s i t ac c u r a t e to say, Mr. Bogason, 

she had the same r i g h t on September I B t h , 1985 under 

the notice of E x h i b i t A? 

MR. BOGASON: I would l i k e to have marked as 

our next in order/ which w i l l be E x h i b i t F , a l e t t e r 

from Mr. Cranmer To Whom I t May Concern dated 

December 18th/ 1978. 

(Document more p a r t i c u l a r l y 

d e s c r i b e d in the index marked for 

i d e n t i f i c a t i o n as Defendants' 

E x h i b i t F.) 

MR, BOGASON: Q. Have you seen E x h i b i t F 

befcre ? 

A. Y c s . 

Q. What were the c i r c u m s t a n c e s surrounding 

t h i s l e t t e r ? How did i t come to be w r i t t e n ? 

A. Why he wr i t e t h i s l e t t e r ? 

Q. What caused him to w r i t e i t ? Did you have 

a conversation with him or Mr. Walsh or anybody? 

A. I went to personnel department, Mr. Walsh/ 

because my f a t h e r was here. Immigration need where 

I work, you know, how much income I make. I ask Mr. 

l u x 
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Walsh. Then by the time -- I t h i n k he s a i d he would 

be glad to w r i t e me a l e t t e r . Then a f t e r t h a t , Edna 

Clark/ I think/ at that time/ she was o f f i c e manager 

She gave me t h i s l e t t e r I did n ' t t a l k to Mr. Cranmer 

Q. So you went to Mr. Walsh because of your 

fa : her ? 

A. Yes . 

Q. What did you t e l l n r . Walsh about your 

f a t h e r ? J u s t t e l l me what was s a i d . 

A. J u s t I need to go to immigration. At that 

t ime , my f a t h e r was -- p r i o r to coming here, they 

need to ask me how much money I make, what kind of 

job I have / you know. 

0. Why would g e t t i n g t h i s l e t t e r help you 

with your f a t h e r ' s s i t u a t i o n ? 

MR. KUBBY: Not t h i s l e t t e r , the l e t t e r she 

asked f o r . 

THE WITNESS: I bsked f o r . 

MR. BOGASON: Q. Why would the l e t t e r t h a i 

you asked for help you? 

A. I got to support my f a t h e r . 

0. Why would the immigration be concerned? 

A. Because he come here. P r i o r to him come 

over here, they don't want to j u t the burden on 

government. 
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Q. So to get papers to allow him to come to 

t h i s country? 

A. No. He a l r e a d y here. 

Q. Why did you even have to prove t h a t you 

could support him? 

A. I don't know. Immigration ask mc . He 

s a i d / are you work; how much money you make; wc need 

a piece of document. That i s what they ask me. 

0. So you went to Mr. Walsh and t o l d him what 

thc immigration s a i d ? 

A. Ycs. 

Q. The next thing you knev . Miss C l a r k give 

you t h i s l e t t e r ? 

A. That i s r i g h t . 

Q. Besides t e l l i n g him about immigration/ d i d 

you t e l l Mr. Walsh anything e l s e ? 

A . NO . 

0. So t h i s l e t t e r was the r e s u l t of ycur 

c o n v e r s a t i o n s with Mr. Walsh about your f a t h e r and 

immigration? 

A. Yes . 

MR. BOGASON: I would l i k e to have marked as 

our next in order a charge of d i s c r i m i n a t i o n signed 

apparently 10-1-86. 

(Document more p a r t i c u l a r l y 
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d e s c r i b e d in the index marked for 

i d e n t i f i c a t i o n as Defendants' 

Exhib i t G . ) 

MR. BOG.^SON: Q. I s t h a t your s i g n a t u r e at 

the bottom of the page there/ l e f t - h a n d corner? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Paragraph 2 a a y s , "Respondent o f f e r e d to 

male non-Chinese employees two a l t e r n a t i v e s ; to 

t>ose q u a l i f i e d to r e t i r e , e a r l y r e t i r e m e n t , a\ir\ to 

those young n o n - r e t i r a b 1 e , t r a n s f e r to Southern 

P a c i f i c T r a n s p o r t a t i o n Company." Who were the males 

that were o f f e r e d t r a n s f e r to Southern P a c i f i c ? 

A. You have a l i s t . I don't have a s e n i o r i t y 

l i s t . I f you have i t , may I have i t ? I don't 

remember. Do you have a s e n i o r i t y l i s t ? 

Q. I don't know. 

A. You should have. 

Q. Can you remember who they were? 

A» No. I t h i n k I b e t t e r read that l i s t 

because I don't want to give you wrong inf o r m a t i o n . 

0, Paracraph 4 that i s numbered paragraph 4, 

you say, "During my employment I overheard my 

s u p e r v i s o r s make comments that ' f o r e i g n e r s are 

ge t t i n g a l l the jobs and having a l l the money.* 

A. One day I went d o w n s t a i r s , Mr. Walsh t o l d 
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1 me, "19th Avenue in San F r a n c i s c o a lmost by a l l 

2 C h i n e s e . " You know, I d i d n ' - . take tha t s e r i o u s l y . 

3 Q. So t h a t paragraph 4 r e f e r s to Mr. W a l s h ' s 

comments? 

5 A. Y e s . 

6 0. At any t ime/ d id Mr. Walsh make other 

7 s ta tements to i n d i c a t e t h a t ho was p r e j u d i c e d 

8 a g a i n s t C h i n e s e people? 

9 A. I don ' t know why he say t h a t to me. What 1 
10 do you t h i n k ? Why he say t h a t ? You know, he s a i d 

1 1 a l l the 19th Avenue almost C h i n e s e . P r e t t y soon 

1 2 Chinese own San F r a n c i s c o . I don ' t know why he say 

that comment, make comment to mc. 

14 Q. Did he know you were C h i n e s e ? 

15 A. Y e s . 

16 Q. Do you t h i n k he was making i t as a 

17 s tatement of f a c t ? 

18 A. I t h i n k he d i d . 

19 Q. Based upon t h a t s t a t e m e n t , do you b e l i e v e 

20 that Mr. Walsh d i d n ' t l i k e Chinese p e j p l e ? 

21 A. In a way, I t h i n k he ^3 a l i t t l e 

p r e j u d i v s d to make a s tatement l i k e t h a t . 

23 Q. So you b e l i e v e t h a t s ta tement i n d i c a t e s 

24 t l .at he i s p r e j u d i c e d a g a i n s t C h i n e s e ? 

25 A. Y e s . Are you going to ask mc something? 
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Q. Could you read the ques t i o n back, p l e a s e ? 

MR. KUBBY: There was an answer. 

(Record read . ) 

MR. BOGASON: Q. At any time p r i o r to t h i s 

date, has Mr. Walsh made other statements --

A. NO. 

Q. -- that 

A. I don't remember. 

MR. KUBBY: Let him f i n i s h . 

MR. BOGASON: Q. He has never made other 

statements? 

A* I don't remember. 

Q. So you don't remember any other statements 

made by Hr. Walsh which i n d i c a t e t h a t he was 

p r e j u d i c e d a g a i n s t Chinese? 

A. No, I don't remember. 

Q, Hes any other s u p e r v i s o r s a i d t h i n g s to 

you which you b e l i e v e i n d i c a t e t h a t tney were 

p r e j u d i c e d a g a i n s t Chinese? 

A. Rick Fend make q u i t e a b i t statements, 

Q, What are some of the statements that Mr, 

Fend s a i d t h a t caused you to b e l i e v e he was 

p r e j u d i c e d a g a i n s t Chinese? 

A, One time they have a new phone system come 

i n , and Rick Fend have a new system. They push the 
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bu t t o n , you know. So I push the wrong button and 

Rick Fend -- i t o l d R i c k Fend somebody c a l l i n g for 

Rick Fend. Then I went to Rick Fend's o f f i c e --

Rick Fend come to o f f i c e . I s a i d , "Rick, the phone 

c a l l f o r you." I say I push the wrong button. Then 

h i s remark, "You can't t a l k E n g l i s h . You can't even 

push the button." I d i d n ' t take i t , you know. He 

make q u i t e a few. Rick Fend. I hate to say that you 

always make l o t s of remarks about Chinese. 

Q* What are some of the other comments about 

C h i n e s e ? 

A. I don't remember. 

Q. Would you l e t me f i n i s h ? You are 

i n t e r r u p t i n g me, and t h a t i s going to make Mr. Kubby 

get mad. 

A. Vo, 

Qm B e s i d e s that comment about button? and 

E n g l i s h , what are some of the other t h i n g s that Mr. 

Fend has s a i d t h a t caused you to .^>lieve t h a t he i s 

p r e j u d i c e d again Chinese? 

A. I don't remember what he s a i d , but he make 

q u i t e a few remarks about i t . 

Q. B e s i d e s Mr. Fend and Mr. Walsh, are there 

any other people who s a i d t h i n g s that caused you to 

b e l i e v e t h a t they were p r e j u d i c e d a g a i . s t Chinese? 
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A* I don't remember. 

MR. KUBBY: By the way, Mr. Bogason, i s Mr. 

Fend your r e p r e s e n t a t i v e from PFE to attend? 

MR. BOGASON: For t h i s d e p o s i t i o n , y e s . 

MR. KUBBY: J u s t f o r t h i s d e p o s i t i o r ? Do you 

i n t e n d t o s w i t c h around? 

MR. BOGASON: I don ' t know. I j u s t was 

l o o k i n g at the law. At l e a s t i n f e d e r a l cases, I 

don ' t know i f t h e r e i s i n f e d e r a l cases, you don't 

have the a u t o m a t i c r i g h t t o ex c l u d e people w i t h o u t 

showing a good cause. I don't know what t h e r u l e i s 

i n s t a t e c o u r t cases. I would imagine t h e r e i s o n l y 

g o i n g t o be a d e p o s i t i o n o f Mr. Tu and Mrs. Tu. 

MR. KUBBY: We are not go i n g t o have Ms. Clark? 

MR. BOGASON: Yes, b u t I don't t h i n k t h a t 

would be necessary t o have anybody here f o r her 

d e p o s i t i o n . 

Q. When d i d Mr. Fend make t h i s s t a t e m e n t 

about your problems w i t h t he phone b u t t o n s and 

Eng1ish? 

A. I don't remember the day. 

Qp Was i t more t h a n a year b e f o r e you l o s t 

your job? 

A. No. Rick always make a l l kind of nasty 

remark about f o r e i g n e r s sometimes. 
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127 

Was Mr. Shorb o f f e r e d a s e p a r a t i o n package? 

I don't know. i heard. 

Did he t r a n s f e r to S.P.? 

Aft e r t r a n s f e r S.P. 

S h i r l e y Hauff, did she t r a n s f e r to the 

S.P.? 

A. 

0. 

A. 

Yes , 

How about J . u. Baumann? 

You know, I don't know. i don't know that 

person. I only know my department. 

Q. Did you ever complain or report what you 

f e l t were i r r e g u l a r i t i e s in persona] expense 

accounts of employees of PFE? 

A. Would you l i k e to repeat that question? 

Q. Yovir c o u n s e l , Mr. Kubby, has i n d i c a t e d 

thai, he thought that one of the reasons why you got 

terminated was because you had reported expense 

account v i o l a t i o n s ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Can you e x p l a i n to me what you mean by 

t h a t ? 

A. I do the expense accounts, and I neve. t 

tne d e t a i l s h e e t s . So I u s u a l l y check the d e t a i l 

s h e e t . Sometimes -- wait a minute. Let mc think 

about t h i s . For example, when John r e t i r e d , he was 
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taking care of John -- John take care a l l of these 

personal expense d e t a i l s h e e t s . So when he r e t i r e d . 

Chuck C a r r o l l give to me everybody — some people 

never b a l a n c e . So I t r i e d to b a l a n c e . 

So I ask ECna C l a r k . I s a i d , "Edna, I need 

paper for one person, Ashton." I th i n k he have f i v e 

months never b a l a n c e , f i v e or s i x months never 

balance. Then Edna i s supposed to take care of h i s . 

I think Ashton i s her boss. I don't know that 

because they have a l l d i f f e r e n t t i t l e . So Edna to l d 

my boss give a l l the American Express my work, and 

she made a copy. 

So I did t a l k to my s u p e r v i s o r . Chuck C a r r o l l . 

I s a i d that i s not the way doing. Edna doesn't l i k e 

i t . They say you can't ar-k Edna, question Edna. 

Then Edna's p e r s o n a l expense never b a l a n c e , too, but 

I think Rick knows. He have $4/000 or $5/000, never 

balance, but nobody want to so l v e t h a t problem. 

I t hink Terry Berry was t a l k e d to and Mr. 

Andria was t a l k e d t o . Everybody t a l k about i t not 

balance. L a t e r on, I think she was upset. L a t e r on. 

Chuck C a r r o l , was upset her bal a n c e . I don't know 

how they do i t . Don't ask me. So they t o l d me, 

don't qu e s t i o n Pinybody's p e r s o n a l expense. You 

going fo get in t r o u b l e because I f i g u r e d out that 
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i s my j o b . 

They ask mc why you didn't q u e s t i o n that same 

thing with R i c k . One timc he have p e r s o n a l expense. 

He approve h i m s e l f . He sign h i m s e l f . You can't do 

t h a t . So I give to Chuck C a r r o l l . Rick was upset. 

You can't sign your own personal expense and approve 

by y o u r s e l f . So I give to Chuck C a r r o l l . I say 

Rick sign both. So Chuck give to him. 

Also/ one time I think the one he working the --

he i s Mr. Koerpel's boss in Bayshore. His name i s --

I don't remember h i s l a s t name. He have personal 

expense. When I got the American Express card, he 

s a i d Mr. and MLS. went to Canada, two t i c k e t s , 

Q, T h i s i s Mr, Fend? 

A, No. In thc Bayshore, I t h i n k Rick knows 

his l a s t nsme, Koerpel's boss. 

Q. You are not t e s t i f y i n g . 

A. I don't remember the l a s t name. 

Q. Do you know h i s name, Nr. Tu? 

A. No. He i s not work the Bayshore. I am 

the one . 

Q. So you questioned R i c k ' s expense account? 

A. Yes, I did once. 

Q. You questioned Edna's expense account? 

A. Yes. 
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Q. Who did you report these questions to. Nr. 

C a r r o l l ? 

A. Mr. C a r r o l l . I think C a r r o l l ask at that 

time Terry Berry/ and Rick Fend i s Chuck C a r r o l l ' s 

boss. 

Q. Mr. C a r r o l l worked for Mr. Fend, r i g h t ? 

A . Yes . 

Q. Do you know i f Mr. Fend got in tr o u b l e 

because you questioned h i s expense account to Mr. 

Carrol1? 

A. Would you l i k e repeat that question again? 

Q. Do you know i f Mr. Fend got in tr o u b l e 

because you questioned h i s expense account? 

A. NO/ I don't know. I f got in t r o u b l e / I 

don't know. I f he didn't get in t r o u b l e , I don't 

know. 

Q. Did Mr. Fend ever c r i t i c i z e you fur 

questioning h i s expense sccount? 

A. He didn't l i k e i t . At times he get very 

upset, 

Q. How do you know that he didn't l i k e you 

questioning h i s expense account? 

A. You can t e l l the f a c e . I know you get 

upset with mc. I can t e l l you r i g h t away. This i s 

for thc f e e l i n g . 
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• 

1 Qp So you make d e c i s i o n s based upon your 

2 f e e l i n g s ? 

• 

3 

4 

A . 

s e n s e . 

No. I t i s not my f e e l i n g s / j u s t common 

5 0. Look at Mr. Fend t o d a y . Can you t e l l i f 

6 he i s upset w i th you? 

7 A . You j u s t t o l d him don ' t t a l k , don' t answer . 

8 So he i s l i s t e n i n g to y o u . 

9 Qp I asked you to look at him. 

10 A . I ask him name. You s a i d you are not a 

11 w i t n e s s , so he i s f o l l o w i n g your i n s t r u c t i o n . 

• 

1 2 Q. You have i n d i c a t e d t h a t you can t e l l when 

• 1 3 Mr. Fend i s upset by look ing at him, c o r r e c t ? 

14 A . Y e s . When he gets mad, he use l o t s of 

15 swear wor d s , too . 

16 Q . So now you are s a y i n g i t i s something that 

17 h v> s a i d ? 

18 A , No, when he get mad. 

19 Q. I s he mad at you r i g h t now today as you 

20 s i t here? 

21 A . No, very n i c e to me. 

• 22 0. Did he say anyth ing to you to l e t you 

23 b e l i e v e t h a t he d i d n ' t l i k e you q u e s t i o n i n g h i s 

24 s i g n i n g h i s own expense a c c o u n t ? 

25 A. Repeat to me. ^ H H ! M » 
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1 Q . You s a i d you thought R i c k was mad at you 

2 because you q u e s t i o n e d h i s expense a c c o u n t ? 

3 A. Y c s . 

• 4 Qp Did he say a n y t h i n g tha t made you t h i n k 

5 t h a t he was mad at you? 

6 A . I f he s a i d someth ing , I don ' t remen.ber. 

7 0 . Your l a s t day a t work at PFE was October 2? 

8 A . October 2 . 

9 Q . You were pa id f i v e more days? 

10 A . Right . 

1 1 Q . Have you worked anywhere e l s e s i n c e 

1 2 l e a v i n g P F E ? 

• 
1 3 A . They t c l d mc i f you f u r l o u g h , they can 

14 c a l l you any t i m c . So I s t a y home w a i t i n g . 

1 5 0 . My q u e s t i o n i s , have you worked for 

16 anybody e l s e ? 

17 A . I answer you a l r e a d y . They t o l d mc 

18 f u r lough they can c a l l mc. I f they c a l l mc, I got 

19 to r e p o r t to work. So I c a n ' t go l o o k i n g for a j o b . 

20 0 . I t h i n k what you a r c s a y i n g i s you h a v e n ' t 

21 worked anywhere e l s e ? 

• 
22 A . I d i d n ' t s s y t h a t . You s&id t h a t . 

23 0 . You a r c s a y i n g you worked somewhere e l s e ? 

24 A . No, I d i d n ' t say t h a t e i t h e r . 

25 0 . L e t mc ask a q u e s t i o n t h a t c a l l s yc s or no 
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and see 11 you can say ycs or no. Have you worked 

for any other company s i n c e l e a v i n g PFE? 

A. No . 

C. Before l c ving PFE, I assume you were a 

very happy person? 

A. I a m . 

Q. You arc now todiy s t i l l happy? 

A . NO . 

Q. Before you l e f t PFE, you were very happy? 

A. I am not say very happy. I f a person come 

to a foreign country, never happy. You have to take 

a l l these tni.igs. You accept i t because I always 

t o l d my husbanc4 sometimes i t i s very hard to accept 

i t , but then we f i g u r e our f i r s t -- I am g r e a t t h i s 

country. Ne got to l e a r n to accept i t . Maybe my 

c h i l d r e n w i l l have a b e t t e r education, b e t t e r 

p o s i t i o n than wc havc# you know, 

0. Did you have a b e t t e r p o s i t i o n in China? 

A. Ycs. 

0. What was your p o s i t i o n in China? 

A. We own a f a c t o r y . 

Q. You were thc boss then? 

A. Yes. I t i s no fun to be a r e f u g e e . 

Q. I t i s b e t t e r to be a boss? 

A. No, no. Everybody step on you. 
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0. Things were better in China? 

A. Surc . 

0. In Other words, you could hire people and 

f i r e people? 

A. I don't think I could do that. I think 

you got to have a feelin g with thc people. 

Q. Where did you have your factory? 

A. I f I t e l l you wc have three thousand 

people work on thc factory, you believe ot not? 

Q. Ycs. Where was the factory? 

A. In coast of ShargLai. not in Shanghai 

because Shanghai have o f f i c e . 

0. Was that your husband's business or your 

father's business? 

A. Ny husband's business. 

Q. Did he run thc business or did you? 

A. No, I don't think I need to t e l l you a l l 

t h i s d e t a i l . That i s my personal l i f e . 

NK. KUBBY: Thc question was, were you 

employed in thc business? 

THE WITNESS: Ny husband owned thc company. 

NR. BOGASON: Q. Was he thc boss or were you 

thc boss? 

A. Wc both the boss. 

So you were sort of happy when you worked 
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at PFE, but not very happy? I am not sure I 

understand your answer. You s a i d you were happy but 

you weren't happy because you weren't in your own 

country? 

A. No, I am happy. I come t h i s country. I 

think give kids o p p o r t u n i t y and freedom. I am not 

very happy. Some people t r e a t mc very badly. 

0. Because you arc Chinese? 

A. Y c s . 

Q. Besides PFE, who are the other people that 

t r e a t you badly because you are Chinese, or i s i t 

j u s t PFE? 

A. I th i n k quite a few people now looking 

back. 

Q. Since you have been terminated, I take i t 

you haven't looked for work somewhere e l s e ? 

A. No. 

0. So you haven't looked for a job si n c e you 

l e f t PFE? 

A. Why am I looking for job? 

Q. Thc answer i s no. I didn't ask you why 

you haven't looked for a job. I ask<*d i f you looked 

for a job. 

A. Can you answer mc? I f somebody furlough 

you, you a r c going to go looking for job? 
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Q» Sure. 

A* You a r c s u r e . Okay, I am glad you do that 

Not mc because I can't t e l l somebody I work two 

weeks, one week. Company could c a l l mc back. 

Q. How have you been occupying your time? 

A. Every day I be t h i n k i n g about why PFE do 

that to mc. That i s my time occupied. 

Q. I s your husband s t i l l working? 

A. Yes. 

0. What time does he ^eave for work in the 

morn ing ? 

A. 7 : 30. 

When does he come back? 

4 : 30. 

Do you cook h i s meals for him? 

Yea. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

0. I t i s j u s t you and he now? 

A. Ycs. Wc have c h i l d r e n come home to v i s i t 

us and g r a n d c h i l d r e n . 

Q. But nobody e l s e l i v i n g f u l l - t i m e with yo-? 

A. No . 

Q. You g e n e r a l l y cook h i s meals? 

A. Y c s . 

Q. Besides e a t i n g dinner together s i n c e you 

have been f i r e d , do you do other t h i n g s together? 
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A. Since I am f i r e d ? 

Q. Excuse mc. Since you have been --

A. That i s very embarrassing a f t e r 23 y e a r s . 

Q. You weren't f i r e d ? 

A. No. 

NR. KUBBY: She was f i r e d . 

THE WITNESS: That i s very embarrassing. You 

know, they take my pride awhy without any reason. 

Do you know th a t ? 

NR. BOGASON: Q. Since you have l o s t your 

job at PFE, you have been cooking meals for your 

husband? 

A. Yes, not j u s t l i k e you s a / they f i r e me. 

I cook the din n e r . I cook the dinner a l l my l i f e . 

Q. So that hasn't changed? 

A. No. 

Q. Since you have been terminated, what are 

the other t h i n g s that you do to occupy your timc 

a f t e r your husband comes home? 

A. After my husband comes home? 

Q. Yes. Do you f o l k s play c h e c k e r s , play 

Chinese games? Do you go to movies? 

A. No. Ny husband comes home. We take a 

walk. 

Q. So you take walks? 
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1 A . Y e s , I t a k e a w a l k . 

2 Q. What a r e t h c o t h e r t h i n g s you <̂ o a f t e r 

3 d i n n e r ? 

m 4 A . Watch T V . We a s k e a c n o t h e r why P F E do 

5 t h a t to me . 

6 0. E v e r y n i g h t ? 

7 A . A lmost . 

8 Q. What t ime do yon n o r m a l l y e a t d i n n e r ? 

9 A . Wc e a t a t 5 : 3 0 . You want to know what we 

10 e a t ? 

11 Q. I f you want to t e l l me. 

12 A . C h i n e s e f o o d . 

m 1 3 KR . KUBBY: Does t h e l a u g h t e r ge t on the 

14 r e c o r d ? I n s e r t t h e l a u g h t e r a f t e r e v e r y n i g h t 

15 t h i n k i n g a b o u t what P F E d i d to h e r . 

16 MR. BOGASON: Q. A f t e r d i n n e r . you t a k e 

17 w a l k s , w a t c h TV? 

18 A . Y e s . 

19 Q. Any o l :hcr t y p e s of a c t i v i t i e s you engage 

20 i n a f t e r d i n n e r — 

21 A . No. 

• 22 Q. b e f o r e you go to bed? 

23 A . No. 

24 Q. D i d you go to c h u r c h ? 

25 A . A f t e r I l o s t my j o b , I d i d n ' t go to c h u r c h . 
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A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

I have a hard time with the people. 

Q« A f t e r you l o s t your job — 

I f e e l embarrassed. I don't know why. 

Which church do you f o l k s belong to? 

Chinese church. 

I s that Chinese C h r i s t i a n ? 

Bapt i s t . 

Do you belong to any church c l u b s ? 

'.'hat i s church I belong t o . 

Are there any Women's A u x i l i a r y ? 

No, because when I work, I never have time. 

I only go to church r<unday. 

0. During tho Q^y, you normally s t a y home and 

never go out? 

A. I take a walk. I have a dog. H i s name i s 

Rufus, i f you want to know. I take him for a walk. 

I take him. Sometimes I v i s i t my g r a n d k i d s . I take 

the grandkids for a walk. 

Q. I take a l i t t l e sarcasm out of your 

comments to me. I do hope you know you are suing 

Southern P a c i f i c and you are a l l e g i n g g r e a t damages 

and you are a l l e g i n g t h a t the r e l a t i o n s h i p between 

your husband and you have d e t e r i o r a t e d , the l o s s of 

consortium. He i s suing Southern P a c i f i c . 

HR. KUBBY: She did know of these t h i n g s . 
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MR. BOGASON: Q. I have a r i g h t to know. 

You may take i t l i g h t l y , but we don't take i t 

l i g h t l y , j u s t as you don't take your t e r m i n a t i o n 

1 i g h t l y . 

A. I j u s t t o l d the t r u t h . 

Q. I would i n d i c a t e that the d e p o s i t i o n has 

been very i n t e r e s t i n g so f a r . 

A. Yes. 

Q. In what way do you think you have been a 

poorer wife to your husband s i n c e the 

t e r m i n a t i o n -- s t r i k e t h a t . Do you b e l i e v e you have 

t r e a t e d your husband d i f f e r e n t l y s i n c e the 

t e r m i n a t i o n from PFE? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Why do you b e l i e v e you have t r e a t e d him 

d i f f e r e n t l y ? 

A. The whole t h i n g , I am embarrassed. 

Q. How do you t r e a t him d i f f e r e n t l y ? 

A. How I t r e a t him d i f f e r e n t l y ? 

0. Yes. Do you s t i l l cook? How about the 

d i n n e r s , are they not as good as they used to be? 

A. That i s t r u e . I t e l l the t r u t h . My 

husband don't t h i n k I put my mind in the cooking. 

The other day he complain. 

Q. I s that thc f i r s t time that he has ever 
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complained about your cooking? 

A. No, he complain, but then he say you 

forgot easy. He ask me why you forgot e a s y . I 

don't know why, but I j u s t don'*: have the pati e n c e 

to do the cooking. 

Q. Did he ever complain about your cooking 

before you l o s t your PFE job? 

A. Oh, you know, male a l l complain, you know, 

but not th a t s e r i o u s l y , but now l take him s e r i o u s l y . 

Qp Do you think you are not cooking as w e l l 

as you used to? 

A. I think I cook w e l l , too, but I don't know. 

I t<ill you the -- I am not i n t e r e s t e d in a n y t h i n g . 

0. Are you more s t r i k e t h a t . S i n c e the 

t e r m i n a t i o n , in your mind, do you b e l i e v e t h a t you 

have been l e s s r e s p e c t f u l to your husband? Do you 

know what i t means when I say l e s s r e s p e c t f u l ? 

A. Yes, because I l o s t one income. 

0. In China, who i s the boss of the f a m i l y , 

the husband or thc wife? 

A. Husband. 

Q. Among Chinese people in t h i s country, who 

i s the boss of the f a m i l y , the wife or the husband? 

A. I don't know now. My son wife i s the boss, 

so i t depends on what you look a t , g e n e r a t i o n . 

635 SACRAMENTO STREET 
SAN FRANCISCO CALIFORNIA 94111-2528 

HARRY A. CANNON. INC. 
DEPOSITIONS • NOTARIES 

TELEPHONE 
415 • 391-7421 

IV. 



142 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

1 3 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

MR. KUPBY: That i s a mother-in-law speaking. 

MR. BOGASON: Would you l e t thc r e c o r d show 

extreme l a u g h t e r on the part of Mr. Kubby. 

KR. KUBBY: Concerning her dau g h t e r - i n - l a w . 

MR. BOGASON: Q. Who was the boss in your 

house before the t e r m i n a t i o n , the husband or you? 

A. Ny husband. We have a Chinese old s a y i n g , 

k i t c h e n i s my boss. We taught the kids t h a t the 

l i v i n g room i s my husband's boss. So when the k i d s 

ask me something, i t i s my department, so most 50/50 

Q. S i n c e the t e r m i n a t i o n , who i s the boss? 

I s i t d i f f e r e n t ? 

A. Yes, i t i s d i f f e r e n t . 

Q. You are the boss now? 

A. No. I f e e l --

0. J u s t on the s u b j e c t of who i s the boss. 

A. I got to t e l l you what I f e e l . That i s 

not j u s t the boss. I f e e l embarrassed. So when he 

t a l k to me, I f e e l something d i f f e r e n t . Ny l i f e 

changed d i f f e r e n t . 

Q. I have to ask so we can get through t h i s 

in a h u r r y . I have to ask q u e s t i o n s to do my duty 

to Southern P a c i f i c and to P a c i f i c F r u i t E x p r e s s . I 

have to ask q u e s t i o n s that I think a r c r e l e v a n t . I t 

i s your r e s p o n s i b i l i t y to t r y and answer my 
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questions. I f you don't, I w i l l keep on going even 

though you may not think that I h.̂ ve a right to ciSk 

them. 

A. No, that i s okay. 

Q* What I want to know i s , i s Nr. Tu s t i l l 

the boss? 

A. Yea , he i s s t i l l boss. 

Q* Before you got terminated/ were you ever 

cross or angry with Nr. Tu? 

A. Oh/ af t e r married 43 yeara , you got to 

have som''thing cro s s . 

Q* So even before you got terminated/ you 

were oc c a s i o n a l l y cross and angry w.'th Mr. Tu? 

A* We always/ you kncw/ d i s c u s s . 

Q« Did you ever argue with him before you got 

terminated? 

A< You argue 365 days every hour, you arc 

husband and wife. 

Q* Do you argue with him more since you have 

been terminated? 

A. Ycs. 

0* Do you get angry with him more now that 

you have been terminated? 

A. I am more s e n s i t i v e . 

0. How about your sexual r e l a t i o n s h i p with 
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Nr. Tu, has i t changed from what i t was during thc • 

s t r i k e t h a t . During thc year before you got 

ter m i n a t e d , you hao sex with Mr. Tu, i assume? 

A. That i s very e m b a r r a s s i n g . Y e s . 

0. Was the sex a f t e r the t e r m i n a t i o n about 

the same amount as i t was b e f o r e ? 

A. No. 

I t was more or l e s s ? 

I don't l i k e him to touch me anymore. 

That i s because you got terminated? 

I think so. 

Have you had sex with him s i n c e the 

Q. 

A. 

0. 

A. 

0. 

terminat ion? 

A. Y c s . 

Q. I s i t your testimony t h a t you a r c having 

acx l e s s f r e q u e n t l y than you d i d before thc 

terminat ion? 

A. Yes. 

0. What was the frequency of thc sex between 

you and Nr. Tu during the year before the 

t e r m i n a t i o n ? 

A. I don't remember. 

0. Was i t on thc average more than once a day? 

A. Oh/ no. Do I need to answer a l l t h i s ? 

NR. KUBBY: You do, S i e u . 
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THE WITNESS: That i s very e m b a r r a s s i n g . 

I know. You j u s t have to get NR. KUBBY: 

through i t . 

NR. BOGASON 

week? 

Q. Was i t mnre than once a 

A. Yes 

Q. Was i t more than twice a week? 

A. I f you say -- j u s t a minui.«. Nore than 

once a week, I a l r e a d y s a i d y e s . 

Q. Was i t more than twice a week? 

A. Sometimes. 

Q. And sometimes was i t l e s s than twice a 

week? 

A. NO , 

Q. So i t was always at l e a s t twice a week? 

A. Ycs. 

0. 

A. 

0. 

l a s t week? 

Was i t mor-̂  than three times a week? 

I think average two. 

How often did you have sex with Mr. Tu 

A. None. 

Q. How often did you have sex with Hr. Tu thc 

week before l a s t ? 

A. None . 

Q. How often did you have sex with Hr. Tu 
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during thc month of A p r i l ? 

A. One time or two times, I t h i n k . 

Q. How often did you have sex with Mr Tu 

during the month of March? 

A. I can't t h i n k t h a t f a r away. 

Q. Has Nr. Tu complained about not having as 

much sexual r e l a t i o n s s i n c e the t e r m i n a t i o n ? 

A* Yes, he has complained. 

What haa he s a i d to you? 

He s a i d why l e t these t h i n g s bother you. 

Has he s a i d anything e l s e ? 

He s a i d t r y to forget whatever they did to 

0. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

you. Don't hurt our r c l a t i o n s n i p 

Q 

A. 

What have you s a i d when he s a i d t h a t ? 

I s a i d I can' t h e l p . Every minute, every 

moment, I th i n k about i t , why they did to me. 

0 

A, 

0. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

0. 

A. 

Q. 

Who i s your f a m i l y d o c t o r ? 

Dr. Lec. 

What i s h i s f i r s t name? 

I go to Dr. Lee and Dr. E l s o n . 

Where are they l o c a t e d ? 

Berkeley. 

Arc you being t r e a t e d by any other doctors? 

J u s t these two d o c t o r s . 

Arc you c u r r e n t l y seeing a p s y c h i a t r i s t or 
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1 psycholog i s t ? 

2 A. Yes . 

3 0. Who i s your p s y c h i a t r i s t or p s y c h o l o g i s t ? 

4 A. Dr. E l s o n . 

5 Q. I s that a he or a she? 

6 A. He . 

7 Q. What i s h i s f i r s t name? 

8 A. Ronny. 

9 0. He i s a p s y c h i a t r i s t ? 

10 A. Yes, I think so. 

11 Q. W*iere i s he lo c a t e d ? 

1 2 A. B e r k e l e y . 

13 Q. Are you be;.ng t r e a t e d by any other 

14 p s y c h i a t r i s t or p s y c h o l o g i s t ? 

15 A. No . 

16 0. Besides Dr. Lee and Dr. E l s o n , have you 

17 ever been t r e a t e d by any other do c t o r s or 

18 psych i a t r i s t s i n c e a r r i v i n g in C a l i f o r n i a ? 

19 A. No . 

20 NR . KUBBY: Since you have been in C a l i f o r n i a . 

21 TH E WITNESS: E l s o n . 

22 NR . BOGASON: Q. Those are the only doctors 

23 you have had s i n c e you have been in C a l i f o r n i a ? 

24 A. No. I have family doctor. Dr. Wong. 

25 Q. What i s Dr. Wong's f i r s t name? 
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• 

1 A. G e o r g e Wong. 

2 Q . Where i s he l o c a t e d ? 

• 

3 

4 

A . 

Q . 

H a y w a r d . 

How l o n g has he been your f a m i l y d o c t o r ? 

5 A . He i s a woman d o c t o r . 

6 0 . A g y n e c o l o g i s t ? 

7 A . Y e s . 

8 0 . I s D r . Lee t r e a t i n g you f o r your s e x u a l 

9 prob lem s ? 

10 A . No . 

11 0 . What i s he t r e a t i n g you f o r ? 

• 

( 

1 2 

13 

A . 

gave me 

A f t e r I l o s t my j o b , I c a n n o t s l e e p , so he 

some s l e e p i n g p i l l s . L a t e r o n , he recommend 

14 I s h o u l d go to s e e D r . E l s o n . 

15 Q . Has your husband e v e r c o m p l a i n e d to you 

1 6 a b o u t — s t r i k e t h a t . Has y o u r husband e v e r t o l d 

17 you t h a t he f l i t t h a t you had c h a n g e d b e c a u s e you 

18 had been t e r m i n a t e d ? 

19 A. Y e s . 

20 Q . What d i d he t e l l you a s to how you have 

21 c h a n g e d ? What d i d he s a y on t h a t s u b j e c t , M r s . Tu? 

22 A. Would you r e p e a t t h e q u e s t i o n ? 

23 0 . You s a i d he t o l d you t h a t you c h a n g e d . 

24 r i g h t ? 

25 A . Y e s . 
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1 0 . What are some of the t h i n g s that he s a i d 

2 to show you how you have changed? I take i t he has 

3 complained about the sex being l e s s ? 

A. No - - y e s . I f o r g o t easy and I a lways 

5 have n i g h t m a r e . 

6 Q. So he has complained because you have 

7 n ig h tmarcs? 

8 A. Because I a lways wake him up at n i g h t , and 

9 I am e s t l e s s d u r i n g the day t ime / and I don ' t know 

10 what I am d o i n g , what I should do, I should not do. 

11 I j u s t change my whole p e r s o n a l i t y . 

1 2 Q. Does he t e l l you that you are grumpy? Do 

you know what tha t means? 

14 A. Y e s , he t o l d me. 

15 Q. Has he t o l d you how your change has h u r t 

16 him? 

17 A. He d i d . He s a i d I get very more s e n s i t i v e . 

18 Sometimes he says he d o e s n ' t mean to upset me. I 

19 got easy to u p s e t . 

20 Q. So he t o l d you t h a t u p s e t s him? 

21 A. Y e s . 

Q. Can you t h i n k of any o ther t h i n g s that he 

23 has t a l k e d to you about on the s u b j e c t of your poor 

24 p e r s o n a l i t y s i n c e you have changed or s i n c e the 

25 t e r m i n a t i o n ? 
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1 A. B e c a u s e I make him more w o r r i e d . 

2 0. He w o r r i e s a b o u t you? 

3 A . Y e s . 

• 
4 0. To your k n o w l e d g e , where i s y o u r h u s b a n d 

5 e m p l o y e d • 

6 A . U . C . B e r k e l e y . 

7 Q . What does he do a t U . C . B e r k e l e y ? 

8 A . C l e r k . 

9 Q. How long has he been a t U . C . B e r k e l e y ? 

10 A . 20 y e a r j . 

11 0 . Has he a l w a y s had the same j o b ? 

12 A. Y e s - - n o . He have two j o b s . One t i m e 

• 
1 3 work m a r r i a g e d i v i s i o n . Now he work C E B . What do 

14 you c a l l i t - - s e e , I c a n ' t r e m e m b e r . 

15 0 . C o n t i n u i n g e d u c a t i o n o f the b a r ? 

16 A . Y e s . 

17 Q. Does he have any j o b s b e s i d e s B e r k e l e y ? 

18 A . No . 

19 Q. Has he t o l d you t h a t h i s j o b i s i n 

20 j e o p a r d y ? 

21 A . No . 

• 
2^ Q . How d i d you l e a r n t h a t you were g o i n g to 

23 l o s e y o u r j o b a t P F E ? 

24 A . I n e v e r know I l o s t my j o b . I a l w a y s 

25 t h i n k i f t h e y c l o s e , e v e r y b o d y g o . I f some j o b l e f t . 
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I have more s e n i o r i t y — always they t o l d me I am 

TOPS agreement p r o t e c t . What do you c a l l ? i f i 

l o s t my job/ I got p r o t . c t from union, from company. 

Always everybody knows t h a t . 

MR. BOGASON: I would l i k e to have marked as 

our next in order a l e t t e r from Mr. Segurson to Ms. 

S. H. Tu. 

(Document more p a r t i c u l a r l y 

d e s c r i b e d in the index marked for 

i d e n t i f i c a t i o n as Defendants' 

E x h i b i t H.) 

MR. BOGASON: Q. May I ask a question o f f the 

re c o r d ? 

MR. KUBBY: Of whom? 

MR. BOGASON: Q, Lot me ask the question and 

then you can t e l l me whether or not to ask i t off 

the r e c o r d , 

MR. KUBBY: I r e a l l y don't l i k e going o f f the 

r e c o r d . 

NR. BOGASON: I t La a question for Nr. Tu. 

MR. KUBBY: Well, you shouldn't be a s k i n g . 

NR. BOGASON: You don't even have to 

You can take h i s d e p o s i t i o n NR. KUBBY: 

tomorrow. 

MR. BOGASON: I don't want to take h i s 
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1 d e p o s i t i o n . I want to ask him about l i f e in C h i n a . 

2 I read a l l these n o v e l s . I t sounds g r e a t . 

3 MR. KUBBY: Ask him tomorrow. 3 

MR. BOGASON: I t sounds g r e a t . 

5 MR. KUBBY: Ask him on the r e c o r d . 

6 MR. BOGASON: The man i s the b o s s . I t sounds 

7 vronderful . I have read T a i p a n . 

8 NR. KUBBY: The man i s the boss in American 

9 p h i l o s o p h y , t o o . 

10 MR. BOGASON: Q. Look at E x h i b i t H, p l e a s e . 

1 1 You r e c e i v e d a copy of t h i s l e t t e r , d i d n ' t you? 

1 2 A. Y e s . 

Q. When you r e c e i v e d tha t l e t t e r , what did 

( 
14 

you understand on the ques t i on of whether or not you 

15 would have a jo!; at PFE? 

16 A. That i s the l e t t e r they g ive to me. I 

17 t h i n k Rick g ive to me. I t i s dated October 2. You 

18 sent me in the e n v e l o p e . They say i f you want to - -

19 I th ink 2:30 they gave me the l e t t e r . 

20 Q. B a s i c a l l y you understood t h a t as of tha t 

21 d a t e , you would not have a job at PFE? 

• .a A. No, I d i d n ' t u n d e r s t a n d . I went to ask 

23 Nr . Walsh. 

24 Q. What did Mr. Walsh say? 

25 A. I s a i d why I d i d n ' t have thc r i g h t to 
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• 

1 e x e r c i s e People have l e s s s e n i o r i t y should give me 

2 r i g h t to e x e r c i s e . He s a i d no. I s a i d why they 

m 
3 make the choice to a b o l i s h my job. They say Rick 

4 and Edna doesn't l i k e me. So I went u p s t a i r s , ask 

5 my s u p e r v i s o r . He s a i d I have trouble with Rick. 

6 Q. Mr. C a r r o l l ? 

7 A. C a r r o l l . Then I pick e v e r y t h i n g and I 

8 l e a v e . 

9 Q. So a f t e r you l e f t , what did you think were 

10 the chances of coming back to PFE or going to 

11 Sout hern Pac i f i c ? 

• 

1 2 

1 3 

A. 

r i g h t to 

I s t i l l think they should give me the 

e x e r c i s e my s e n i o r i t y . So that i s what a l l 

14 these times, one year seven months, nine days, s i x 

1 5 hours, I would be t h i n k i n g why they did that to me. 

16 Q. My question was, did you think you had 

17 much of a chance of g e t t i n g back to work at PFE? 

18 A. I thought *n the f i r s t place I have a 

1 9 chance because I have more s e n i o r i t y than s i x people. 

20 0. Did you e v e n t u a l l y go and see Mr. Kubby? 

• 

21 

22 

A. 

Q. 

I d idn't see him r i g h t away. L a t e r on. 

When did you f i r s t r e t a i n Mr. Kubby? Was 

23 i t a f t e r you got t h i s l e t t e r of October 2? 

24 A. Ycs . 

25 Qp About how long a f t e r you got the l e t t e r of 
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1 O c t o b e r 2? 

2 A* I d o n ' t remember . 

3 0 . Was i t more t h a n s i x m o n t h s ? 

A. I d o n ' t remember . Can I 

5 NR. KUBBY: J u s t w a i t f o r a q u e s t i o n . 

6 MR, BOGASON: Q. Would you l i k e to a s k a 

7 q u e s t i o n ? 

8 A. N r . W a l s h t o l d me R i c k Fend and Edna 

9 d e c i s i o n a b o l i s h mc . I s a i d why not S h i r l e y H a u f f 

10 or me b e c a u s e we work same d e p a r t m e n t . T h a t i s what 

1 1 t h e y t o l d me. R i c k and Edna made t h e d e c i s i o n . 

1 2 

• >3 

They c h o s e S h i r l e y H a u f f . 1 2 

• >3 NR. BOGASON: I would l i k e to have marked a s 

14 our n e x t i n o r d e r a l e t t e r f rom N r . Kubby to M i . 

15 B a l o v i c h w h i c h h a s a t t a c h e d to i t M r . K u b b y ' s l e t t e r 

16 to Mr. John J . S c h m i d t , c h a i r m a n of t h e S a n t a Pc 

17 S o u t h e r n P a c i f i c Company. 

18 (Document more p a r t i c u l a r l y 

19 d e s c r i b e d i n t h e i n d e x marked f o r 

20 i d e n t i f i c a t i o n az D e f e n d a n t s ' 

21 E x h i b i t I . ) 

22 MR. BOGASON: Q. C o u l d you l o o k a t E x h i b i t I 

23 w h i c h i s N r . K u b b y ' s l e t t e r - - or two l e t t e r s ? Was 

24 N r . Kubby y o u r a t t o r n e y at the t ime he w r o t e t h i s 

25 l e t t e r ? 
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1 A* Y c s . 

2 Q. Did you get a copy of that l e t t e r about 

3 the time i t was w r i t t e n ? 

4 A. Yes. 

5 0. I assume i t was s e n t . Was i t sent to you 

6 by Nr. Schmidt or by Mr. Kubby? 

7 A» I don't remember. 

8 Q. Who i s Nr. Schmidt? 

9 A. I think S.P. Santa Fe boss. 

10 0. Why did you f e e l i t was n e c e s s a r y to 

11 r e t a i n Nr. Kubby? 

12 A, Ny c h i l d r e n a d v i s e me. 

1 3 Q. Did you r e t a i n Hr. Kubby in order to t r y 

14 and get your job back? 

1 5 NR. KUBBY: Read the l e t t e r . 

16 THE WITNESS: P r o t e c t my r i g h t s . 

1 7 NR. BOGASON: Q. Did you think your r i g h t s 

18 were going to get p r o t e c t e d even i f you d i d n ' t 

19 r e t a i n an at t o r n e y ? 

20 A. I don't t h i n k they t r e a t mc r i g h t . 

21 0. Your a t t o r n e y wrote to Nr. B a l o v i c h on 

22 September 18th, t h a t i s thc f i r s t page of t h a t 

23 e x h i b i t , r i g h t ? 

24 NR. KUBBY: I b e l i e v e i t i s October 18th. 

25 MR. BOGASON: Thank you. 

635 SACRAMENTO STREET 

SAN FRANCISCO CALIFORNIA 94111-2528 
HARRY A. CANNON, INC. 

DEPOSITIONS • r^OTARIES 
TELEPHONE 

415 - 391-7421 

1:. 



• • • • • • 

156 
1 0. Your a t t o r n e y wrote to Nr . B a l o v i c h , r i g h t ? 

2 A . Y e s . 

• 

3 0. Ny ques t ion i s , have you had any 

• 4 

5 

c o n v e r s a t i o n s with Nr . B a l o v i c h s i n c e your a t t o r n e y 

wrote that l e t t e r ? 

6 A. I don ' t remember. 

7 Q. Do you have any reason to b e l i e v e that Nr. 

9 B a l o v i c h d o e s n ' t l i k e you? 

9 A. No , I don•t know. 

10 0 . Do you have any reason to b e l i e v e that N r . 

11 B a l o v i c h i s p r e j u d i c e d a g a i n s t Chinese people? 

• 

1 

1 2 

13 

A . 

0. 

I don' t know. 

Has any r e p r e s e n t a t i v e of the c l e r k s ' 

14 union ever done a n y t h i n g to you or s a i d a n y t h i n g 

15 tha t would cause you to b e l i e v e t h a t the c l e r k s ' 

16 union d o e s n ' t l i k e C h i n e s e people? 

17 A. They never t a l k to me. 

IB Q. Nay I see a l l the e x h i b i t s ? Thank you. 

19 NR . KUBBY: I t h i n k my copy of H i s in t h e r e . 

20 too . 

• 

21 NR . BOGASON: 0 . Ns. Tu , I would l i k e to 

• 22 have you look again a t thc second page of E x h i b i t C . 

23 DO you see those f i r s t seven names t h e r e ? Do you 

24 know those names? 

25 A. Ycs . 
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Q. The name of your union i s the Brotherhood 

of R a i l r o a d C l e r k s , r i g h t ? 

A, What do you say? 

0. I s the name of your u i i o n the Brotherhood 

of R a i l r o a d C l e r k s ? 

A. Yes. 

0. A l l of those f i r s t seven people on that 

l e t t e r are members of thc Brotherhood of R a i l r o a d 

C l e r k s ? 

A. Yes. 

0. Has the Brotherhood of R a i l r o a d C l e r k s 

t r e a t e d you any d i f f e r e n t l y than i t has t r e a t e d 

those other people on that l e t t e r ? 

A. I don't know. 

Q. Do you have any reason to b e l i e v e that 

they favor thc f i r s t seven people on that l e t t e r 

over you? 

A. They c a l l somebody back to work. i don't 

kno w . 

0. Which of those f i r s t seven have been 

c a l l e d back to work by the Brotherhood of R a i l r o a d 

C l e r k s ? 

A. Not here, but they have s e n i o r i t y l i s t . 

They have another l i s t . 

Q. Who i s i t that has thc power to c a l l you 
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1 b a c k t o w o r k , PFE o r t h e B r o t h e r h o o d o f R a i l r o a d 

2 C l e r k s ? 

3 A . T h a t i s b e t w e e n t h e c o m p a n y w i t h t h e u n i o n . 

• < I d o n ' t k n o w . 

5 0 . I f t h e u n i o n w a n t s y o u t o go b a c k t o w o r k 

6 a n d t h e c o m p a n y r e f u s e s , a r e y o u g o i n g t o go b a c k t o 

7 w o r k ? 

8 A . R e p e a t a g a i n . I t h i n k now t h e c o m p a n y 

9 h a v e more p o w e r t h a n u n i o n . 

10 0 . Than i s r i g h t . The u n i o n d i d c o m p l a i n 

1 1 a b o u t y o u n o t h a v i n g a j o b i n N r . B a l o v i c h ' s l e t t e r / 

1 2 r i g h t ? 

A . Y c s . 

< 14 0 . The u n i o n a c c u s e d M r . S e g u r s o n and PFE o f 

15 v i o l a t i n g t h e a g r e e m e n t i n t h a t l e t t e r / r i g h t ? 

16 A . Y e s . 

17 Q. Even t h o u g h t h e u n i o n c o m p l a i n e d i n t h a t 

18 l e t t e r , y o u a r e s t i l l n o t w o r k i n g , r i g h t ? 

19 A. Y e s . 

20 0 . So e v e n t h o u g h t h e u n i o n c o m p l a i n e d , t h e 

21 c o m p a n y t h u m b e d i t s n o s e a t t h e u n i o n , r i g h t ? 

22 MR. KUBBY: Do y o u have t h e n e w s p a p e r a r t i c l e 

23 a b o u t t h e u n i o n ' s n e g o t i a t i o n s to become t h e 

24 r e p r e s e n t a t i v e f o r t h e c o m b i n e d r a i l r o a d and t h e 

25 a b s e n c e o f a c t i v i t y b y t h e u n i o n t o p r o t e c t t h e 
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r i g h t s of i t s members because i t was se e k i n g to 

become the r e p r e s e n t a t i v e for the combined r a i l r o a d ? 

I b e l i e v e that was in the documents t h a t I produced 

t h e r e . You can show that to her. The company i s 

very powerful. 

THE WITNESS: You are laughing now. 

MR. BOGASON: Y e a , 1 am l a u g h i n g . 

NR. KUBBY: Can vou t e l l 

you t e l l me, Nr. Bogason/ has 

the union done anything to get Sieu back her job? 

They won't answer my l e t t e r s / so I have to depend on 

somebody l i k e you to answer the q u e s t i o n . 

MR. BOGASON: Q. A«. you d i s s a t i s f i e d with 

the e f f o r t s of the union for you in t h i s matter? 
A. No. 

Vou were a member of the union/ c o r r e c t ? 

Yes. 

You paid your dues, c o r r e c t ? 

Yes. 

I f you didn't pay your duea, you knew you 

would l o s e your job? 

A. That i s what union t o l d me/ too. 

Q. Since you have been furloughcd, have you 

continued to pay your dues? 

A. Yes. I pay very l i t t l e . 

Q. Did you pay your dues l a s t month? 

0. 

A. 

Q. 

A . 

Q. 
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A. I don't remember. i paid a whole year. 

Q. Can you think of anything that the union 

has done wrong in t h i s whole thing? 

NR. KUBBY: That c a l l s for a c o n c l u s i o n on 

your p a r t . 

THE WITNESS: I don't know. 

NR. KUBBY: I t i s a l e g a l c o n c l u s i o n and I 

i n s t r u c t you not to answer. 

MR. BOGASON: Q. Do you have any complaints 

about what the union did or did not do for you in 

t h i s matter? 

A. I don't know. i don't understand. 

Q. Do you have any complaints about what PFE 

did to you in t h i s matter? 

A. Unfair. smmmiiit.mim. 

So you have a complaint about PFE? 

Sure . 

You think i t i s u n f a i r ? 

Yes . 

Do you have any coiuplaints about what the 

union did in t h i s matter? 

A. They not pro t e c t me. 

Why do you say they didn't p r o t e c t you? 

I can't answer you t h a t . 

DO you think that there i s tomcthing that 

Q. 

A. 

0. 

A. 

Q. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 
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the u nion s h o u l d have done i n or d e r t o p r o t e c t you? 

A. I should have t h e r i g h t s t o e x e r c i s e my 

s e n i o r i t y . 

0. What do you t h i n k t h a t the union should 

have done t o g i v e you the r i g h t t o e x e r c i s e your 

sen i o r i t y ? 

A, I don't know. 

0. I w i l l show you a copy of the c o m p l a i n t i n 

t h i s a c t i o n . I would presume Nr. Kubby would want 

to s t u d y i t . c o u l d you l o o k a t the l a s t page of t h e 

c o m p l a i n t ? Docs t h e t o p o f t h a t l a s t ?age have t h e 

word " v e r i f i c a t i o n " on i t ? 

A. Yes. 

0. Below t h a t , i s t h e r e a s i g n a t u r e l i n e f o r 

Sieu Nei Tu? 

A. Yes. 

0. I s t h a t your s i g n a t u r e ? 

A. Ycs . 

0. Did you read t h a t l a s t page b e f o r e you 

s i g n e d i t ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. The f i r s t sentence says, " i am one of the 

p l a i n t i f f s i n the a b o v e - e n t i t l e d a c t i o n . i have 

read t h e f o r e g o i n g c o m p l a i n t . " 

A. Yes. 
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1 0 « A t t h e t i m e t h a t y o u s i g n e d t h e 

2 v e r i f i c a t i o n , had y o u r e a d t h e c o m p l a i n t ? 

3 A . Y e s . 

Q. Now t u r n t o t h e f i r s t page o f t h e 

5 c o m p l a i n t . L o o k a t t h e s e c o n d p a g e , p a r a g r a p h 6 , 

6 p l e a s e , l i n e 1 9 / w h i c h r e a d s , "On Nay 1 5 / 1 9 6 2 , S. 

7 M . Tu a n d d e f e n d a n t P a c i f i c F r u i t E x p r e s s Company 

8 ( P F E ) e n t e r e d i n t o an e m p l o y m e n t a g r e e m e n t a t San 

9 F r a n c i s c o , C a l i f o r n i a . " who r e p r e s e n t e d PFE t o make 

10 t h a t a g r e e m e n t ? Who d i d y o u t a l k t o ? 

11 MR. KUBBY: The q u e s t i o n i s who h i r e d y o u . 

12 THE WITNESS: M r . H a u g h t o n . 

MR. KUBBY: S p e l l i t . 

' 14 NR. BOGASON: Take down w h a t t h e y a r e s a y i n g 

1 5 t o e a c h o t h e r , i f y o u c a n , H i s s R e p o r t e r , b e c a u s e we 

16 a r e n o t g o i n g o f f t h e r e c o r d . 

17 NR. KUBBY: R o b e r t H - a - u - g - h - t - o - n . 

18 NR. BOGASON: Q. I f i r emember c o r r e c t l y , he 

19 s a i d he was c o n c e r n e d a b o u t y o u r E n g l i s h ? 

20 A . Y e s . 

21 Q. B u t t h e n he c a l l e d y o u a week l a t e r and 

s a i d come b a c k and t r i e d y o u o u t f o r a week? 

23 A . Y e s . 

24 Q. A t t h e t i m e y o u g o t h i r e d , w h a t d i d he s ay 

25 t o y o u a b o u t how l o n g t h e j o b w o u l d I t s t ? 
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1 A. A f t e r two or t h r e e weeks . He s a i d he i 

2 d o n ' t remember . That i s 23 yea r s a g o . He s a i d you 

c ; 
are d o i n g o k a y . So a f t e r two mon ths , I j o i n e d the 

u n i o n . 

5 
Q. Did he t e l l you how l o n g PFE was g o i n g t o 

6 s t a y i n b u s i n e s s ? 

7 A . No . 

8 Q. Did he t e l l you how l o n g you wou ld have a 

9 j o b ? 

10 A. They a l l t o l d me r e s t of my l i f e . I f i 

11 d o n ' t do a n y t h i n g w r o n g , t h e y w i l l p r o t e c t . 

^ 13 
( 

Q. I s t h a t what H r . Haughton s a i d t o you? 

A . Not e x a c t l y . He s a i d w i t h TOPS agreement 

14 I am w e l l p r o t e c t e d f r o m the company, f r o m the u n i o n . 

1 5 0 . That i s what N r . Haughton t o l d you? 

16 A. Not j u s t H a u g h t o n , bu t Mr . Walsh and Edna. 

17 Eve rybody t o l d mc t h a t . 

18 0 . I am t r y i n g t o s t i c k w i t h what M r . 

19 Haughton t o l d y o u . D i d N r . Haughton t e l l you t h a t 

20 under the TOPS a g r e e m e n t , you would have a j o b f o r 

21 t h e r e s t o f y o u r l i f e ? 21 

A, I d o n ' t remember. 

23 0 . Who was i t t h a t f i r s t t o l d you t h a t under 

24 the TOPS a g r e e m e n t , you would have a j o b f o r t he 

25 r e s t of your l i f e ? 
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A. Hr. Walsh. 

0. When did he t e l l you t h a t ? 

A, I think when wc are in San F r a n c i s c o . 

0. So he t o l d you about the TOPS agreement 

before you went to Brisbane? 

A. Ycs. When we went to B r i s b s n e , S.P. 

separate from PFE. Wc move t h e r e . I don't d r i v e / 

so i t take me two hours -- more than ^vo hours to 

get to B r i s b a n e . So that time I d i d n ' t know I 

should go t h e r c / you know. Ny husband and I t a l k 

about i t because i t i s long way for me to d r i v e . So 

then I t a l k to Nr. Goldberg/ Nr. Walsh, and a l s o at 

that time Edna i s manager o f f i c e . At that time, 

they o f f e r you severance pay i f you don't go. You 

e i t h e r go co S.P. or you get severance pay. So my 

son i s in Omaha. We think about move to Omaha, too. 

Then I s a i d maybe we get severance pay, but 

they t o l d mc I am w e l l p r o t e c t u n t i l I am 65. So I 

t o l d my h-jsband I am s t r u g g l e a l i t t l e b i t time, 

take a l l t h i s bus and a l l t h i s timc. So when I am 

65/ I w i l l be okay , you know. As long as I do / they 

don't f i r e me. So I work at a job u n t i l I am 65. 

That i s thc t r u t h . 

Q. Look at l i n e 27, page 2, where i t s a y s , 

"Through a s c r i e s of promotions during continuous 
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employment by said defendant, S. N. Tu was elevated 

to the position of general c l e r k . " Were a l l of 

those promotions that you got through jobs covered 

by the union agreement? 

A, Would you l i k e repeat the question? 

NR. BOGASON: Would you ^-cad i t back to her, 

please? 

(Record read.) 

THE WITNESS: I didn't undtrstand that. 

MR. BOGASON: Q. Did you ever get an o f f i c e r 

job? 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

0. 

No . 

Did you ever get an exempt job? 

No . 

So a l l the jobs you had were union jobs? 

Ycs. 

Look at page 8. Excuse me/ I am sorry. 

Please turn to page 3. I would l i k e to have you 

look at paragraph 8. At paragr.'^ph 8/ l i n e 14/ i t 

says that PFE promised that p l a i n t i f f ' s employment 

would continue i n d e f i n i t e l y and i f no jobs were 

avai l a b l e for her, she would continue to be paid her 

salary and benefits to age 65/ close quote. who 

from P a c i f i c F r u i t Express promised you that? 

A. We a l l know that S.P. Company and thc 
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union have agreement. We a l l get p r o t e c t pay, t h i s 

agreement between company and the union. 

0« So i s t h a t what you mean when you t a l k e d 

about the TOPS " g r c e e n t ? 

A. Ycs, I t h i n k so. 

Q. So you s a i d that --

A. In f a c t , I t h i n k Rick once -- i think Rick 

and Jack was monthly. They alweys t o l d us we arc 

b e t t e r off than them because they are monthly. They 

can l a y off easy. We arc more p r o t e c t e d . in f a c t . 

Jack t o l d mc -- Jack i s another person. He i s an 

o f f i c e r . He say i f they bought -- they t o l d me to 

go, I w i l l go back my union and I would e x e r c i s e and 

w i l l get p r o t e c t pay. 

Q. But I t h i n k you s a i d everybody knew that 

under the union agreement, you would have a job 

f o r e v e r ? 

A. Not f c r e v c r , for 65. 

Q. I t was e i t h e r thc b a s i c union agreement 

that gave you that or thc TOPS aqrecent? 

A. Thc company say t h a t , too. 

0. O f f i c e r s l i k e Rick s a i d you would have a 

job because of thc TOPS a g r c c c n t , r i g h t ? 

A. No, he did n ' t say t h a t . I t h i n k Rick was 

a c l e r k before. I don't remember. 
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1 but Jack was a c l e r k . He j o i n the c l e r k agreement. 

2 He now become monthly . He a lways say your chance - -

c: 
my chance i s much b e t t e r than he . 

0 . But you had heard t h a t the union agreement 

5 or some union agreement gave you the promise of 

6 i n d e f i n i t e employment or gave you the promise of job 

7 u n t i l 65 , r i g h t ? 

8 A. No, the company, too . 

9 0. Who from the company s a i d tha t you would 

10 have a job u n t i l you were 65? 

1 1 A. When we were in San F r a n c i s c o , Mr. Walsh, 

^ 13 
( 

Edna, and Mr. G o l d b e r g . They t o l d me not j u s t me. 

^ 13 
( 

everybody. 

14 NR. KUBBY: There i s a l s o Nr. Cranmer ' s l e t t e r . 

1 5 THE WITN'=;SS: Cranmer and Nr. Cahalan t o l d me 

16 that , too . 

17 NR. BOGASON: Q. They t o l d you that you 

18 would have a job for l i f e ? 

19 A. Not l i f e , 6 5 . 

20 0* They t o l d you you would have a job for 65 . 

21 

2 2 

Did they t e l l you that that was because the company 21 

2 2 was j u s t generous or was i t because of thc union 

23 agreement? 

24 A» Thc agreement. 

25 0 . In other words, they t o l d you that as 
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o f f i c e r s , monthly employees, they could be 

terminated at any time; c o r r e c t ? 

A. Yes. 

0. And maybe you were b e t t e r o f f because the 

agreements would prevent you from being terminated 

u n t i l you were 65? 

MR. KUBBY: Before you answer the question, 

would you read i t b^.ck? P a r t i c u l a r l y note the ^ord 

"maybe . " 

(Record read.) 

NR. BOGASON: Q. Do you want me to withdraw 

the question and ask i t another way? 

A. No. You can ask i f i know. i answer you. 

Q. They t o l d you that as o f f i c e r s , they could 

be terminated at any time? 

A. Who i s they? 

Q. The o f f i c e r s l i k e Nr. Fend, Nr. Walsh. 

A. Yes. No, Nr. Walsh didn't t e l l me t h a t . 

Only the monthly — Jack was c l e r k , become monthly. 

Then I don't understand h i s union r u l e s . He s t i l l 

in the c l e r k s e n i o r i t y , so he t o l d me. He say i f 

they a b o l i s h my job, I w i l l go back to c l e r k . Then 

I have thc r i g h t of s e n i o r i t y to bump everybody, 

that I had prot e c t pay. 

0. Look at l i n e 18, page 3, where the 
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statement i s made that p l a i n t i f f ' s employment would 

not be terminated except for good, j u s t , and 

l e g i t i m a t e cause or reason, c l o s e quote. Who to l d 

you t h a t ? Was i t Edna? 

A. I don't remember. 

0. The next sentence reads/ "Said promises 

were made e x p r e s s l y to p l a i n t i f f upon commencement 

of the employment r e l a t i o n s h i p . " who in 1962 s a i d 

that you would not be terminated except for good and 

j ust cause? 

A. Because as long as you don't do things 

wrong/ i f you keep good worker, they always keep you, 

Who t o l d you t h a t ? 

A. I don't remember. That i s 23 years ago. 

0. You have a l l e g e d i t in your complaint, so 

I have to ask these q u e s t i o n s . 

A. That i s a l l r i g h t . 

0. Thank you. Look at page 4, l i n e 4 reads, 

"Promoting p l a i n t i f f to her u l t i m a t e p o s i t i o n w i t h i n 

defendant PFE and in providing p l a i n t i f f with merit 

i n c r e a s e s in compensation." what did you mean when 

you s a i d that you got merit i n c r e a s e s in 

compensation? 

A. I can't answer you t h a t . 

0. Did you ever get any merit i n c r e a s e s ? 
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A. Would you l i k e repeat t h a t ? 

0. Did you ever get any merit i n c r e a s e s in 

compensat ion? 

A. No . 

0* Look at l i n e 16 where you a l l e g e / " P r i o r 

to s a i d t e r m i n a t i o n / defendant and each of them 

d e l i b e r a t e l y and p u r p o s e f u l l y c r e a t e d i n t o l e r a b l e 

working c o n d i t i o n s fot p l a i n t i f f c a u s i n g her to be 

h u m i l i a t e d before other f e l l o w employees." i s that 

t r u e ? I s t h a t statement t r u e ? 

I t i s t r u e . October 2 at 2:00 o'clock/ 

2:30/ Rick give me the l e t t e r . Day before/ no one 

to t e l l me my job was a b o l i s h e d . I was shocked. I 

was so embarrassed t h a t moment. I have done nothing 

wrong. They do that to me when you work company 23 

y e a r s and four months. 

Q. What arc the, quote, i n t o l e r a b l e working 

c o n d i t i o n s , c l o s e quote, t h a t you r e f e r to on page 4, 

l i n e 18? 

A. I need to take the bus -- a l l these t h i n g s 

they d i ' to me i s u n b e l i e v a b l e . 

Q. What do you mean you need to take the bus? 

NR. KUBBY: Would you e x p l a i n what you did thc 

l a s t few days you were at work? 

NR. BOGASON: Q. That wasn't my q u e s t i o n . 
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My question i a , what are the i n t o l e r a b l e working 

c o n d i t i o n s that PFE c r e a t e d for you? 

Number one, they moved the job to Bri s b a n e / 

r i g h t ? 

A. Y c s . 

0. 

A. 

0. 

This meant you had to take the b u s , r i g h t ? 

Yes . 

What are the other i n t o l e r a b l e t h i n g s l i k e 

that t h a t they did to you? 

A. They j u s t make you so m i s e r a b l e . 

Q. How did they make you so m i s e r a b l e ? 

NR. KUBBY: J u s t a minute. You are 

m i s r e p r e s e n t i n g to her what t h a t sentence s a y s . 

This has to do with thc t e r m i n a t i o n and i t has to do 

with the d u t i e s they imposed upon her in c l o s i n g up 

that o f f i c e . She became a j a n i t o r in the c l o s i n g up 

of t h a t o f f i c e . 

NR. BOGASON: That doesn't sound l i k e an 

o b j e c t i o n / but --

NR. KUBBY: I t i s an o b j e c t i o n because you are 

going back to 1980 and the t r a n s f e r to B r i s b a n e . 

This paragraph has to do with the t e r m i n a t i o n and 

the d e l i b e r a t e attempt to h u m i l i a t e her at thc time 

of thc t e r m i n a t i o n . That i s what that sentence has 

to do w i t h . That i s what the question -- i f you are 
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going to point to that paragraph and t a l k about i t , 

then you shouldn't be a s k i n g her about 1980. 

MR. BOGASON: YOU j u s t don't care about the 

o r d i n a r y r u l e s about making o b j e c t i o n s . 

NR. KUBBY: I do, y e s . 

NR. BOGASON: I t h i n k . Counsel, I would l i k e 

to have an understanding with you. I have l e t you 

make speeches and t a l k to your c l i e n t i n s t e a d of 

simply saying o b j e c t as to the form of the q u e s t i o n . 

That i s the way I normally l i k e to have a d e p o s i t i o n 

run.. I t seems to be a f a i r e r way, i n s t e a d of making 

speeches and comments. P l e a s e l e t me f i n i s h . 

NR. KUBBY: I f my c l i e n t i s d e a l t with f a i r l y , 

then I am f a i r . 

NR. BOGASON: Counsel, I don't l i k e t h i s when 

you i n t e r r u p t my st a t e m e n t s . Would you l e t me 

f i n i s h ? Then I w i l l give you time so you can make 

your statements. Do you want me to t r e a t you in the 

same way you t r e a t me in the d e p o s i t i o n ? Do you 

want me to make speeches to the w i t n e s s e s i n s t e a d of 

merely making o b j e c t i o n s ? 

MR. KUBBY: I think both of cs have a duty as 

o f f i c e r s of t h i s court to be f a i r with the w i t n e s s . 

NR. BOGASON: I think I have been f a i r with the 

w i t n e s s . 
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NR. KUBBY: No. There c e r t a i n l y i s a 

d i f f e r e n c e o f o p i n i o n about t h a t . 

NR. BOGASON: I t h i n k you a l s o ought t o f o l l o w 

t h e r u l e s , which i s t o s t a t e your o b j e c t i o n s . 

MR. KUBBY: I am s t a t i n g my o b j e c t i o n s . 

MR. BOGASON: And do n ' t make speeches or d o n ' t 

coach t h e w i t n e s s . 

0. A f t e r h e a r i n g your c o u n s e l ' s s t a t e m e n t s , 

would you l i k e t o change your t e s t i m o n y i n any way? 

*• No. I s t i l l d o n 't u n d e r s t a n d what you 

mean . 

Q. 

A. 

0. 

So you don ' t want to change your t e s t i m o n y ? 

I d o n ' t u n d e r s t a n d what you mean. 

I am g o i n g t o read from l i n e 16, p a r a g r a p h 

9, and see i f you would l i k e t o change your 

t e s t i m o n y . I t s a y s , " P r i o r t o s a i d t e r m i n a t i o n , 

d e f e n d a n t s and each o f them d e l i b e r a t e l y and 

p u r p o s e f u l l y c r e a t e d i n t o l e r a b l e w o r k i n g c o n d i t i o n s 

f o r p l a i n t i f f , c a u s i n g her t o be h u m i l i a t e d b e f o r e 

o t h e r f e l l o w employees." 

A, Th«y d i d . 

Q* That s t a t e m e n t i s t r u e ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. How did they do the t h i n g s t h a t you have 

describee* in that statement? 
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A. 

Q. 

A. 

0. 

A. 

0. 

d i r t ? 

A. 

0. 

A. 

0. 

They t r e a t me l i k e d i r t . 

Who t r e a t e d you l i k e d i r t ? 

I don't remember. 

Did Nr. Fend t r e a t you l i k e d i r t ? 

In a way. 

What did Mr. Fend do to t r e a t you l i k e 

I don't remember. 

Did Edna Clark t r e a t you l i k e d i r t ? 

I t h i n k she did. 
What did Ms. Clark do to t r e a t you l i k e 

d i r t ? 

A. I f she c a l l Chuck C a r r o l l and I answer thc 

phone, she hang up the phone. i know i t i s her 

v o i c e . 

Q. How about Mr. Cranmer, did he t r e a t you 

l i k e d i r t ? 

A. No. 

Q. How about Nr. Walsh, did he t r e a t you l i k e 

d i r t ? 

A. 

Q. 

No. He always make some kind of joke. 

I w i l l show you again my copy of E x h i b i t F 

which i s a l e t t e r that was given to you a f t e r you 

t a l k e d to Mr. Walsh about thc immigration and your 

f a t h e r . 
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A. Yes . 

Qp Do you consider that l e t t e r to be an 

example of how you were t r e a t e d l i k e d i r t ? 

A. I didn't say 1978. I s a i d l a s t couple of 

years -- l a s t couple of months. 

Qp How about Mr. Segurson/ did he t r e a t you 

l i k e d i r t during the l a s t couple of months? 

A. I don't think d i r t , but I didn't think he 

t r e a t mc n i c e l y . 

0. What did he do that made you think he 

didn't t r e a t you n i c e l y ? 

A. I think one timc they send J . j . Kim to 

speak E n g l i s h . I work with another Chinese man. Wc 

work there for much longer than J . j . Now I ask Jim 

Segurson why we didn ' t have ^ chance. He t o l d me 

why don't you ask Tom E l l e n . 

0. So Ms. Kim got sent to --

A. How to speak good E n g l i s h / a s p e c i a l 

school/ I t h i n k . 

Q. Was t h ' t during working time? 

A. Yes. 

Q. How do you know she was sent to a s p e c i a l 

E n g l i s h school during working timc? 

A. Sometimes i am not sure/ but at night/ 

she go to the school l e a r n — take some course, but 

#41 
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I do know she -- somebody ask her. We got to depend 

on J . j . ' s f i g u r e s . Sometimes she i s not in thc 

o f f i c e . we ask. They say she go to s c h o o l . That 

i s why I know. i am not sur-s what s c h o o l . 

0. Who t o l d you that she went to school 

during thc working hours? 

A. Who t o l d mc? 

Y c s . 

Her coworkers. 

Which one of her coworkers c a i d she went 

to school during working hours? 

A. I don't know. 

Q. Was t h i s during thc l a s t year? 

A. I think between 1984-85. I don't remember 

what year. 

Q. Do you think PFE sent her to school 

because she was Korean? 

A. I don't know. 

Q. Do you th i n k they didn't send you to 

school because you were Chinese? 

A. I don't know. They never o f f e r mc. I 

think so. 

Q. Do you think that PFE favored Koreans over 

Chinese? 

A. No. J . J . Kim i s very -- she was key 
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punch. Then she got promoted revenue account. She 

i s very powerful woman. That i s a l l . They a l l say 

she i s very powerful. j . j . Rim t e l l everybody. i f 

she want any job in the PFE, Tom E l l e n w i l l give to 

her. 

Q. I s J . J . Kim a male or female? 

Aa Female. 

0. Do you b e l i e v e t h a t i s true that she could 

have any job at PFE? 

A. I don't know because everybody knows and 

Rick Fend knows. 

Q. Nr. E l l e n favored her because she was a 

woman ? 

A. I don't know. 

Q. Do you think Nr. E l l e n favored her because 

she was Korean? 

A. I don't know. i f she l i k e Korean, she 

must l i k e Chinese. 

MR. BOGASON: '.ct's tak.- a two-minute r e c e s s . 

(Recess taken from 3:58 to 4:03) 

MR. BOGASON: 0. In Mr. C a r r o l l ' s l e t t e r , he 

s. id t h a t you prepared b i l l s . i s that t r u e , did you 

prepare b i l l s ? 

(Mr. Jim Bertram entered the d e p o s i t i o n room.) 

A. What kind of b i l l s ? 
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1 Q. The kind of b i l l s that are in that l e t t e r . 

2 i t i s page 6 of E x h i b i t A. Page 6 of E x h i b i t A in 

m 3 t h i s job d e s c r i p t i o n of p o s i t i o n 141. 

m 4 Who prepared t h i s job d e s c r i p t i o n ? 

5 A. We have a l l the forms a l r e a d y . 

6 MR . KUBBY: He asked you who composed those 

7 words. 

8 TH E WITNESS: Chuck C a r r o l l . 

9 MR . BOGASON. Q. So I guess I wa- r i g h t . I t 

10 says that you "prepared department b i l l s . " Could 

11 you expla in the paperwork, the p e n c i l work and what 

m 1 2 you actua l l y did in preparing a department b i l l ? 

m 1 3 A. In that department, we have l o t s of 

14 d i f f e r e n t form, so I don't remember. You got to 

1 5 show me some form, and then I t e l l you. 

16 Q. G e n e r a l l y how do you prepare a department 

17 b i l l ? 

18 A. Each one i s d i f f e r e n t . 

19 Q. Who would yvu send the department b i l l to 

20 a f t e r you prepared i t ? 

21 A. Let me t h i n k . A l l d i f f e r e n department 

• 22 let them approve, 

23 Q. 'iaa the department b i l l a pi e c e of paper 

24 that you typed up and sent to somebody? 

25 A. I don't remember. I got to see them. I 
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1 d o n ' t want to g i v e you wrong i n f o r m a t i o n . 

2 Q. Do you know what a j o u r n a l e n t r y i s ? 

• 

3 

4 

A . 

Q. 

Y e s . 

I s n ' t i t t r u e t h a t a d e p a r t m e n t b i l l i s 

5 j u s t a j o u r n a l e n t r y ? 

6 A. Y c s . 

7 Q. You t a l k e d about a l l t h i s h e a v y work you 

8 had to do a s a m i s c e l l a n e o u s c l e r k — 

9 A . Y e s . 

10 Q. - - d u r i n g c l o s i n g ? 

11 A . Y e s . 

• 
1 

1 2 

1 3 

Q. 

A . 

D i d t h a t put a l o t of p r e s s u r e on you? 

Y e s . • 
1 

14 Q. I t was y o u r r e s p o n s i b i l i t y to do c e r t a i n 

1 5 work d u r i n g c l o s i n g ? 

16 A . Y e s . 

17 Q. What was the t ime p e r i o d d u r i n g the month 

18 when you wou ld be i n v o l v e d i n c l o s i n g a c c o u n t s ? 

19 A . I t d e p e n d s . Somet imes t h e y c l o s e end of 

20 t h e m o n t h . c l o s e e a r l y end o f the m o n t h . I t h i n k 2 6 , 

• 

21 

22 

2 7 , we s t a r t , you know, c o l l e c t a l l t h e b i l l s and 

t h e n f i n i s h on - - i t d e p e n d s . Tom E l l e n s o m e t i m e s 

23 want e a r l y , someuimes he want i t l a t e . 

24 Q. What amount o f t ime was u s u a l l y i n v o l v e d 

25 i n c l o s i n g a c c o u n t s ? 

SAN 
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A . Week. 

2 Q. F i v e w o r k i n g d a y s ? 

3 

5 

A . Y e s , s c m e t i m e s s i x . I t d e p e n d s . They 

c h a n g e t h e i r f i g u r e s o m e t i m e s , f o r e c a s t . I t d e p e n d s , 

a l l d i f f e r e n t d e p a r t m e n t . 

6 

7 

Q. What d i d you do t h e r e s t of t h e month when 

you w e r e n ' t c l o s i n g ? 

8 A . D i f f e r e n t w o r k . 

9 

10 

1 1 

NR. BOGASON: I have no f u r t h e r q u e s t i o n s . 

MR. KUBBY: Thank y o u . 

12 

14 

( T h e d e p o s i t i o n a d j o u r n e d at 4 : 1 0 p . m . ) 

1 5 

16 

1 7 

18 

DATE SIGNATURE OF WITNESS 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 

) SS . 

CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO ) 

I hereby c e r t i f y that the witness in the 

foregoing d e p o s i t i o n named 

SIEU NEI TU 

was by me duly sworn to t e s t i f y the t r u t h , the whole 

t r u t h , and nothing but the t r u t h in the 

w i t h i n - e n t i t l e d cause; that s a i d d e p o s i t i o n was 

taken at the time and place t h e r e i n s t a t e d ; that the 

testimony of s a i d w i t n e s s was reported by me, 

PEGGY TSUJIMOTO, 

a C e r t i f i e d Shorthand Reporter and d i s i n t e r e s t e d 

person, and was t h e r e a f t e r t r a n s c r i b e d i n t o 

t y p e w r i t i n g , and that thc p e r t i n e n t p r o v i s i o n s of 

the a p p l i c a b l e code or r u l e s of c i v i l procedure 

r e l a t i n g to the n o t i f i c a t i o n of the w i t n e s s and 

counsel for the p a r t i e s hereto of the a v a i l a b i l i t y 

of the o r i g i n a l t r a n s c r i p t of d e p o s i t i o n for 

reading, c o r r e c t i n g and s i g n i n g have been complied 

with. 

And I f u r t h e r c e r t i f y t h a t I am not of counsel 

or attorney for c i t h e r or any of the p a r t i e s to s a i d 

d e p o s i t i o n , nor in any way i n t e r e s t e d in the 
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outcome Of the cause named in s a i d c a p t i o n . 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto s e t my 

hand and a f f i x e d ay s e a l of o f f i c e the / 

day of 1987. 

rl MOTAr.Y ;-.TL.: - C/-.LIF;'̂ :V A I| 
f -co cr-r,;Y 

PEGGY TSUJIMOTO 
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HARRY A. CANNON. INC. 

une 1, 1?37 

Sieu ."ei Tu 
c/o Lee J . Kubby, .^ttorncy at Law 
One Palo .Mto Square, Ste. 260 
Palo Alto, Caiifor.nia 9 "! 306 

C^xkljuA J^£/to%U%A and ^oiatiMA 

U i SACRAMENTO STREET 
SUITE MS 

SAN FRANCISCO. CAUFORNIA M i l l 
TUEPHONt |4I>I l»l-T4l l 

In re: 7u vs. Southern Pa c i f i c Transp. Co., et a l . 

Dear .Vr. ."ubby: 

Pursuant to the provisions of 2019 (e) CCP effective 1/7/77 
and FRCP 30 (e), you are advised that your deposition in the 
above natter taken on Monday, .".ay 11, 1007 
i s available at thi s office for your readi.ng and signing, and 

^th2 inakinj of such corrections as you deem r.ecessory. 

In the event you have not read and signet^ your deposition by 
Frif^ay, July 3, 1987 , i t v i l l be f i l e d with 
the Clerk of the Court unsigned. 

Very t;^uly yours. 

H.̂ '̂ RYyJV. GANNON ,'^IiJC. / 

E n d . 

Invoice No. 0*14 

Reporter: Psgoy Tsujimoto 

FED 

2Ui 
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SEPTEMBER'S, 1985 

SOUTHERN PACIFIC TRANSPORTATION COMPANY (WESTERN LINES) 
and 

PACIFIC FRUIT EXPRESS COMPANY 

SOJTHE.y.W PACIFIC TRANSPORTATION COHPANY (WESTERN LINES) 
SPLCIAL PREFE.REKTIAL BULLETIN ;iO."4 

PACIFIC FRUIT EXPRESS COHPAJjY 
SPECIAL ^Rgf̂ cR^HTlAL EULLgtiN N6. 23 

TO ALL EMPLOYEES CN SENIORITY DiSTRICT KO. 1 ROSTER. PACIFIC F7JUIT EXPRESS 
cc'̂ .̂ AKY, E,- . :SEAK:, CALIFORNIA, AND EMPLOYEES CN SOUTHERN P A C I F I C TRANSPORTATION 
C:,<?ANY G£SE?.AL OFFICES ROSTER, SAN Fl̂ ANCISCO, CALIFORNIA. IN THE ORDER CF 
F=.£"£REKC£ SHOWS IN "C' BELOW: 

' > > Pur:ucr,t to the provisions ef Section 2(b). Article I I I of the Agrecr^nt 
cf Septr-tcr 16, 1971. anc: Section 4{a) cf the FFE Acreerr.er.t of January 7, 
l.rcO, t.-e fcllcwing positions on Pacific Fruit Express Co-pany, Seniority 
District Sc. 1, Brisbane, Caiifcrnia, will be abcliihei close of shift 
Septe-.:er 30, 19E5, and wcrk of such positio-.s will te transferred to the 
Accounting De?arf:ient at the Southern Pacific Transportation Cor.pany at 
San franciscs, California: 

PCS. 
KO. 

ISO 

147 

YS\ 

149 

140 

122 

125 

DAILY RATE 
TITLE OF PAY 

CERK 58.S4 

HEAD CONTROL CLERK 105.63 

ASSISTANT OIEF aE,:^ 109.92 

MISCELLANEOUS CLERK 99.99 

EQUIP.̂ I.NT AUDIT aERK 101.94 . 

aERJC 94.70 

/XR aERK 102.45 

\ 
INCUMBENT 

SHIRLEY A. HAUFF 

KATHY KCTRCNAXIS 

GERI L. iUM.SER 

JChs H. SAUM.ANN 

K. H. FENG 

R. C. SOLDAVINI 

PATRia r . NEnILL 

\ 

•ATES CF PAY :NCL'J:E COST-Or-LIV:N3 AOJUST:-̂ r.NT 2: . 
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(3) Effective OctoberO, 1985, the following seven pt^anent positions will be 
established on the San Francisco General Office Seniority Roster: 

PCS. 
HO. TITLE LOCATION 

HOURS 
REST DAYS 
MEAL PERIOD 

DAILY 
RATE DURATION 

P-19 

Manager, Accour»s Payable 
Addressee: Mr. C. M. Brasner, ROCTTI £08 

Voucher Clerk Accounts 
Payable 

7:1£;,M-3:£0PK 
Sat t Sun 
12:2£PH-1:0C5M 

102.26 Perr.anent 

Mcnacer, Payroll Accounting 
,l:;dresse°: Mr. W. R. hurtt , 475 Srar.nan Street. Sdn Francisco 

T^-225 Tir.ekeeper Payrol l ' 7:30A.M-4:00?M 
Sat & Sun 
12:20?M-12:£0PM 

105.55 Fer-anent 

J-18 

Manager. Property Accounting 
Addressee: Mr. S. JacXovicn. Rccn 5C3 

Joint Facility 
Clerk 

Contract 
end Joint 
Facility 

7:30A.M-4:0£PM 
Sat i Sun 
1-2:25PM-1:00PM 

104.40 Permanent 

Manager. Revenue Accounting 
Addressee: Hr. R. A. Finkes. 475 Erannan Street. San Francisco 

K-75 Sr. Tracing Tracing 
and Checking 
Clerk 

K-76 Sr. Tracing Tracing 
and Checking 
Clerk 

H-77 Sr. Tracing Tracing 
and Checking 
Clerk 

K-7S Sr. Tracing Tracing 
and Checking 
Clerk 

7:30AM-4:00rM 
Sat i ,«?un 
12:30PM-1:C0PM 

7:30AM-4:00PM 
Sat i Sun 
12:30?M-1:00PH 

7:30AM-4:'?0?M 
Sat i Sun 
12:30PM-1:00PH 

7:30AM-4:00?M 
Sat I Sun 
12:30PH-1:C0PM 

99.57 Pernianent 

99.87 Per-anent 

99.87 

99.87 

Permanent 

Permanent 

RATES CF PAY iNCLuc: cosT-cF-Livî G A:::usTy.£ST 
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• • • I - w ' 

(C) P.REFERENCE OF ASSIGNMENT WILL EE HADE ON THE FOLLOWING BASIS: 

1. To employees who are 1 ncumbents of the positions to be abolished 
as the resul t of transfer of work. 

2 . Tc employees who are displaced In chain of displacements resulting 
frcm abolishment of perr.anent position involved in vranifer of work. 

5. To other Pac i f ic Fruit Express employees, Seniority District Ho. 1. 

4. To employees on Southern Paci f ic Transportation Company, San Francisco 
General Off ices Master Roster. 

INSTRUCTIONS 

A^pli Ccticr.s shcj ld state cnly positions advertised under this special bu l le t in . 
Cc:"ini.-.c a'lvertised positions cf other. bull eti ns which are separate and apart 
frcm t.-.is special bul let in will result in voiding of the application. 

CNLY CK£ APPLICATION IS TO EE M-î DE COVERING POSITIONS ADVERTISED IN THIS BULLETIN. 

M:?'- TH;N CNE POSITION I S A ? ? I I E D FOR, BID SHALL HE JOINTLY ADDRESSED TO 
L.rn D-5A,RTy£NT INVOLVED AND SHALL INDICATE ORDER OF CHOICE FOR AIL POSITIONS 
FO.:. WHICH APPLICATION IS M>DE. 

CC- I -S C- APPLICATICN SHALL EE ADDRESSED K-iD M,AILED TO ADDRESSEE SHC'̂ 'N UNDER 
CEPART-ENT CONCERNED. A COPY OF APPLICATION MUST ALSO BE SENT TO: 

Mr. J . P. Segurson 
Paci f ic Frui t Express Corpany 
TOO Yalley Drive 
Brisbane, California 94005 

Tir< for filing applications fcr above positions doses at 5:00 PM, 
ScDte-pe- 25. 1585. " ' '. 

J. K Segurson l/~ 
Asst. to Vice President I General Manager 
Pacif ic Fruit Express Company 

L. C Chapman7 
Manager of Personnel Services 
Southern Pacific Transportation Ccmpany 

mmm 
cc - Mr. R. E. S r a c k b i l l , General Cha1rm.an 

Mr. J . M. E a l c v i c h , Lccal Chairman 
Mr. W. L. Luque, Local C.^airma^ {L;,dge S90) ^ 2 i U 
Mr. T. D. Walsh 


